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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SER VICES

105 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
603-271-5034 1-S00-SS2-3345 ExL 5034

Fix: 603-271-5166 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 .
www.dbbs.ah.gov

August 1, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Long Term Supports
and Services, to enter into a Retroactive amendment to an existing Sole Source contract with
the vendor listed in bold type below for transportation services for eligible seniors and adults, with
no change to the total price limitation of $61,566,568 and no change to the contract completion
date of June 30,2022, effective Retroactive to July 1,2020 upon Governor and Council approval.
58% Federal Funds. 42% GeneraUFunds.

The original contracts were approved and subsequently amended, as approved by the
Governor and Executive Council, as Indicated in the table below.

Vendor

Nime

Vendor

Code

Area

Served

Current

Amount

Increase

(Oecreaee)
Revised

Amount

OAC Approval

Community
Action

Program
Belknap-
MerrlmacK

Counties. Inc.

177203 Concord $10,664,329.03 $0 $10,664,329.03

0; 12/21/2016. #15

A1: 12/20/2017, #23

A2; 2/20/2019, #24
A3-. 6/24/2020 #46E

Community
Action

Partnerships
of Strafford
County

177200 Dover $228,440.00 $0 $226,440.00

0: 12/21/2016, #15
A1: 12/20/2017. #23
A2: 2/20/2019, #24
A3; 6/24/2020 #46E

Easter Seals

New

Hampshire.
Inc.

177204 Manchester $819,893.00 $0 $619,693.00

0; 12/21/2016, #15
A1:12/20/2017, #23
A2: 2/20/2019, #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #466

Gibson

Center for

Seniors

155344
North

Conway
$1,774,376.46 $0 $1,774,376.46

0:12/21/2016, #15
A1: 12/20/2017, #23
A2; 2/20/2019, #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Grafton

County
Senior

Citizens

Council, Inc.

177675 Lebanon $8,104,663.78 $0 $8,104,663.76

0: 12/21/2016, #15
A1:12/20/2017, #23

A2: 2/20/2019, #24

A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

77»« Department of Health aiuf Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citisens to achieve health and independence.
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Greater

Wakefield

Resource

Center

158408 Union $104,096.00 $0 $104,096.00

0:12/21/2016, #15
A1: 12/20/2017, #23
A2; 2/20/2019, #24

A3; 6/24/2020 #46E
A3T::

Lamprey
Health Care

177677 Newmarket $389,538.00 ($142,266.00) $247,272.00

0:12/21/2016, #15

A1: 12/20/2017, #23
A2: 2/20/2019, #24

A3: 6/24/2020 #46E
A3T: 8/11/2020

Newport
Senior Center

177250 Newport $4,417,158.77 $0 K417,158.77

0:12/21/2016, #15
A1:12/20/2017, #23

A2; 2/20/2019, #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Ossipee
Concerr>ed

Citizens

170158
Center

Ossipee
$2,595,977.98 $0 $2,595,977.98

0:12/21/2016. #15
A1:12A20/2017,#23

A2: 2/20/2019, #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Rockinghain
Nutrition/

Meals on

Wheels

155197 Brentwood $10,007,537.44 $142,266.00 $10,149,803.44

0:12/21/2016, #15

A1:6/7/2017, #13
A2:12/20/2017, #23
A3: 2/20/2019, #24
A4:6/24/2020 «46E

Southwestem

Community
Services

177511 Keene $384,640.00 $0 $384,640.00

0:12/21/2016, #15
A1; 12/20/2017, #23

A2: 2/20/2019, #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

St. Joseph
Community
Services

155093 Merrimack $10,697,054.18 $0 $10,697,054.18

0:12/21/2016, #15

A1: 12/20/2017, #23
A2: 2/20/2019, #24

A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Strafford

Nutrition

MOW

260818 Somersworlh $2,748,885.35 $0 $2,748,885.35

0: 12/21/2016, #15

A1:12/20/2017, #23
A2: 2/20/2019' #24
A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Tri-County
Community

Action

Program

177195 Berlin $4,667,888.83 $0 $4,667,888.83

0: 12/21/2016, #15
A1: 12/20/2017, #23

A2: 2/20/2019, #24

A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

VNA at HCS 177274 Keene $3,962,089.18 $0 $3,962,089.18

0; 12/21/2016. #15

A1:12/20/2017, #23

A2: 2/20/2019, #24

A3: 6/24/2020 #46E

Total: $61,566,568,00 $0 $61,566,568.00

Funds are available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021 and are
anticipated to be available In Stale Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the
price limitation and adjust encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if
needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
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EXPLANATION

This request Is Retroactive because the Department did not have the fully executed
contract amendment documents to present for Governor and Executive Council approval In time
to prevent a lapse In services that would have resulted from the termination of a contract with
Lamprey Health Care. This amendment is Sole Source because the Contractor was best
positioned to increase capacity quickly in order that senrices for Individuals would continue irr
communities'that were served by the terminated contract.

The purpose of this request is ensure transportation services continue for individuals
formerly receiving services in the towns of Lee and Durham through a contract with Lamprey
Health Care.

The population served are individuals who are at least 60 years of age as well as
individuals who are 18 years of age and older who also have a disability or chronic illness.
Approximately 50 individuals will be served with transportation sen/Ices from July 1. 2020 through
June 30. 2022.

Transportation services include providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and
from home for medical appointments; grocery shopping and errands; and community facilities and
programs that promote independent living and socialization. Vehicles used for transportation
services are registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire Department of
Transportation and New Hampshire Department of Safety regulations. All drivers providing
transportation services are licensed in accordance with applicable New Hampshire Administrative
Rules.

, The Contractor will continue to assist individuals by accepting applications for services
either directly frorn clients or through referrals. Additionally, the Contractor will continue to assist
individuals to obtain other supportive senrices, as appropriate.

Should the Govemor and Executive Council not authorize this request, individuals in the
towns of Lee and Durham virho rely on the Department to provide transportation services may not
be able to find alternative transportation to travel for necessary errands and appointments.

Area served; Towns of Lee and Durham

Source of Funds: Source of Funds: General Funds. Federal Funds from Title IIIB CFDA#
93 044 / FAIN# 2001NHOASS; Title IIIC1 & C2 Of 0AM 93.045 I FAIN 2001NHOACM. CFDA#
93.045 / FAIN# 2001NHOAHD. CFDA# 93.045 /2001NHCMC2. CFDA# 93.045 / 2001NHHDC2.
CFDA# 93.667 / FAIN# 2001NHSOSR.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

^rFA. Shibinette

Commissioner



Nutrition and Transportation Services

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND

ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (50% Federal Funds; 50% General Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrlmack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $124,617.00 $0.00 $124,617.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $163,598.00 $0.00 $163,598.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $343,846.00 $0.00 $343,846.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $703,599.00 $0.00 $703,599.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients . 2019 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019, $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $730,379.00 $0.00 $730,379.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $266,934.00 $0.00 $266,934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $869,499.01 $0.00 $869,499.01

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $196,280.00 $0.00 $196,280.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $356,934.00 $0.00 $356,934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $779,499.01 $0.00 $779,499.01

Subtotal P,$72,025.03 $0.00 $7,672,025.03
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor# 177204)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

"512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019. $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $12,846.00 $0.00 $12,846.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $46,750.00 $0.00 $46,750.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65,401.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $98,260.00 $0.00 $98,260.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 $137,454.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 $0.00 $142,685.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $38,340.00 $0.00 $38,340.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2022 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $152,281.82 $0.00 $152,281.82

Subtotal $1,541,361.46 $0.00 $1,541,361.46
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $183,131.00 $0.00 $183,131.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $187,622.00 $0.00, $187,622.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $161,073.00 $0.00 $161,073.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $394,346.00 $0.00 $394,346.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 $338,546.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351,432.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $94,450.00 $0.00 $94,450.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $375,066.26 $0.00 $375,066.26

Subtotal $6,396,347.78 $0.00 $6,396,347.78
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 $18,496.00

544-500386 ' Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $104,096.00 $0.00 $104,096.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

- 512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $71,133.00 ($71,133.00) $0.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meats • Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $71,133.00 ($71,133.00) $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $589,538.00 ($142,266.00) $247,272.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Newport Sen ior Center (Vendor #177250)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $38,725.00 $0.00 $38,725.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $80,366.00 $0.00 $80,366.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $124,955.00 $0.00 $124,955.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $168,909.00 $0.00 $168,909.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $262,632.00 $0.00 $262,632.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $272,627.00 $0.00 $272,627.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 $133,338.00 $0.00 $133,338.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2020 $332,962.59 $0.00 $332,962.59

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $73,270.00 $0.00 $73,270.00

512-500352 . Transportation of Clients 2021 $81,341.00 $0.00 $81,341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $81,341.00 . $0.00 $81,341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $175,338.00 $0.00 $175,338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $290,962.59 $0.00 $290,962.59

Subtotal $3,002,428.77 $0.00 $3,002,428.77
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $62,778.00 $0.00 $62,778.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Corigregate 2018 $131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 $156,779.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $124,968.00 $0.00 $124,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $179,323.66 $0.00 $179,323.66

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $42,130.00 $0.00 $42,130.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $167,323.66 $0.00 $167,323.66

Subtotal $1,$66,364.98 $0.00 $1,666,364.98
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $90,843.00 $0.00 $90,843.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $123,750.00 $0.00 $123,750.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $331,837.00 $0.00 $331,837.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $260,100.00 $0.00 $260,100.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $697,461.00 $0.00 $697,461.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $724,009.00 $0.00 $724,009.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 ' $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $214,000.00 $0.00 $214,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $828,698.48 $0.00 $828,698.48

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $194,570.00 $0.00 $194,570.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $190,782.00 $71,133.00 $261,915.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $772,698.48 $0.00 $772,698.48

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $190,782.00 $71,133.00 $261,915.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $270,000.00 $0.00 $270,000.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 $772,698.48 $0.00 $772,698.46

Subtotal $6,774,575.44 $142,266.00 $6,916,841.44
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $25,003.00 $0.00 $25,003.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 $158,538.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017' $490,897.00 $0.00 $490,897.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $200,277.00 $0.00 $200,277.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $1,164,716.00 $0.00 $1,164,716.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $1,209,048.00 $0.00 $1,209,048.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00

544-500386 Meals - Horhe Delivered 2020 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

102-500731 Contracts (FFCf^) 2020 $324,910.00 $0.00 $324,91.0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $52,492.00 $0.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $207,900.00 $0.00 $207,900.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 $1,290,358.06 $0.00 $1,290,358.06

Subtotal $8,538,523.18 $0.00 $8,538,523.18
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meats - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00

541-500383 Meais - Congregate 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 ,$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meais - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00

541-500383 Meais • Congregate 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meais - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

541-500383 Meais • Congregate 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meais - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meais - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00

Page 12 of 34



Nutrition and Transportation Services

Stratford Nutrition MOW (Vendor# 260818)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 $27,974.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $129,234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $58,788.00 $0.00 $58,788.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $61,026.00 $0.00 -  $61,026.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $281,963.00 $0.00 $281,963.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $75,770.00 $0.00 $75,770.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $61,026.00 $0.00 $61,026.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $300,926.45 $0.00 $300,926.45

Subtotal $1,992,237.35 50.00 $1,992,237.35
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $102,490.00 $0.00 $102,490.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $77,869.00 $0.00 $77,869.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $152,570.00 $0.00 $152,570.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 . $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $320,674.00 $0.00 $320,674.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332,880.00 $0.00 $332,880.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $89,460.00 $0.00 $89,460.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $215,229.00 ' $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $169,890.00 $0.00 > $169,890.00

544-500386 '  Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $355,266.61 $0.00 $355,266.61

Subtotal $4,061,108.83 $0.00 $4,061,108.83
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $28,985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 /Meals • Congregate 2018 $154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 $0.00 $259,073.00

'512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $69,620.00 $0.00 $69,620.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 ■ Meals - Congregate 2021 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,870.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $276,497.06 $0.00 $276,497.06

Subtotal $2,726,534.18 $0.00 $2,726,534.18
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Nutrition and Transportation Services'

05-95-48-481010-7872 Summary for All Vendors

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 ■  $0.00 $4,460,875.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00

541^500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

Subtotal $46,098,114.00 $0.00 $46,098,114.00

Page 16 of 34



Nutrition and transportation Services

05-95-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND

ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Federal Funds; 40% General
Funds)

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor#177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $252,962.00 $0.00 $252,962.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $531,679.00 $0.00 $531;679.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $551,915.00 $0.00 $551,915.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $551,916.00 ^ $0.00 $551,916.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

Subtotal $2,992,304.00 $0.00 $2,992,304.00

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor U177204)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 ■  $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $19,701.00 $0.00 $19,701.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $41,402.00 $0.00 $41,402.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $42,978.00 $0.00 $42,978.00

Subtotal $233,Of 5.00 $0.00 $233,Of 5.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $144,419.00 $0.00 $144,419.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $303,537.00 $0.00 $303,537.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered -  2021 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $315,090.00 $0.00 $315,090.00

Subtotal $1,708,316.00 $0.00 $1,708,316.00

GreaterWakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor# 158408)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $119,598.00 $0.00 $119,598.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00 $0.00 $251,372.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

Subtotal $1,414,730.00 $0.00 $1,414,730.00

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $78,590.00 .  $0.00 $78,590.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 $0.00 $165,175.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462:00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

Subtotal $929,613.00 $0.00 $929,613.00

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $273,306.00 $0.00 $273,306.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $574,440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $596,304.00 $0.00 $596,304.00

Subtotal $3,232,962.00 $0.00 $3,232,962.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $182,479.00 $0.00 $182,479.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

Subtotal $2,158,531.00 $0.00 $2,158,531.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor#177511)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Action Partnership of Stratford County (Vendor #177200)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor# 260818)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $63,965.00 $0.00 $63,965.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $134,443.00 $0.00 $134:443.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560;00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $139,560.00 $0.00 $139,560.00

Subtotal $756,648.00 $0.00 $756,648.00

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 $0.00 $68,206.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 $0.00 $143,350.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■  2022 $148,806.00 $0.00 $148,806.00

Subtotal $806,780.00 $0.00 $806,780.00

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $104,451.00 $0.00 $104,451.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $219,536.00 $0.00 $219,536.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered .2022 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

Subtotal $1,235,555.00 $0.00 $1,235,555.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

05-95-48-481010-925S Summary for All Vendors

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020. $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

Subtotal $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY -

ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, CARES ACT TITLE III GRANTS, 100% FEDERAL

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor# 158408)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Osslpee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Rocklngham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102^500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 .  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Community Action Partnership of Stratford County (Vendor #177200)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Stratford Nutrition MOW (Vendor# 260818)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

05-95-48-481010-1917 Summary for All Vendors

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (CARES) 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Summary by Vendor by Year

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $875,935.00 $0.00 $875,935.00

2018 $1,840,867.00 $0.00 $1,840,867.00

2019 $1,900,972.00 $0.00 $1,900,972.00

2020 $2,146,371.01 $0.00 $2,146,371.01

2021 $1,950,092.01 $0.00 $1,950,092.01

2022 $1,950,092.01 $0.00 $1,950,092.01

Subtotal $10,064,329.03 $0.00 $10,664,329.03
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00

2018 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

2019 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

2020 $113,199.00 $0.00 $113,199.00

2021 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

2022 $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

Subtotal $619,893.00 $0.00 $619,893.00

Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $144,698.00 $0.00 $144,698.00

2018 \ $304,072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00

2019 $314,619.00 $0.00 $314,619.00

2020 $362,555.82 $0.00 $362,555.82

, 2021 $324,215.82 $0.00 $324,215.82

2022 $324,215.82 $0.00 $324,215.82

Subtotal $1,774,376.46 $0.00 $1,774,376.46

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $676,245.00 $0.00 $676,245.00

2018 $1,421,054.00 $0.00 $1,421,054.00

2019 $1,460,503.00 $0.00 $1,460,503.00

2020 $1,578,587.26 $0.00 $1,578,587.26

2021 $1,484,137.26 $0.00 $1,484,137.26

2022 $1,484,137.26 $0.00 $1,484,137.26

Subtotal $8,104,663.78 $0.00 $8,104,663.78
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor 158408)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $8,800.00

2018 $18,496.00 $0.00 .  $18,496.00

2019 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

2020 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

2021 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

2022 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

Subtotal $104,096.00 $0.00 $104,096.00

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease)' Modified Budget

2017 $33,873.00 $0.00 $33,873.00

2018 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

2019 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

2021 $71,133.00 ($71,133.00) $0.00

2022 $71,133.00 ($71,133.00) $0.00

Subtotal $389,538.00 ($142,266.00) $247,272.00

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $363,644.00 $0.00 $363,644.00

2018 $764,254.00 $0.00 $764,254.00

2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 $790,246.00

2020 $881,851.59 $0.00 $881,851.59

2021 $808,581.59 $0.00 . $808,581.59

2022 $808,581.59 $0.00 $808,581.59

Subtotal $4,417,158.77 $0.00 $4,417,158.77
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $213,226.00 $0.00 $213,226.00

2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 $448,152.00

2019 $465,209.00 $0.00 $465,209.00

2020 $517,883.66 $0.00 $517,883.66

'

2021 $475,753.66 $0.00 $475,753.66

2022 $475,753.66 $0.00 $475,753.66

Subtotal $2,595,977.98 $0.00 $2,595,977.98

Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $819,736.00 $0.00 $819,736.00

2018 $1,722,783.00 $0.00. $1,722,783.00

2019 $1,781,095.00 $0.00 $1,781,095.00

2020 $2,024,354.48 $0.00 $2,024,354.48

2021 $1,829,784.48 $71,133.00 $1,900,917.48

2022 $1,829,784.48 $71,133.00 $1,900,917.48

Subtotal $10,007,537.44 $142,266.00 $10,149,803.44

St Joseph Community Services (Vendor #155093)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856,917.00

2018 $1,801,017.00 $0.00 $1,801,017.00

2019 $1,867,570.00 $0.00 $1,867,570.00

2020 $2,273,790.06 $0.00 $2,273,790.06

2021 $1,948,880.06 $0.00 $1,948,880.06

2022 $1,948,880.06 $0.00 $1,948,880.06

Subtotal $10,697,054.18 $0.00 $10,697,054.18
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00

2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2019 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2020 $70,239.00 $0.00 $70,239.00

2021 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2022 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

Subtotal $384,640.00 $0.00 $384,640.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $19,861.00 $0.00 $19,861.00

2018 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

2019 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00

2021 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

2022 $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

Subtotal $228,440.00 $0.00 $228,440.00

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor# 260818)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $221,173.00 $0.00 $221,173.00

2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00

2019 $482,549.00 $0.00 $482,549.00

2020, $577,282.45 $0.00 $577,282.45

2021 $501,512.45 $0.00 $501,512.45

2022 $501,512.45 $0.00 $501,512.45

Subtotal $2,748,885.35 $0.00 $2,748,885.35
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor#177195)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00

2018 $842,914.00 $0.00 $842,914.00

2019 $866,805.00 $0.00 $866,805.00

2020 $978,651.61 $0.00 $978,651.61

2021 $889,191.61 $0.00 $889,191.61

2022 $889,191.61 $0.00 $889,191.61

Subtotal $4,867,888.83 $0.00 $4,867,888.83

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $325,458.00 $0.00_ $325,458.00

2018 $683,975.00 $0.00 $683,975.00

2019 $707,691.00 $0.00 $707,691.00

2020 $794,735.06 $0.00 $794,735.06

2021 $725,115.06 $0.00 $725,115.06

2022 $725,115.06 $0.00 $725,115.06

Subtotal $3,962,089.18 $0.00 $3,962,089.18

Summary for All Vendors by Year

SFY Current Budget (Decrease) Modified Budget

■ 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00

2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00' $10,608,729.00

2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00

2020 $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00

2021 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00

2022 $.11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00

Subtotal $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,460,875.00 $0.00 $4,460,875.00

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2020 $1,868,482.00 $0.00 $1,868,482.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $4,960,880.00 $0.00 $4,960,880.00

7872-102-500731

Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2021 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2021 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00

7872-512-500352

Transportation of Clients 2022 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-500383

Meals - Congregate 2022 $2,068,482.00 $0.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $4,760,880.00 $0.00 $4,760,880.00
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Nutrition and Transportation Services

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 $0.00 $2,748,466.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2020 $2,853,077.00 $0.00 $2,853,077.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2021 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered 2022 $2,853,078.00 $0.00 $2,853,078.00

1917-102-500731

Contracts (CARES) 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00

7872-512-500352
Transportation of Clients all $8,599,271.00 $0.00 $8,599,271.00

7872-541-500383
Meals • Congregate all $11,077,887.00 $0.00 $11,077,887.00

7872-544-500386

Meals - Home Delivered all $25,222,156.00 $0.00 $25,222,156.00

7872-102-500731

Contracts (FFCRA) all $1,198,800.00 $0.00 $1,198,800.00

9255-544-500386

Meals Home Delivered all $15,468,454.00 $0.00 $15,468,454.00

1917-102-500731

Contracts (CARES) all $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00

Grand TotalSFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00

Grand Total SFY18 2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00

Grand Total SFY19 2019 $10,952,748.00 $0.00 $10,952,748.00

Grand Total SFY20 2020 $12,451,549.00 $0.00 $12,451,549.00

Grand Total SFY21 2021 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00

Grand Total SFY22 2022 $11,252,753.00 $0.00 $11,252,753.00

Total Contract $61,566,568.00 $0.00 $61,566,568.00
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #5 to the Nutrition and Transportation Contract

This 5th Amendment to the Nutrition and Transportation contract (hereinafter referred to as "Amendment
#5") Is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services
(hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels
Program. Inc.. (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a nonprofit corporation with a place of business
at 106 North Road. Brentwood, NH, 03833.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on December 21. 2016, (Item #15). as amended on June 7. 2017, (Item #13), December 20, 2017, (Item
#23). February 20. 2019. (Item #24), and June 24. 2020. (Item #46E). the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37., General Provisions, Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these
services: and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$10,149,803.44.

2. Modify Exhibit A-1 Amendment #4 Service Area, by deleting It in its entirety and replacing it with
Exhibit A-1 Amendment #5, Service Area, which is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference
herein.

3. Exhibit B Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 5, to read:

4. Payment for sen/ices shall be on a cost reimbursement basis only for actual services
provided in accordance with the rates identified in Exhibit B-1 Amendment #5. Rate
Sheet.

4. Exhibit B Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5, Subsection
5.2, to read:

5.2 Invoices shall specify the item description and rate as indicated in Exhibit B-1
Amendment #5, Rate Sheet.

5. Modify Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4/Rate Sheet by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with
Exhibit B-1 Amendment #5, Rate Sheet, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

Rockingham Nutrition Meals on Wheels Amendment #6 Contractor Initial
Program, Inc. phi
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTR1-10-A05 Page 1 of3 Date J/I^j2.0



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

All terms and condlttons of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #5
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

Date

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

I  Marfnr '1 c i_»i_ •. _. ^NarfPSi'^Ori
Title: /v\>vx «5 s'\Ov^cv

Rocklngham Nutrition and Meats on Wheels
Program, Inc.

zl^o
Name: Debra Perou

Title: Executive Director

Rockinghsm Nutritbn and Meats on Wheels
Program, Irtc Amendment #5
RFA.2017-BEAS-0e^UTRMlWW)5 Page 2 of 3



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

09/04/20
Date Name;

Title: Catherine Pinos, Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name;

Title:

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels
Program. Inc Amendment #5
RFA.2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-10-A05 Page 3 of 3



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A-1 Amendment #5

Service Area

The Contractor shall ensure services in this Agreement are available to eligible
individuals in the following towns/cities/counties;

□ Atkinson
n Auburn
G  Brentwood
0 Candia
G Chester
D Danville
u Deerfield
u Gerry
u Durham
Q  East Kingston
■J Epping

Exeter
Fremont
Greenland
Hampstead
Hampton

Q Hampton Falls
G  Kensington
0 Kingston
)j Lee

n  Londonderry
0 New Castle
u Newfields
Q  Newington
G Newmarket
C Newton
G North Hampton
Q Northwood
G Nottingham
G  Plaistow
G  Portsmouth
C Raymond
G Rye
n  Salem
n  Sandown

u Seabrook
D South Hampton
0 Stratham
0 Windham

RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI-10-A05
Rockingham Nutrition and
Meals on Wheels Program. Inc.

Exhibit A-1 Amendment #5

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Inttiais.

Date



Eihlbtt B<1 Amendment iS

Rate Sheet

Nutrition and Transportation
1/1/2017 through 06/30/2017 Service Unite

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total M of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per
Service

Title XX HO Meats Per Meal 49.692 $5.50

Title IIIC HO Meals Per Meal 60,334 $5.50

Title IIIC Cong Meals Per Meai 22,500 55.50

Title iitB Transponation PerCtlent/PerOay 3.833 $23.70

Suorota/

-Total Amount of

Funding t>elng
Requested (orsech

Service

273.300,00

331.837.00

123.750.00

90.843.00

0f9,738.00

7/1/2017 through 06/30/2018 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Typo

Total« of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per

Service

Title XX HO Meals Per Meal 99,384 $5.78

Title (lie HD Meats Per Meal 120.668 55.78

Title IIIC Cong Meats Per Meal 45.000 $5.78

Tide 1116 Trartsponstion PerClienl/PerDsy 7.665 $24.69

SuOrora/

Total Amount of

Funding being <
Requested foreach

Service

574.440.00

697.461.00

260,100.00

190.782.00

1,722,763.00

7/1/201B through 06/30/2019 Service Units
Total $ of Units of Total Amount of

Service Rate per Rate per Funding being

anticipated to be Service Service Rcrquested foreach

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type delivered. 7/1/18.12/31/t8 1/1/19-6/30/19 Service

Title XX HO Meals Per Meal 99.384 $5.78 $6.00 S  . 596,304.00

Title IIIC HO Meals Per Meal 120.868 $5.78 $6.00 $  724,009.00

Title lliC Cong Meals Per Meal 45.000 $5.78 $6.00 S  270,000.00

Title 1118 Transportation PerCUent/PefOay 7,665 $24.89 $24.89 $  190,782.00

SubtolMt S  1,78f,095.00

7/1/2019 through 06/30/2020 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total a of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

deliverod.

Rate per

Service

Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 99.364 $6.00

Tide IIIC HO Meals Per Meal 130,001 $6.00

Tide IIIC HO SUPRLEf46NT Per Meal 8.115 $6.00

Tide IIIC Cong Meals Per Meal 35.667 $6.00

Tide III Meals (FFCRA) Per Meal 19.457 $10.00

Title IIIB Transportation PerClienl/PerOay 7,685 $24.89

SobiofaT

Total Amount of

Funding being
Requested foroach

Service

596.304.00

780.008.00

548,690.48

214,000.00

$194,570.00

190,782,00

7.024,354.4$

7/1/2020 through 06/30/2021 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total # of Units of

Service

anticipated to tie
delivered.

Rate per

Service

Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 69.384 $6.00

Title IIIC HO Meals Per Meal 128.783 $6.00

Title IIIC Cong Meals Per Meal 45.000 $6.00

Title IIIB Transportation PerCiient/PerOay 10.522 $24.89

SubloiMl

Total Amount of

Funding being
Requested loreach

Service

S596.304.00

$772,698.46

$270,000.00

$261,915.00

1.900.917.48

7/1/2021 through 06/30/2022 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total # of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per

Service

Title XX HO Meals Per Meal 99.384 $6.00

Title IIIC HO Meals Per Meal 128,783 $6.00

Title IIIC Cong Meals Per Meal 45,000 $6.00

Title IIIB Transportation PerCiieni/PerOay 10,522 $24.89

Total Amount of

Funding being

Requested foreach
Service

$596,304.00

$772,698.48

$270,000.00

$261,915.00

1.900,917.4i

Total 10,149,803.44

RocUn|Kai7i Nutrition tnd

Mc«li on Whe«b Protnm, Inc.

ltFP2017-UA$4)6-NUTfll-10-AOS

Eihibit a-1 Amendment ItS

Pete 1 o<1

Contractor Inlt

Cute:



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

f. William M. Gardner. Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION

AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in

New Hampshire on October 30, 1978.1 furtficr certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have

been received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerocd.

Business ID: 66243

Certificate Number 0004894225

&Sm

-CI

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand arxj cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 16th day of April A.D. 2020.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of Stale



Certificate of Authority

1, Sallyann Hawko. hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC: cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on January 10th. 2020, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Date)

VOTED: That the Chairman, Chris Kelsey, Vice-Chairman, Diane Kerr: Treasurer. David Barka, and Executive
Director, Debra Perou

(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

is duty authorized on behalf of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program to enter into contracts or
agreements with the State

(Name of Corporation/LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. 1 hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains In full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: ^jjZ^jzO
Signature of Elected Officer
Name: Sallyann Hawko
Title: Secretary

Rev. 03/24/20



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATC (MM/DOIYYYY)

09/09/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementis).

PRODUCER

Avery insurance

21 South Main Street

PO 00x1510

Wolfeboro NH 03894-1510

NAME*^^ Janice Bagley
(603)569-2515 (603)569-4266

Ai^ESS- Ja^icebtgaveryinsurance.net
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC •

INSURER A Hanover Insurance 22292

INSURED

Rocklngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program Inc

106 North Rd

Brentwood NH 03833

INSURER B
Eastern Advantage Assurance Co 13019

INSURER C USLI

INSURER D

INSURERS

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL209910323 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES- LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

X

Mil.ll-illilrl

irnnroi POLICY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LUBILITY

CLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q JE^ Q LOG
OTHER:

X

2HVA09999704

POLICY EFF
imm/od/yyyy>

09/08/2020

POLICY EXP
IMM/DD/YYYYl

09/08/2021

LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE

OAWASE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occufTcncel

MEO EXP (Any

PERSONAL S AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG

Professional Liability

1,000.000

100,000

10.000

1,000.000

3.000,000

3.000,000

1.000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTOX

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea BccldentI

1.000,000

BODILY INJURY (Par parson)

OWNED .
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

AWVA098780 09/08/2020 09/08/2021 BODILY INJURY (Par accMant)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per aecklerxi)

X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DEO

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

EACHIXCURRENCE
2,000.000

UHV A32987606 09/08/2020 09/08/2021 2,000.000

RETENTION $

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETORffARTNER/EXECUnVE
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandalpry In NH)
If vaa. dascriba undar
DESCRIPTHDN OF OPERATIONS balow

STATUTE
OTH
ER

0000110136 09/08/2020 09/08/2021
e,L, EACH ACCIDENT

500.000

E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
500.000

E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
500.000

Directors & Officers Liability
ND02555315A 09/08/2018 09/08/2021

Each Claim

Aggregate

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORO 101. AddlUonal Ramarh* Schadula. may be atuchad II more apace laraqulrad)

Board of Directois are excluded for workers compensation coverage.

State of New Hampshire

DHHS

129 Pleasant Street

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 {2016/03)

0 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



MISSION

STAimiENT:

Rockingham Nutrition & Meals on Wheels Program

provides nutritious meals and support services to older

and or permanently or temporarily homebound residents of

Rockingham County to help them preserve long term health,

independence, and wellbeing.
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SHAHEEN" PALLONE
8c ASSOCIATES
CERTinED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
Brentwood, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilit>'

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United-States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e\'idencc about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

861 TURNPIKE ST. I NORTH ANDOVER. MA 01845 j WWW.SP-CPA.COM I 978-686-7200



To the Board of Directors of

Rocldngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
Brentwood, New Hampshire
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above preseitt fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Rocldngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

0\ir audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal
Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, in our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards .

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 10, 2020, on
our consideration of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
a^ecments and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's internal control over fmancial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

North Andover, Massachusetts

January 10,2020



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIGN

nJNE30,2019

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalenis $ 1,459,105
Grants, contract funds and accounts receivable 352,059
Prepaid expenses 33^525

Total Current Assets 1,849,689

Investments 698,127

Property and equipment, net 193.487

Total Assets $ 2,741,303

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 135,397
Accrued expenses 87,904
Deferred revenue 13^5]

Total Current Liabilities 237.052

Total Liabilities 237.052

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions

Operating 840,484
Board designated 1,663,767

With donor restrictions

Total Net Assets 2.504.251

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,741,303

The accompanying notes are an integralpart of the financial statements.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF ACTIVmES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Without

Donor

With

Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Public Support, Revenues and Other Support
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services IIIC $  994,002 S $  994,002
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services IIIB 190,782 190,782
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services XX 596,300 596,300
HCBC 254,870 254,870
NSIP 162,064 162,064

Rockingham County and Lo^ Municipal Government Grants 263,623 263,623
Site Donations 343,076 343,076
Fiindraising Revenue and Other Donations 259,274 259,274
In-Kind Revenue 200,233 200,233

Grants 64,680 64,400 129.080
Investment Income 45,994 45,994
Other Income 5,294 5,294
Net assets released &om restrictions 91,400 (91,400) -

Total Public Support, Revenues and Other Support 3,471,592 (27,000) 3,444,592

Expenses

Program Services

Congregate

Home Meals

325,021

2,437,727

325,021

2.437,727

Total Program Services 3,024,680 3,024.680

Support Services

Management and General
Fundraising

257,880

28,265

257,880

28.265

Total Support Services 286.145 - 286.145

Total Expenses 3,310,825 3.310,825

Change in Net Assets 160,767 (27,000) 133,767

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2.343,484 27.000 2,370,484

Net Assets - End of Year $ 2,504,251 S $ 2,504,251

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thefinancial statements.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Program Services

Congregate Home Meals

Total Program

Services

Support Services

Management

Contractual Food, Paper & Supplies $ 163,832 S 1,201,433 $ X 1,365,265 X
Salaries and Wages 104,232 729,894 113,708 947,834 160,259
In-Kind Rent 18,923 129,021 24,084 172,028 25,705
Travel and Transportation 134,053 .35,635 169.688 3,464
Fringe Benefits 9,279 68,104 11,064 88,447 15,609
Payroll Taxes 7,820 54,738 8,531 71,089 12,545
Insurance 4,444 31,607 13,334 49,385 6,734
Operational Supplies 4,905 34,336 1.635 40,876
Vehicle Expenses 35,225 35,225
Professional Fees 662 4,633 722 6,017 24,070
Equipment and Maintenance 2,158 12,232 3,598 17,988 4,782
Fundraising Supplies & Expenses

Rent 1,532 10,445 1,950 13,927
Telephone & Internet 1,067 6,210 2,426 9,703 4,158
Depreciation Expense 2,912 2,912 5,824 11.648
Data Processing 1,128 7,693 1,436 10,257
Advertising 578 2,994 1,681 5,253
Printing and Publications 442 3,016 564 4,022
Dues and Filing Fees 403 1,349 1,752 554
Postage and Shipping 235 1,601 299 2,135
Training and Conferences 169 1,156 216 1,541
Licenses 300 300 600

S 325.021 S 2,437,727 $ 261,932 X 3.024.680 X 257,880

Fundraising

6,688

21,577

28,265 X

Total Support Total

Services ExDcnses

s  x 1,365,265
166,947 1,114,781

25,705 197,733

3,464 173,152

15,609 104,056

\2M5 83,634
6,734 56,119

40,876
35,225

24.070 30,087

4,782 22,770

21,577 21,577

13,927

4,158 13,861

11,648

10,257

5.253

4,022

554 2,306

2,135

1,541

600

X  286,145 X 3,310,825

The aeeompanying nous are an integral part of the financial statements.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in net assets

Adjustments required to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Net unrealized gain on investments

Increase in grants, contract funds and accounts receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Decrease in deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchases of investment securities

Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1, 2018

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30, 2019

$  133,767

11,648

(28,777)

(39.951)
(9,047)

80,480

(2.996)

145,124

(17,024)

(171,281)

(188,305)

(43,181)

1.502,286

S 1,459,105

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during year for taxes

Cash paid during year for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program ("RNMOW" or "the Organization") is a,
nonprofit organization, which is tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Organization provides food, nutritional services, transportation and social services to qualified
elderly and handicapped individuals residing in Rockingham County, New Hampshire.

. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United Stales of America
("GAAP"). Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-impOsed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions • Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions • Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time or not
subject to appropriation or expenditure by the Organization. When a restriction is fulfilled,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassificd to net assets without donor restrictions and

reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Support and Revenue

RNMOW receives the majority of its operating funds in the form of grants or contracts from
various federal, state and local government agencies. Grants and contracts are recorded as income
upon the award or receipt of pledges, cash or other property subject to compliance with specific
terms.

Grants. Contract Funds and Accounts Receivable

RNMOW carries its accounts receivable at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts, if
applicable. On a periodic basis, RNMOW's management evaluates accounts receivable and
establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts, based on the history of write-offs and collections
conditions. The Organization uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible accounts.
No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided at June 30, 2019 as management is of
the opinion that all amounts are collectible.

Propertv and Eouioment

The Organization capitalizes property and equipment over $1,000. Costs of routine repairs and
maintenance are expensed while costs of significant improvements and betterments are capitalized.
Property and equipment is stated at cost, or fair market value if donated, and is considered to be
owned by the Organization while in use for the program for which it was purchased or in other
authorized programs. However, the funding sources under whose grants the property was acquired
may have a reversionary interest in the property.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment (continued)
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
property generally as follows:

Motor vehicles 5 years

Food service and office equipment 5-7 years

Leasehold improvements 39 years

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Expenses directly related to a program are distributed
to that program while other expenses are allocated based upon management's estimate of
percentage and average unit rate attributable to each program. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statem^t of activities in investment income. Investment
income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in
which the income and gains are recognized.

Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of
estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.
Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with or without donor restrictions depending on
the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

In-KJnd Contributions

The Organization records revenue and expenditures of an in-kind nature which represents the
estimated fair market value of donated facilities, equipment and services. The fair market value of
these contributions which total $200,233 for the year ended June 30, 2019 have been included in
the accompanying financial statements.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In-Kind Contributions (continued)
- The amount is made up of the following in-kind contributions

Rent $ 197,733

Building repairs and maintenance 2,500

Total In-Kind Contributions $ 200,233

In addition to the above in-kind contributions, the Organization also received non-specialized
volunteer services which have not been reflected in the accotnpanying financial statements.

Tax Status and Uncertain Tax Positions:

RNMOW is exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
management has determined that all of the Organization's income, expenditures and activities
relate to its exempt purpose, therefore no provision for federal and state income taxes has been
made in the accompanying financial statements. In addition, RNMOW has been determined by the
Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private foundation" within the meaning of Section 509(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code.

Accounting standards provide detailed guidance for the financial statement recognition,
measurement and disclosure of uncertain tax positions recognized in an organization's financial
statements. Under these standards, an organization is required to recognize the financial statement
impact of a tax position when it is more likely than not that the position will not be sustained upon
examination. The Organization has evaluated its significant tax positions against the criteria
established and believes there are no such tax positions requiring accounting recognition. The
Organization's federal and state tax returns may be subject to examination by taxing authorities for
the years ended June 30, 2019, 2018,2017, and 2016.

Advertising

Advertising costs, which totaled $5,253 for the year ended June 30, 2019, are expensed as incurred.

NOTE 2 ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 938): Presentation of Financial

Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. ASU 2016-14 requires significant changes to the financial
reporting model of organizations who follow the not-fOr-profit reporting model. The changes
include reducing the classes of net assets from three classes to two - net assets with donor
restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions. The ASU also requires changes in the way
certain information is aggregated and reported by the Organization, including required disclosures
about liquidity and availability of resources and increased disclosures on functional expenses. The
new standard is effective for the Organization's year ending June 30, 2019 and thereafter and must
be applied on a retrospective basis. The Organization adopted the ASU effective July 1, 2018.



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2019

NOTE 3 LIQUIDITY

At June 30, 2019, the Organization has Si,811,164 of financial assets available to meet needs for
general expenditures. consisting of cash and cash equivalents of $1,459,105 and $352,059 of
accounts receivable. None of these financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual
restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the statement of
financial position date.

As part of its liquidity management, the Organization has a policy to structure its financial assets to
be available as general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations become due. The Board of
Directors designates amounts to fund the Organization's operations in a working capital reserve
which is equal to approximately six months of operating expenses. Management and the Board of
Directors monitor the liquidity of the Organization through the annual budget process and
communicate the needs of the Organization during the periodic board meetings that occur
throughout the fiscal year.

NOTE 4 INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value based on quoted prices in active markets (all Level 1
measurements, see Note 5) and consisted of the following at June 30, 2019:

Cost Fair Value

Mutual Funds $ 512,158 $ 698,127

Investment return for the year ended June 30, 2019 was composed of:

Dividend income $ 17,217

Net unrealized gains 28,777-

Total investment income $ 45,994

Dividend income and net unrealized gains are included in investment income in.the statement of
activities.

NOTES FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, proNndes the framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuatioti techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobscrvable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of fair value hierarchy under ASC
820 are described below;

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. The fair
value of mutual funds is based on quoted net asset values of the shares held by the
investment account at year-end.

10



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTES FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices in Level 1 that are observable for the assets,
either directly or indirectly. The investment account currently has no Level 2 assets.

Level S - Significant unobservable inputs for the assets where there is little or no
market activity for the assets at the measurement date. The investment account
currently has no Level 3 assets.

As required by ASC 820, investments are classified within the level of the lowest significant input
considered in determining fair value.

The inputs or methodology described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of difierent methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting
date.

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements for
the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30. 2019

Description

Significant Observable Inputs

(Level n Total

Mutual Funds

Large Cap Fund

Bond Funds

International Funds

Real Estate Fund

Total assets at fair value

297,212

229,961

121,624

49,330

$  698,127

297,212

229,961

121,624

49,330

698,127

NOTE 6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Motor vehicles

Leasehold improvements

Food service and office equipment

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net book value

76,883

170,112

79,315

326,310

132,823

$  193,487

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $11,648.

11



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2019

NOTE? CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains temporary cash investments, which, at times, may exceed Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in
such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash
equivalents.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, RNMOW received approximately 56% of its total
revenue from one funding source. At June 30, 2019, amount due from this funding source included
in accounts receivable was $263,532 which represented approximately 75% of the total grants,
contract funds and accounts receivable balance at June 30, 2019.

The Organization contracts with certain vendors to provide food, paper and meal supplies. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, $1,359,506 or approximately 99% of the total contractual
food, paper & supplies expense was purchased from two vendors.

NOTE S RETIREMENT PLANS

The Organization has in effect a 403(b) plan (the Plan) to provide retirement and incidental
benefits for its employees. All of the Organization's employees are eligible to participate in the
plan. The Plan generally permits an employee to make elective deferrals up to a maximum annual
amount as set periodically by the Internal Revenue Service. At the discretion of the Board, the
Organization made matching contributions to the Plan computed 3.98% of each participating
employee's annual compensation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. All discretionary
contributions vest immediately. The Organization's discretionary contributions to the Plan totaled
$15,006 in 2019.

N0TE9 LEASES

The Organization rents space under tenant-at-will agreements at various locations. Rental costs for
the year ended June 30,2019 were $13,555.

The Organization is the lessee of office space in Brentwood, New Hampshire. The Organisation
entered into a lease with the County of Rockingham, New Hampshire for a period of 20 years
ending November 1, 2039. The terms of the lease include a base rent amount of one dollar (SI .00)
per year.

NOTE 10 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose as speicified by the donors. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, $91,400 were
released for program services.

NOTE 11 NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

The Board of Directors of RNMOW designated the equivalent of approximately six months' current
operating expenses of the Organization's net assets without donor restrictions as a working capital
reserve to stabilize its cash flow. These funds are to be used to mitigate program and cash flow risk
associated with providing regular uninterrupted meals to the elderly and handicapped population that
is served by the Organization.

12



ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 12 NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS (Continued)

Reimbursements from the RNMOW's primary funding sources are often not received until well after
current expenditures have been made. Due to the critical nature of the Organization's mission, which
is to provide food to people at risk, the Board believes that any lapse in service is not acceptable and
believes the board designation provides a sufficient reserve to fund the operations of the
Organization.

The detail of the Organization's net assets without donor restrictions at June 30, 2019, is as
follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Operating
Board designated - working capital reserve

840,484

1.663,767

Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions $ 2,504,251

NOTE 13 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences for sick pay have not been accrued since the amount cannot be reasonably
estimated and are non-vested. The Organization's policy is to recognize these costs when actually
paid. The Organization accrues for the vacation time that is earned by employees and expected to
be paid out by the Organization in the future. At June 30, 2019, the balance was $54,758 and is
included in accrued expenses in the statement of financial position.

NOTE 14 FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECLASSIFICATIONS

i  Adoption of ASU 2016-14 (Note 2) resulted in reclassifications of prior year net asset classes to
conform to the current period presentation. These reclassifications have -no effect on previously
reported changes in net assets.

NOTE 15 SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

The Organization is the lessee of office space in Brentwood, New Hampshire. The Organization
entered into a lease with the County of Rockingham, New Hampshire for a period of 20 years
ending November 1, 2039. The terms of the lease include a base rent amount of one dollar ($ 1.00)
per year.

Management has evaluated events through January 10, 2020, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued. No other material subsequent events have occurred since
June 30, 2019 that require recognition or disclosure in these financial statements.
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ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Federal Gmntor/PasMbrough Grantor/

Program Title

Federal

CFDA

Number

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services

Passed through

Aging Cluster:
NH - Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services

Special Programs for the Aging - Title IE, Part B -

Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Centers 93.044

Total

PasS'througb Entit>' Federal

Identifying Number Expenditures

512-500352 97,299

NH - Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services

Special Programs for the Aging - Title HI, Part C -

Nutrition Services 93.045 541-500383/544-500386 558,500

NH - Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services

Nutrition Services Incentive Program

Total Aging Cluster

93.053 18AANHNSIP 162,064

817,863

NH - Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services

Social Services Block Grant 93.667 544-500386

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

357.780

1,175,643

U.S. Department of Transportation
Passed through

NH - Department of Transportation

Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities

20.513 NH-65-X004/NH-65-X005 64,680

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,240,323

Noies:

1. Basis of Prescniation - 11ie accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (ihe Schedule) includes the federal award activity of Rockingbam

Nutrition and Meab on Wheels Program unda' programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019. The information in this Schedule is

presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Pan 200, Uniform Administrative Requironents, Cost Principles,

and Audit Requironents for fedenl Awards, (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Rockingharo

Nutrition and Meals on Wbeeb Program, it is oot intended to and does not present the financtal position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of

Rockingham Nutrititm and Meab on l^lteels Program.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies • Expeirditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures

are recognized following the cost principles contained in Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures arc not allowable or are limited as to
reimlHinement.

3. Indirect Cost Rate • Rockingbam Nutrition and Meab on Wheels Program has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the

Uniform Guidance.

4. Subrecipients • During the year ended June 30,2019, there were no awards passed through to subrecipients.

14



SHAHEEN" PALLONE
8c ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
Brentwood, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 10,2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Rockingham Nutrition and Meals
on Wheels Program's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels
Program'is internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Rockingltam
Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control thai
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
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Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
Page 2

of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the deterramation of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

North Andover, Massachusetts

January 10,2020
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SHAHEEN-® PALLONE
& ASSOCIATES
CEETinED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors of
Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program
Brentwood, New Hampshire

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019.
Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibiiity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels
Program's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit docs not provide a legal determination of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on
Wheels Program's compliance.
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Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance
Page 2

Opioion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2019.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on
Wheels Program's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program's intemal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
docs not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
intemal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than
a material weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

North Andover, Massachusetts

January 10, 2020
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ROCKINGHAM NUTRITION AND MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2019

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of
Rockingliaih Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program were prepared in accordance with GAAP.

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government

Auditing Standards. '

3. No instances of noncompli^ce material to the financial statements of Rockingham Nutrition and
Meals on Wheels Program were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the
Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance.

5. The auditors' report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Rockingham Nutrition
and Meals on Wheels Program expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs of Rockingham Nutrition
and Meals on Wheels Program.

7. The programs tested as a major program were:

Program CFDA No.

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - 93.044
Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Centers

Special Programs fbr the Aging - Title III, Part C - 93.045
Nutrition Services

Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053

8. The threshold used for distinguishing Type A and B programs was S750,000.

9. Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None.

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None.

19



SHAHEEN - PALLONE
& ASSOCIATES
CERTinED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' COMMENTS ON OTHER MATTERS

A. SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

2018 - No findings were noted in prior year.

B. PROVIDER ORGANIZATION RESPONSE TO AUDIT REPORT

The contents of the audit report were discussed with the Organization's Board of Directors as well as Debra
Perou, Executive Director, and Cyndi Mielke, Accounting Officer, of Rockinghara Nutrition and Meals on
Wheels Program by William A. Shaheen of Shaheen, Pallone & Associates, P.C., Certified Public
Accountants.

All of the responsible officials of Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program are in agreement
with the auditors'conclusion.

861 TURNPIKE ST. | NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 | WWW.SP-CPA.COM | 978-686-7200 20
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Name:

Chris Kelsey

Diane Kerr

David Barka
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RNMOW Board of Directors' List

Officers & Committees

Chairman

Governance. Chair

Vice-Chairman

Governance

Treasurer

Finance. Chair

Sallyann Hawko Secretary
Governance

Tim Diaz Finance

Carolyn O'Driscoll
Governance

Charlotte DiLorenzo Finance

Sandra J. Tanis Governance

Finance



Cynthia E. Mieike

Experience;

Rockingham Nutrition & Meals on Wheels April 2013 - Present
106 North Road, Brent>vood, NH 03833

Accounting Officer - Responsibilities include Payroll, Accounts Receivable, Accounts Payable,
Human Resources, Employee Benefits, Insurances and other duties related to the financial
aspects of RNMOW.

The Timberland Company 2000-2012

200 Domain Drive, Stratham, NH 03885

Executive Assistant

Accessories & Licensing

Executive Assistant

to the CEO/President

Sr. Administrative Assistant

to the Sr. Vice President - Global Product Management

Administrative Assistant to the Vice President - Human Resources

Service Credit Union 1996 - 2000

2010 Lafayette Road, Portsmouth, NH 03801

Executive Secretary to'President/CEO

Omni Hotels 1979- 1996

500 Lafayette Road, Hampton, NH 03842

Administrative Assistant to President /CEO

Education & Trainine:

Northern Essex Community College, 100 Elliot St., Haverhill, Massachusetts
Associate Degree in Science - Business - (Northern Essex President's List)

Successfully completed N.H. Real Estate Licensing Exam



Helen Kostrzvnski

Objective To work for a non-profit organization and feel that I am making a difference in people's lives

Professional

Highlights
Rocklngham Natrltlon a Meals on Wheels 2008-present

In my current position I am responsible for the proper functioning of 12 meal sites that serve meals to
seniors that come into the centers for lunch and for all 36 home delivered meal routes. We serve over

1000 meals each day, Monday-Friday. I also oversee our senior transportation program, volunteer
program, nutrition and safety.

Operations Director

" Oversee all aspect of the day to day functions of all 12 meal sites
• Manage caterer, njenu planning and nutrition program
■ HR compliance, handling and documenting employee discipline issues, hiring of staff, payroll processing

etc.

• Make sure all DOT regulations are met for our transportation program
• Fundraising, track and report on donations from annual campaign and other fundraisers
■ Plan and implement fundraisers
■ Attend town meetings and other events
• Oversee Transportation program, FTA and DOT regulations and staff training

Auditor/Fieid Supervisor

■ Compliance checks verifying that polices and procedures are being followed
■ Run meal sites when managers are out or during vacancies.
■  Internal auditing done on meals, ordered/served, staff time keeping, inventory, meal routes and donation

tracking
■ Complete annual employee evaluation on each manager
■ Promote,RNMOW at health fairs, senior rTieetings and conferences
• Network with other referring agency's regarding our services
• Conducts hiring process for site staff
■ Works with administration on hiring managers
• Completes annual assessment on each site location
■ Liaison between admin, and site staff

■ Fundraising

Admluistratlue

• Created a comprehensive Drug - Free workplace policy in accordance with Department of Labor &
Department of Transportation guidelines

• Created a policy and protocol hand book for our Volunteer workers program in accordance with
Workmen's comp. regulations and Department of Labor guidelines,

■ Chairperson of agency wide Safety program

Skills * Microsoft Office platforms
■ Servsafe certification

Strong working knowledge of dietary guidelines
Attend annual nutrition trainings and conferences



Helen Kosirzvnski
Strong wof1<ing knowledge of Department
of Transportation safety regulations and
training requirements
Certified to train in Defensive Driving,
Emergency Procedures and Para-transit
Strong working knowledge of Department
of Labor regulations and guidelines

.Attend annual Department of Labor trainings
Strong organizational and communications skills

Employment
History

Operations Director

Auditor/Field Supervisor
I Administrative Assistant

Rockingham Nutrition & Meals on Wheels,
Brentwood, NH

2017- present

2008 -2017

Banquet Team Member

Sales Representative

The Wentvw)rlh by the Sea, New Castle, NH

■ Rainbow Play systems, Portsmouth, NH

2005-2010

2001-2006

EdUCOtlOn B.A. Psychology University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH 2005
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EXPERIENCE

Sept 1978- Present Rocklngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program, Inc.

106 North Road, Brentwood, NH 03833

Executive Director of the Rocklngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program, a private nonprofit

organization that provides community and home delivered meals, social services and transportation to

older and temporarily and permanently home bound residents living in Rockingham County, New

Hampshire, a 37 town catchment area.

Responsibilities include grant writing and presentation, personnel management, development and

evaluation (73 employees), program operation and development (12 program locations, 4 programs);

coordination of services, review and monitoring of programs, public relations^ fundraising, budget

preparation and implementation, work with and for the agency's Board of Directors, including

implementation of their decisions; all federal, state, and local reporting requirements, and other duties

related to the management of a nonprofit organization.

■  -y n

BA, Summa Cum Laude, Political Science 1978 Bowdoin College, Brunswick Maine. James

Bowdoin Scholar. Phi Beta Kappa.

Continuing Education Numerous seminars, workshops, classes and training on aging,

personnel, volunteers, fundraising, board development, general management and more.

PROFESSION altaf.ril'iation$¥;
{•j.- -

.. t

The National Association of Nutrition and Aging'Services

Meals on Wheels Association of America

New Hampshire Nutrition Network

New Hampshire Center for Nonprofits

New Hampshire Association of Healthy Aging,"

Member of Regional Coordination Transportation Councils, Regions & 9 and 10

Executive Member of Regional Coordination Council Region 10

New Hampshire Association of Healthy Aging

New Hampshire Association of Healthy Aging, Steering Committee
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CONTRACTOR NAME:

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program

Key Personnel-

August ) 2, 2020

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Debra Perou Executive Director 94,255 65% 61,265

Cyndi Mieike Account and Payroll Officer 48,006 65% 31,204

Helen Kbstrzynski Operations Director 50,273 65%
32,677
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OmSiON OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS AND SERVICES

IMPLEASAr^T STREET, CONCORD. NH M30I
60)-27I.S0J4 l-600453-}34SEit.$OM

Fi!i:60J-271-Sl66 TDD Acceu: I-MO-735'2964
www.dhh».ah^ov

—  Juno 13, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health arid Human Services. Division of Long Terni Supports
and Services, to amend existing Retroactive. Sole Source contracts with the vendors listed
below for the provision of nutrition and/or transportation services, by exercising contract renewal
options, by increasing the total price limitation by $22,805,506 from $38,761,062 to $61.566,568
and extending the completion dates from Jurie 30, 2020, to June 30, 2022, effective retroactive
to March 20. 2020, upon Governor and Council approval. 57.15% Federal Funds. 42.85%
General Funds.

Governor and Executive Council approved the original contracts and subsequent
amendments as indicated in the table below.

Vendor

Nanw

Veridor

Code

Area

Served

Current

Amount

Requested
Action > •

Increase

(Decreasel

Revleed

Amount

Approval
History

r"Soo not9
te/ow **') .

Community
Action

Program
BelKnap-
Merrimech

Counties, inc.

177203 Conicord S6.715.026.00 $3,949,303.03 $10,664,329.03

0:12«1/2016.
015

At: 12/20/2017,.
P23

A2: 2/20/2019,
«4

Community
Action

Partnerships
of Stratford
County

177200 Dover $145,008.00 $63,432.00 $228,440.00

0:12/21/2016. .

015

A1: 12/20/2017.
#23

A2; 2/20/2019.

#24

Easier Seals
New

Hampehire,.
Inc.

177204 Mencheeier (393,493.00 $226,400.00 $619,693.00

0:12/21/2016.
#15

A1; 12/20/2017.
#23

A2: 2/20/2019.

#24

Olbson

Center for
' Sertfors

155344
North

Conway
$1,116,349.00 $658,027.46 $1,774,376.46

0:12/21/2016,

#15

A1:12/20/2017.
#23

The Department ef Htalili and Human Seruicte' Mieaion it to join (ommunitietond familia
in providing opporliinititt for cilittnt to oehieue health and independene*.
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r

A2: 2/20/2016.
«24

Qrafton

County
Ser^or

ClUzene
Council, inc.

177675 ;Letnnon $5,112,755.00 $2,061,908.78 $8,104,663.76

0:12/21/2016.
015

A1:12/20/2017,
023

A2: 2/20/2019.
024

GrMter

Waketleld
Resource

Center

158408 Union $65,696.00 $36,400.00 $104,096.00

0:12«1/2016.
015

Al: 12/20/2017,
023

A2:2/20/2019.
024

Lamprey
Health Care

177877 Newmarket $247,272.00 $142,266.00 $369,538.00

0:12/21/2016.
015

Al: 12/20/2017.

023
A2: 2/20/2019.
024

Newport
Senior Center

177250 Newport $2,781,^1.00' $1,635,497.77 $4,417,158.77

a 12/21/2016,
015
Al: 12/20/2017.
023

A2:2/20/2019.
024

Osslpee
CorKemed

Citizens

170158
Center

- Osslpee
$1,633,927.00 $982,050.98 $2,595,977.98

0:12/21/2016.
015

Al: 12/20/2017,
023 •

A2:2/20/2019,
024

)

Rockingham
Nuthtion/

Meals on

Wheels

155197 Brentwood $6,299,276.00 $3,706,259.44 $10,007,537.44

\

O;

12/21/2016.015
Al: 6/7/2017.
013

A2:12/20/2017.
023

A3:2/20/2019,
024

Southwestern

Community
Services

177511 Keene $244,160.00 $140,480.00 $384,640.00

0:12/21/2016,-
015

Al: 12/20/2017,
023

A2: 2/20/2019,
024

St. Joseph
Commurtlty
Services

155093,

r

Merrtmack $6,717,984.00 $3,979,070.18 $10,697,054.16

0:12/21/2016,
015 • •

Al: 12/20/2017.^
023

A2: 2/20/2019,
024
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Strsffofd

NutitUon

MOW

2S0818 Somersworth 11.726.898.00 11.021,987.35 $2,746,885.35

0:12/21/2016,
P15

A1; 12/20/2017,
#23

A2:2/20/2019,
#24

Trl-County
Community

17710^ nrm 7ftQ ni

0:12/21/2016,
#15

A1:12«0«017.

«CWn-

ProQfBm - A2:2/20/2019.
024

VNAat HCS 177274 Keerw S2.494.436.00 $1,467,653.18 $3,982,089.18

0:12/21/2016,
015

A1:12/20/2017.
#23

A2:2/20/2019.

#24

Total: $38,761,062.00 22,805,506.00 $81,566,368.00

— Note: Governor Sununu recently approved the addition of S i. 198,600 of emergency federal COVIO*t 9 funding
to the erdstlng contracts to allow tt>e Department to invnedletety disperse furvUng to Contractors to better support
older, Isolated, end frail edults vrho have become incre8sir>gly Isdiated during tho COVlD-19 pandemic. See the
infOrnttUonel Item on the 6/24/20 G&C egerxla.

Funds are available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 and
are anticipated to be available In State Fiscal Year 2022. upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the
price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office
If needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATtON - REQUESTED ACTION

This request Is Retroactive because the Department needed to adjust the application of
Older Americans Act funds for unforeseen expenses due to the change from congregate meal
services to at-home meal services, as congregate locations closed due to the State of Emergency
to protect people from the spread of COVID-IO. This request Is Sole Source because the
Department is requesting the current contracts be extended twenty-one (21) months beyond the
three (3) month renewal option currently available in the agreements. The purpose of this request
Is to enable the current Contractors, who have the ability to Immediately continue to support the
older. Isolated, and frail adults they have been serving during the ongoing pandemic by continuing
to provide nutrition and transportation services by extending the completion date and increaslr>g
the price limitation of the contracts. These funds will be used to support the ongoing need for
these senrices for older. Isolated, and frail adults In order to assist ttiem to continue living as
independently as possible, both safely and with dignity.

Nutrition services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregate meals. Contractors
will deliver meals to the homes of eligible Individuals who are homebouruj and unable to prepare
their own meals, or who are temporarily homebound due to COVIO-19 or recovery frorn Illness or
Injury. Each meal shall include at least one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily calorie allowance
established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy
of Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans Issued by the Secretaries of the
Departments of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The Contractors will prepare meals,
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to the extent possible, that Incorporate the special dietary needs and preferences of clients,
Including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners.

The Contractors will provide congregate meals in community settings, where Individuals
travel to a specific site to share a meal with other individuals. Due to the COVID-19 health risks
facing New Hampshire today, congregate meals are not currently possible but will continue as
soon it is determined safe to do so. Each meal shall Include at least on&'third (1/3) of the
recommended dally calorie allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute
nf Moriirino inr rho fUattf>nal Amriamy nf ftrianrog, imbII an thft nifltflfy fli lirlftllnftc fnr Amflriranfl
issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The
Contractors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary needs
and preferences of clients, including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners. Due
to the COVID-19 Emergency, congregate meals In community settings are currently suspended.
Contractors will follow federal, state, and local guidelines for re-opening congregate meal settings
and providing congregate meals.

Transportation services Include providing individuals with transportation In a vehicle to and
from home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, arrd to community facilities
and programs that promote Independent living and socialization. Contractors will ensure that
vehicles used for transportation services are registered and Inspected in accordance with the New
Hampshire Department of Transportation and New Hampshire Departrrient of Safety regulations.
All drivers providing transportation services will be licensed in accordance with applicable New
Hampshire Administrative Rules.

The Contractors will assist individuals In accessing the aforementioned services in
accordance with the Older Americans Act, and other federal, state, and local guidelines to
ensure the safety of those served during the COVID-19 emergency.

These nutrition and transportation services support individuals ages sixty (60) and older,
as well as Individuals ages eighteen (18) and over with a disability or chronic illness, ̂ rvices are
targeted toward Individuals with the greatest economic and social need. The services enable
eligible adults to live as independently and safely as possible, and with dignity. The Contractors
will ensure that clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and ensure that clients
have access to appropriate services. Approximately 62,192 individuals will be served with
congregate and home-delivered meals and 246,312 per person, per day units of transportation
services will be provided from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.

As referenced in the Exhibit C-1 of the contracts, the agreements include the option to
extend services for up to two (2) additional year(s). contingent upon satisfactory delivery, of
services, available funding, agreement.of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive
Council. The Contracts were previously renewed for one (1) year and nine (9) months. The
Department is exercising the remaining three (3) months available and requesting the extension
of the contract for an additional twenty-one (21) months.

The nutrition and transportation services were to provide support to Individuals ages sixty
(60) and older, as well as Individuals ages eighteen (18) arKi over with a disability or chronic
illness. Services are targeted toward individuals with the greatest economic and social need.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, thousands of older
adults arid younger adults with disabilities or chronic illnesses may not have access to home-
delivered meats, congregate meals, or transportation services.

Area served: Statewide
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Source of Funds; General Funds, Federal Funds from Tllle IIIB CFDA# 93.044 I FAIN#
2001NHOASS; Title IIIC1 & C2 CFOA# 93.04S / FAIN 2001NHOACM. CFDA# 93.045 / FAIN#
2001NHOAHD. CFDA# 93.667 / FAIN# 2001NHSOSR.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds wtl rtot
be requested to support this program.

Rnftpftctfiilly Ruhmitted,

Ann H. Landry

Associate Commissioner

\



Nulrliion and Transportation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Nutrition antJ Transportation Amendmants

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-gS-4a^1010.7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. KHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO
LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRAhFTS (S0% Federal Funds; 50% General Funds)

Community Action Proflram Belknap.Meri1mack Counties, Inc. (Vendor <177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Dscroase) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Olents 2017 1124,817.00 . 10.00 ,  It24.6l7.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2017 1183,598.00 10.00 1163.598.00

544-500386 Meals - Homo Delivered 2017 1334,758.00 10.00 1334.758.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 1261.743.00 10.00 1261.743.00

- 541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 1343,646.00 10.00 . 1343.846.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018. 1703.599.00 10.00 17O3.599.00

512-500352 Transpodationof Clients 2019 1261.743.00 10.00 1261.743.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 1356.934.00 10.00 1356.934.00

544-500386 -Meals - Horns Delivered 2019 1730.379.00 10.00 1730,379.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 1261.743.00 10.00 1261,743.00

541-500383 Meals • Cortgregate 2020 1356.934.00 (190.000.00) 1266,934.00

' 544-500386 Meals - Home Detrverod 2020 1730.380.00 1139.119.01 1889,499.01

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 10.00 1196.280.00 1196.280.00

512-500352 Transportation of Qlents 2021 . 10.00 1261.743.00 1261.743.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2021 10.00 1356.934.00 .  1356.934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 10.00 1779.499.01 1779.499.01

512-500352 Transportation of Olenls 2022 10.00 1261.743.00 1261.743,00

541-500383 Moots - Congregate 2022 10.00 1356,934.00 1356.934.00

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 10.00 1779,499.01 1779.499.01

Subtotal U.630.274.00 i3.041.751.03 S7.672.025.03

Fiscal Detail

lof 24



Nulrllion and Transpofiadon

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Bailor Seals Now Hampshire. Inc. {Vendor 9 177204)

Class/Account. Class Tltlo SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Pocreaao) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2017 553.694.00 SO.OO 553,894.00

541-500383 Meals ■ Congregate 2017 50.00 50.00' 50.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Oeirvered 2017 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO

■  512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 5tll200.00 SO.OO 5113.200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2016 50.00 SO.OO .50.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2016 50.00 SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Trarisportation of Clients 2019 5113.200.00 SO.OO 5113.200.00

541-500363 Meals - Congregate 2016 $0.00 50.00 50.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 SO.OO. 50.00

512-500352 Trensportatlon of Clients 2020 $113,199.00 50.00 5113.199.00

541-500363 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00 50.00 SO.OO

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 50.00 SO.OO

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 - 50.00 - $0.00

512-500352 Transportallon of Qlertls 2021 SO.OO 5113.200.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate • 2021 . $0.00 50.00 " $0.00

544-500386 - Meats • Home Delivered 2021 SO.OO 50.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 SO.OO 5113.200.00 $1.13,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 50.00 $0.00

544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 SO.OO 50.00 $0.00

SuOfolai 5393,493.00 5226,400.00 5619,893.00

Fiscal Oclall

3 ol 34



Nutrition Dnd Transportation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Class/Account' Class Titia SFY Current Budget IncreaseF (Decrease) ModlFlod Budget

512-500352 Transportation oF Clients " 2017 $12,846.00 $0.00 $12,846.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 • $46,750.00 $0.00 $46,750.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $65,401.00 $0.00 $65,401.00

512-500352 Trarssporlaliqn ol Clients 2018 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congrogote 2016 $96,260.00 $0.00 $98,260.00'

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $137,454.00 $0.00 $137,454.00'

512-500352 Transportation oF COents 2019 $26,956.00 $0.00 $26.9S6.X

541-500383 Meals - Conigrogate 2019 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $142,685.00 $0.00 $142,885.00

512-500352 . Transportation of Qienls 2020 . $26,956.00 $0.00 ' $26,956.00

541-500363 Meals - Cortgregato 2020 $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $142,686.00 $9,595.62 $152,261.62

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020' $0.00 $38,340.00 $38,340.00

512-500352 Transportallort oF Clients 2021 $0.00 $26,956.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Cortgregale 2021 $0.00 $102,000.00 $102,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home OeDvered 2021 $0.00 $152,281.62 $152,281.62

512-500352 Transportation oF Cllanta 2022 $0.00 $26,956.00 $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $102:000.00 $102,000.00 .

544-500386 Moals - Home Dotiverod 2022 $0.00 $152,281.82 $152,281.62

Subtotal $930,950.00 $1,541.36146

Fiscal Ociail

3 or 24



Nutrilion »nd Transponai'ton

Financial Detail Aiiachmem Sheet

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Docroaso) Modified Budget

512-500352 Trartsponaiion of CCenis 2017 $163,131.00 $0.00 $183,131.00

541-500383 Meals - Coogrogaie 2017 $167,622.00 $0.00 $187,622.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 $161,073.00 $0.00 $161,073.00

. 512-500352 Transportetion of CUants 2018 -  $364,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2018 $394,346.00 SO.OO $394,346.00

544-500386 Meals - Home OeDverod 2018 $338,546.00 $0.00 $338,546.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienti 2019 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 . Meals • Congregate 2019 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Honse Delivered 2019 $351,432.00 $0.00 $351,432.00

512-500352 Translation of Olenls 2020 $384,625.00 $0.00 $384,625.00

541-500363 Meals - Congrogate 2020 $409,356.00 $0.00 $409,356.00

544:500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $351,432.00 . $23,634,26 $375,066.26

102-500731 Coniracts (PFCf^) 2020 $0.00 $94,450.00 $94,450.00

512-500352 Trensponalion of Clients 2021 $0.00 $384,625.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 ' Meals • Congregate 2021 $0.00 $409,356.00 $409.356.00.

544-500386 Meals • Honw Delivered 2021 $0.00 $375,068.26 $375,066.26

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $384,625.00 $384,625.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2022 $0.00 $409,356.00 $409,356.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $375,066.26 $375,066.26
. Subiotaf $3,040,169.00 ' tZ456.17S.78 $0,396,347.78

Fiscal Detail
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Nuiriiidn and Transportation

Financial Detail Auachmeni Sheet

Claas/Aeeouni ClastTlllo SFY Currant Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Trensportallon of Clients 2017 SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congrogsie 2017 $8,800.00 $0.00 $6,600.00

544-500386 Meals'- Home Delivered 2017 SO.OO .$0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transporlalion of Clients 2018 $0.00 SO.OO- SO.OO

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2016 $18,496.00 $0.00 S18.496.00

544-500386 Me^s - Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 SO.OO $0.X

541-500383 ■ Meals • Congregate 2019 $19,200.00 SO.OO $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■ 2019 $0.00 ' $0.00 '  S0.00 '

512-500352 Transporlalion of Cllenis 2020 SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

■  541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 S19.200.00' $0.00 119.200.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA). ' 2020 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00 ■

541-500383 Meals - Corsgregate 2021 $0.00 $19,200.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transporlalion of Ctienis 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate • 2022 $0.00 $19,200.00 $19,200.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Oeiiverod 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subfofe/ $65,696.00 $30,400.00 $f04.096.00

Fiscal Detail

Sof 24



Nutrition and Transporiaiion

Financial Detail Aiiachmeni Sheet

Lamprey Haalth Caro (Vendor <(177677

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget incroosof (Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $33,873.00 SO.OO $33,873.00

541-500383 Moals - Congregate 2017 $0.00 so.bo $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportsllon of Clients 2018 $71,133.00 ' $0,00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Deliverod 2018 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis .-2016 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals - Cor>greg8te 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 ' Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals - Cortgregate ' 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00'

544-500386 Meals - Homo Dolivored 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 CoHii^cts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportalioii of Cllenis 2021 $0.00 $71,133.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Moals • Congregate - 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 '

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■  2021 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

512-500352 . Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $71,133.00 $71,133.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2022 $0.00 $0.00 •  SO.OO

544-500386 Meals • Home Deliverod 2022 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtott/ $247,272.00 ' $142,266.00 $389,538.00

Fiscal Oeiall

b of '^4



Nulrilionand Transportation

Financial Ociail Attachment Sheet

Newport Sonlor Center Vendor 8177250}

' Class/Account Class TTIIo SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

.  512-500352 Trensportalion of Clients 2017 (38.725.00 (0.00 $38,725.00

541-500383 Meals - Congrepale 2017 (80.366.00 (0.00 (80.366.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 (124^955.00 (0.00 (124,955.00

512-500352 Transportation of Olanis 2018 • (81.341.00 (0.00 . (61.341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congrogate 2018 (188.909.00 (0.00 (168,909.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 (262.832.00 (0.00 $262,632.00 '

512-500352 Transportation of Cilehis 2019 (81.341.00 sd.oo (81.341.00

.541-500383 Meals- Congregate 2019 (175.338.00 (0.00 (175.338.00 '

544-500388 Meats - Homo Delivered 2019 (272.627.00 (0.00 (272.627.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 (81.341.00 (0.00 . (81.341,00 '

541-500383 .Meals - Congregate 2020 $175,338.00 ((42,000.00) $133,338.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2020 (272.628.00 (60.334.59 (332.962.59

102-50073'l Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 (0.00 $73,270.00 (73.270.00

512-500352 Transi^ation of Clienis 2021 (0.00 (81.341.00 (81.341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 •  (0.00 . (175.338.00 (175.338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2021 (0.00 $290,962.59 (290.962.59

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2022 (0.00 (81.341.00 (61.341.00

541-500383 Meals - Congrogate 2022 $0.00 $175,338.00 (175.338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 (O.OO (290.962.59 (290.962.59

SuPtotal (t.«f5.541.00 $1,166,687.77 $3,002,428.77

Fiscal Detail
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NuuUion »nd TrantporUtion

Financial Oeiall Aitachmeni Sheet

Oaaipee Concorned Cittaena <Vendof g1701S8)

ClMt/Account CImsTIU* SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clierua 2017 50.00 $0.00 $0.00

•541-500383 lAoals -.Congragata 2017 'S62.778.00 $0.00 $62,778.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delfverad 2017 $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00

512-500352 Transportation of Cilants 2018 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00"

541-500383 Meals - Cortgregaia 2018 $131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $151,031.00 $0.00 $151,031.00

512-500352 Transportalion of Olenis 2019 ■ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals • Congragale 2019 $136,968.00 $0.00 $136,968.00

544-500388 Meals - Home Oaiivared 2019 $156,779.00 $0.00 $156,779.00

512-500352 Transportation of Olenis 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 '

541-500383 Meals - Congregaia 2020 $136,968.00 ($12,000.00) $124,966.00

544-500386 Meals • Home OoUvared 2020 $156,780.00 $22,543.66 $179,323.66 '

102-500731 Contracts (PFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $42,130.00 $42,130.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

541-500383 Moais - Congregaia 2021 $0.00 $136,968.00 $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Deilverod 2021 $0.00 $167,323.66 $167,323.66

512-500352 Transportation of Qionts 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Moals-Congregate 2022 $0.00 $136,968.00 $136,968.00

644-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $167,323.66 $167,323.66

Subtotal i1.005.1O9.0D . t661.258.98 $1,666,364.98

Fiscal Oeiail

Oof 24



Nutrition and Transportation

Financial Oetall Attachment Sheet

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation ol Clionis 2017 , S90.643.00 SO.OO $90,843.00

541-500383 MaaJf - Congro^aia 2017. $123,750.00 $0.00 $123,750.00

M4-S00386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $331,837.00 $0.00- $331,837.00

512-500352 Transpohatlon of Clionis 2018 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Maals - Congreoale 2018 $260,100.00 $0.00 $260,100.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018- $697,461.00 $0.00 $697,461.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $270,000.00 $0.00 i270.000.00

544-500386 . Meals • Homo Delivered 2019 $'724,009.00 $0.00 $724,009.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2020 $190,782.00 $0.00 ' $190,782.00.

541-500383 ' Meals - Congregate 2020 . $270,000.00 ($56.Q00.00) $214,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $724,008.00 $104,690.48 $628,698.48

102-500731 Contntcts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $194,570.00 $194,570.00

512-500352 Trensportailon of Clients 2021 $0.00 $190,782.00 $190,762.00

541-500383 Maals - Congregate ■ 2021 $0.00 $270,000.00 $270,000.00

544-500388 Metfs • Home Delivered 2021 $0.00' $772,698.48 $772,698.48

512-500352 Transpodailon of Clients 2022 $0.00 $190,782.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate : 2022 $0.W $270,000.00 $270,000.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $772,698.48 $772,698.48

5(/bfofaf $4,084,354.00 S2J10.221.44 $6,774,575.44

Fiscal Detail
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Nuirilion and Transportation

Financial Detail Aiiachmcni Sheet

St Josoph Community Services (Vendor #185093)

Ciasa/Accouni Clu> Tilie SFY Currortt Budget Increase/ {Decrease) Modified Budget

St 2-500352 Trpnsponatlon of CHents .  2017 525,003.00 50.00 $2S.X3.X

541-500363 Meals - Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 50.00 $156.536.X

544-500366 Meals • Home Oeliverod 2017 $490,897.00 50.00 5490,697.x

512-500352 Transponaiion of Clients 2018 $52,492.00 50.00 $52.492.X

541-500383. Meals • Congregate 2018 $200,277.00 '  50.00 $2X.277.X

544-500386 Meals • Home Oeliverod 2018 51.164.718.00 50.00 $1.164.716.x

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2019 $52,492.00 so.ra $52.492.X

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2019 $207,900.00 50.00 $207.9X.X

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $1,209,048.00 50.00 $1.209.046.X

512-500352 Transporlalion of Clients 2020 $52,492.00 50.x $S2.492.X

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2020 $207,900.00 $0.X $207.6X.OO

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2020 $1,209,048.00 561.310.x $1.290.356.X

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $324.910.X $324.910.X

512-500352 Transportation of Qienls 2021 50.00 $52.492.X $S2.492.X

541-500383 Meals • Cortgregate 2021 50.00 $207.9X.00 $207.9X.X

544-500366 Meals - Home Oelivored 2021 50.00 $1.290.356.X $1.2X.358.X

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2022 50.00 $52.492.X $52.492.X

541-500363 Meals - Cortgregate 2022 . 50.00 5207,9X.X $207.9X.X

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 50.00 S1.290.358.X S1,2X.358.X .

SuOfofa/ $5,030,603.00 $3,507,720.76 56.536.523.16

Fiscal Detail

10 or'24



Nuiriiion and Transportation

Financial Octal! Attachment Sheet

y

Class/Account -  - Class Title SFY Curront Budget tncroaso/ (Docroaso) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation o1 Oients 2017 $33,441,00- SO.OO . $33,441.00

541-500383 Meals - C^regate 2017 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

512^500352 Transponailon of Clients 2018 $70,240.00 -  SO.OO $70,240.00

541-500383 Moals • Congregate 2018 $0.00 SO.OO $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transponailon of Clients 2019 $70,240.00 SO.OO $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2019 $0.00 SO.OO $0.00 '

544-500386- Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

512-500352 Transponailon of Clients 2020 $70,239.00 SO.OO $70,239.00

541-500363 Meals • Congrogale 2020 $0.00 $0.00 ' $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 - SO.OO SO.OO

512-^352 Transponation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $70,240.00 $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Cortgregate 2021 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Homo Deliverod 2021 $0.00 - SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $70,240.00 ■ $70,240.00

541-500363 Meals - Cortgregale 2022 $0.00 SO.OO- SO.OO

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

Subtotal S244.160.00 SUO.480.00 $384,640.00

Fiscal Detail

VI of 24



Nutrition and Trartsporiaiion

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Community Action Partnofhlp of Strafford County (Vendor gt77200)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget Increastk/ (Docroaso) Modified Budget

S12-500352 Transportation trf Clients 2017 . S19.661.00 SO.OO $19,661.00

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2017 SO.OO $0:00 SO.OO

.544-500366 Meels • Home Delivered ' 2017 SO.OO ' SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 S41.716.00 SO.OO $41,716.00

541-500363 Meals - Cortgregate 2016 . SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2016 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Transpodetion of Oienls 2019 S41.716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

541-500383 Meels • Congregate 2016 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366 Meals - Home Doliverod 2019 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of CUenis 2020 S41,715.00 SO.OO $41,715.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals • Home Ddlivwed 2020 SO.OO SO.OO .  SO.OO

.102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 SO.OO SO.OO' SO.OO

512-500352 Tramportation of Clients 2021 SO.OO S41.716.00 $41,716.00

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2021 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered '  2021 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 SO.OO $41,716.00 $41,716.00

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2022 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

StrOfofaf tus.008.00 363,432.00 S226.440.00

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition and Trjnsporiation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

ClBsft/Account Class Htlo SFY Currant Budget Increase/ (Decroasa) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 •  . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 '

541-500363 Meals - Congrogate 2017 $27,974.00 $0.00 $27,974.00

544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $129,234.00 $0.00 $129,234.00 .

.  512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2016 $0.00 • $0.00 $0.00

541-500363 Meals • Congregate 2016 $58,766.00 $0.00 $58,766.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2016 $271,625.00 $0.00 $271,625.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500363 Meats • Congregate 2019 $61,026.00 ;  $0.00 $61,028.00

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2019 $281,963.00 $0.00 $281,963.00

512-500352 Transportalion of Clients 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500363 Meels - Congregate 2020 • $61,026.00 $0.00. $61,026.00

544-500366 Meals • Home Deliverod 2020 $281,964.00 $16,962.45 $300,926.45

102-500731 Contracts (FFCflA) 2020 $0.00 $75,770.00 , $75,770.00

512-500352 Transportalion of Qients 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $61,026.00 $61,026.00

544-500366 Meals • Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $300,926.45 $300,626.45

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

541-500363 Meals - Cortgragate 2022 $0.00 . $61,026.00 $61,026.00

544-500366 kAeais • Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $300,926.45 $300,626.45

Subtotal If. 173,600.00 tei9.637.35 $1,992,237.35

Fiual Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Class/Account Class Title SFY , Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

S12-5003S2 Transportation of Cliartls 2017 S102,4«).00 $0.00 $102,490.00

541-500383 Masls - Congregate 2017 577,669.00 $0.00 $77,869.00

544-500386 Meals - Homo Delivered 2017 $152,570.00 $0.00 $152,570.00 1

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2018 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00

. 544-500386 Meals • Home Dotivored 2018 $320,674.00 ' $0.00 $320,674.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2019 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meais • Congregaie 20t9 $169,690.00 $0.00 $169,890.00

544-500385 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $332,660.00 $0.00 . $332:880.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oients 2020 $215,229.00 $0.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 $169,890.00 $0.00 $169,890.00

544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $332,880.00 $22,386.61 $355,266.61

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 $0.00 $89,460.00 $89,460.00

512-500352 Transpodoilon of Oients 2021 . $0.00 $215,229.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2021 $0.00 $169,690.00 $169,690.00

544:500386 MoaJs - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $355,266.61 $355,266.61

512-500352 Transportation of CCenis 2022 $0.00 '  $215,229.00 $215,229.00

541-500383 Maals - Congregate 2022 $0.00 $169,890.00 $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Deilvcrod •  2022 $0.00 $355,266.61 $355,266.61
Subtotal S2.46B.491.00 $1,592,617.83 S4.061.10t.83

Fiscal Detail
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• NuUUionandTtansportaUon

Financial Detail Adachment $heei

VNA at HCS (Vendor 0177274)

Clase/Aceourtt Cleat Titio SFY . Currant Budget Incroaaa/ (Decrease) Modified Budget .

' 512-500352 Trensportstion of Qlenta 2017 $28,985.00 $0.00 $26,985.00

541-500383 Meela - Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277,00

544-500386 Meels • Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $0.00 $118,745.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienls 2016 $60,856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2018 $154,006.00 $0.00 $154,006.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00

512-500352 . Transportation of CUanla .2019 $60,656.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Maals - Congregate 2019 $159,870.00 $0.00 $159,670.00

544-500388 Moals • Home Delivered 2019 $259,073.00 $0.00 $259,073.00

512-500352 Transportation of CTronts 2020 $60.656.W $0.00 $60.656.W

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $159,670.00 $0.00 $159,870.00

544-500366 Meals - Homo Delivered 2020 $259,074.00 $17,423.06 $276,497.06

102-500731 Contracts (FFCflA) X  2020 $0.00 $69,620.00 $69,620.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $60,656.00 $60,656.00

-  541-500383 Meals • Congregate •2021 $0.00 $t$9.870.00 $159,670.00

544-500366 Maals - Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $276,497.06 $276,497.06

512-500352 Transportation of Oienia 2022 $0.00 $60,856.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Maals - Ccr>grogal8 2022 $0.00 $159,670.00. $159,870.00

544-500368 Meals • Homo Delivered 2022 $0.00 $276,497.06 $276,497.06

Subtotal S1M5.O45.00 $1,087,489.16 $2,728,534.18

Fiscal Detail
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Nutfilion and Tran$poriaii«n

Financial Detail Aliachmcnt Sheet

0S.9S-4Mei010-7672 Summary ior All Vondoft

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

S12-S003S2 Transportation of Clients 2017 5747.709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00

S41-S00383 Meals • Congro9aie 2017 S1.011.322.00 SO.OO $1,011,322.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1,981,326.00 SO.OO $1,981,328.00

S12-S003S2 - Transportation of Cllanis 2016 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 SO.OO $1,992,637.00

544-500385 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oienis 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meats - Congregate 2019 $2,068,482.00 SO.OO' '  $2,068,482.00

544-500386. Meals • Home Delivered .  2019 $4,460,675.00 $0.00 $4,460,675.00

512-500352 Transportation of Oionts 2020 $1,570,310.00 $0.00 $1,570,310.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 $2,066,482.00 ($200.0x.00) $1,666,462.00

544-500386 Meats • Home Delivered 2020 $4,460,660.00 $500,000.00 $4.960.e60.W

102-500731 Contracts (FFCRA) 2020 SO.OO .  $1,196,600.00 $1,196,800.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2021 $0.00 $1,570,313.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2021 SO.OO $2,066,482.00 $2,066,482.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Deliverod 2021 SO.OC $4,760,880.00 $4,760,680.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2022 $0.00 $1,570,313.00 $1,570,313.00

54U500383 Meats • Congregate 2022 $0.00 $2,066,462.00 $2,066,482.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $4,760,660.00 $4,760,660.00

* Subtoitl $27,799,954.00 S18.29S.1S0.OO $46,098,114.00

S27.799.9M.00

05-95-46-481010-B25S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OP HEALTH AND HUMAN

LOCALS. SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (60% Federal

SMO.000.00

SVS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT

Funda; 40% General Furtde)

$26.099.964X)0

SERVICES, GRANTS TO

Community Aciion Program Belknap-Merrlmack Ccuntlee, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Docroase) Modified Budget

544-500366 Meals Home DeOvered 2017 $252,962.00 $0.00 $252,962.00

544-500366 Meeis Home Delivered . 2016 $531,679.00 $0.00 $531,679.00

544-500388 Mools Home DeUvered 2019 $551,916.00 $0.00 $551,916.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeOvered 2020 $551,915.00 SO.OO $551,915.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeOvered 2021 $0.00 $551,916.00 $551,916.00

544-500366 Meals Ki}ma DeCvored 2022 $0.00 $551,916.00 $551,616.00

Subtoiel S1.88$.472.00 $1,103,832.00 $1993.304.00

Eaator Seal* New Hampthlre, Inc. (Vendor 9 177204)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Incroaee/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Dollvorod 2018 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

-544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 ■ $0.00 SO.OO

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 to.oo

Fiscal Detail
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Nulriiion and Transporiaifon

financial Oetail Attachment Sheet

CIsss/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease} Modified Budget

544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $19,701.00 $0.00 $19,701.00

544.500386 ' Meals hlomo Delivered 2018 $41.402.00 SO.OO $41,402.00

544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $42,978.00 ■  SO.OO .  .$42,978.00

544-500386 Meals Honse Oelivered 2020 S42.978.00 SO.OO $42,978.00

544.500388 Meals Home Delivered 2021 SO.OO $42,978.00 $42,978.00

544.500336 Meals Home Delivered 2022 SO.OO '  $42,976.00 $42,976.00

Sc/5ro(a/ $147,059.00 $95,956.00 $275,015.00

Class/Account Class nile SFY ' Current Budget Increase/ (Docreoso) . Modified Budget

544.500386 Meals Homo Oeivered 2017 $144,419.00 $0.00 $144,419.00

544.500386 Meals Home Delivered 2016 S303.537.00 SO.OO $303,537.00

544-500366. Meals Home Delivered 2019 S3i5,ogo.po SO.OO $315,090.00

544-500366 Meals Home DeBverod 2020 S315.090.00 SO.OO $315,090.00

544-500366 Meals Home DeGvered .2021 SO.OO $315,090.00 $315,090.00

544-500366 Meals Homo DeGvered 2022 SO.OO S315.090.00 $315,090.00

Subtotal 11,078.156.00 $650,180.00 $1,708,576.00

Class/Accouni Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/(Decrease) ' Modi/led Budget

544-500386 Meals Home DeGvered 2017 SO.OO $0.00 • $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeGvered 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 .

544-500366 Meals Home DeGvered 2019 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366- Meals Home DoQvered 2020 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

544-500386 iMe^ls Home DeGvered 2021 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeGvered 2022 SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

,
Subtotal to.oo io.oo SO.OO.

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budgol Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budgol

544-500386 Meals Home Delivorod 2017 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ^16 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home DeGvered 2021 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

544-500366 Meals Home DeGvered ' 2022 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

Subtotal SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition anil Transporiaiion

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Newport Settlor Center (VendOf g177250)

ClaesfAecount Clais Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Medined Budget

544-500386 Meals Homo Oelivcrod 2017 SI19.596.00 $0.00 $119,598.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $251,372.00 $0.00 $251,372.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $260,940.00 SO.OO S260.940.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $260,940.00 $0.00 $260,940.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $260,940.00 $260,940.00

544-500385 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $260,940.00 . $260,940.00

Subtotal $892,850.00 $521,880.00 $1,414,730.00

0«»lpee Concerned Ctllaens (Vendor 0170158)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Irtcreaso/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500366 Meals Home Ooliverod 2017 $78,590.00 $0.00 $78,590.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 $0.00 ,$165,175.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $171,462.00 $0.00 $171,462.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $171,462.00 $171,462.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $171,462.00 $171,462.00

Subtotal $586,689.88 $342,924.00 $929,613.00

Rocklnflham Nutrition MOW (Vendor 0155197)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget increese/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Homo OeCverod 2017 . $273,306.00 $0.00 $273,306.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeBvored 2016 $574,440.00 $0.00 $574,440.00

544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $596,304.00 SO.OO $596,304.00 '

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $596,304.00 SO.OO -  $596,304.00

544-500386 FAeals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $596,304.00 $596,304.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2022 $0.00 $596,304.00 $596,304.00

Subtotal $2,040,354.00 $1,192,608.00 $3,232,962.00

St Joeeph Community Servlcee (Vendor 01S5O93)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Curroni Budget. increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $182,479.00 SO.OO $182,479.00

544-500386 . Meels Home Delivered 2018 $363,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00

544-500386 Meals Home DeEvered 2019 $398,130.00 $0.00 $398,130.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $398,130.00 SO.OO $398,130.00

544-500386 . kteais Home DoDvered . 2021 $0.00 $398,130.00 -  $398,130.00

544-500366 Meals Home Doiiverod 2022 $0.00 $398,130.00 $308,130.00

Subtotaf $1,362,271.00 $796,260.00 $2,158,537.00

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation

financial Detail Attachment Sheet

Southwottorn Community Sorvlcea (Vendor 8177511

Clast/Account Class Tllle SFY Current Budget Incroaso/ (Decrease) Modlflod Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500388 Moals Home Delivered 2019 SO.OO SO.X SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500388 Meals Home Oolivcrod. 2021 SO.OO SO.OO ; SO.OO

544-500386 Maali Home Delivered 2022 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

Subtotal SO.OQ SO.OO M.00v

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vondor <I177?00}

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Homo Delivered 2017 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500366 Meals Home Delivered 2018 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Moals Homo Oolivorod 2019 • SO.OO SO.OO ,  SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 SO.OO SO.OO' SO.OO

544-500386 ' Meals Home OeRvered 2021 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

544-500386 Meals Home DeRvorod 2022 -  SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

5u2)to(a/ SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

Strafford Nutrition MOW jVondor # 260818)

Ciass/A'ccount - Ciass Title SFY Current Budget ■ Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-5003to Meals Home Delivered 2017 S63.965.00 SO.OO S63.965.X

544-500366 Meals Home Deliverod 2018 S134.443.00 SO.OO S134.443.X

544-500386 Meals Home DeRvered 2019 SI 39.560.00 so.x. S139,560.x

544-500386 Meals Home DeRverod 2020 $139,560.00 SO.X S139.S60.X

544-500386 Meals Home OeRvered 2021 SO.OO S139.560.X S139.560.X

544-500386 Meals Home Oolivored 2022 SO.OO Sl3g.S60.X $139.S60.X

SuMota/ S477.528.00 3279,120.00 S756.C48.00

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vondor g177195)

Class/Account Close Tllto SFY Currant Budget increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

544-X0386 Meals Home ODvered 2017 S68.2X.X SO.X S68.2X.X

544-500386 Meals Homo OeRvered 2018 S143.3X.X SO.X •  $143.350.X

^-5X386 Moals Home (3eirverod 2019 S148.8X.X SO.X S148.8X.X

544-500386 Meals Home Deliverod 2020 $148.8X.X SO.X -  $148.8X.X

544r5X386 Meais Home OeRvered 2021 SO.X S148,866.x S148.8X.00

544-5X386 Meais Home OeRvered 2022 SO.X Sl4e,8X.X S148.8X.X

Subtotal S509.t68.00 S297.612.X $806,780.00

Fiscal Detail
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Nulrition and Transportaiton

Financial Ociail Aiiachment Sheet

VNA at HCS (Vendor <177274)

- Clasa/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget Increase/ (Oecrosso) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Oellverod 2017 J104,451.00 $0.00 $104,451.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $219,538.00 $0.00 $219,536.00

544-500386 Meals Home Oeiivored 2019 $227,892.00 SO.OO $227,892.00

.  544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $227,892.00 $0.00 $227,892.00

544-500388 Meals Home Delivered 2021 $0.00 $227,892.00 $227,892.00

544-500386 Meals Home Oelivarad 2022 $0.00 $227,892.00 $227,892.00

Subtolo/ $779,771.00 $455,784.00 $1,235,555.00

05.9S-*a^1010-9255 Summary tor All Vendors

Class/Account Class Tlllo' SPY Current Budget Increase/ (Oocroase) Modified Budget

544-500366 Meals Home DeBvordd 2017 S1.307.677.00 SO.OO S1.307.677.00

544-500388 Meats Home DeHvered 2018 S2.746.466.00 SO.OO S2.748.466.00

544-500386 Meats Home OeGvorod 2019 .  S2.853.078.00 SO.OO S2.6S3.07B.OO

.544-500386 Meals Home DeDvered 2020 $2,853,077.00 SO.OO S2.853,077.00

544-500388 Meals Home DeEvorod 2021 $0.00 S2.8S3.078.00 S2.853.076.00

544-500386 Meals Home DcGverod 2022 $0.00 S2.653.078.00 S2.&53.076.00

Subtofaf 59,782,296.00 $5,706,156.00 $15,468,454.00

$9,762,298.00

Summary by Vendor by Year

Community Action Program Balhnap-MerrlmacK Counllea, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

SS,70e.l56.00 $19.460,454.00

SPY Current Budget Increase/ (Decroasa) Modified Budget

2017 S675.935.00 SO.X S87S.935.X

• 2018 $1,840,867.00 SO.X SI .840.867.x

2019 $1.900.972.x SO.X S1.X0.972.X

2020 $1,900,972.00 $245,399.01 S2.146.371.01

2021 $0.X S1.950.092.01 S1.9M.M2.01

2022 $0.M S1.950.092.01 Si.950.092.01

Subtotal $6,516,746.00 $4,145,563.03 $10,664,329.03

Eaatar Soala New Hampthira, Inc. (Vandor 9 177204)

SPY Current Budget lncrease/.(Dacroaso) Modified Budget

2017 S53.894.X •  SO.OO SS3.694.X

2016 $113,2X.X SO.X S113.2X.X

2019 $113.2X.X SO.X S113.2X.X

2020 $n3.l99.X SO.X Si 13.199.x

2021 $0.X S113.2X.X S113.2X.X

2022 SO.X $113.2X.X S113.2X.X

SublO/al $393,493.00 $226,400.00 $619,693.x

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation

Finartcial Detail Attachment Sheet

Glbfon Ceitlor for Senior Socvtccs (Vortdof 0155344)

SFY Current Budget increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budge!

2017 S144.696.00 - SO.OO $144,696.00

2016 S304.072.00 SO.OO $304,072.00

2019 S3U.619.00 SO.OO $314,619.00

2020 S3t4.620.00 S47.935.82 $362,555.62

2021 SO.OO S324.215.62 $324,215.62

■  2022 SO.OO S324.2I5.82 $324,215.62

Sublot*! Sf.076,009.00. S696.367.46- 81,774,376.46

Grafton County Senior Cittzene Council, Inc. (Vender 0 177675)

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 S676.245.00 •  $0.00 $676,245.00

2016 S1.421.054.00 $0.00 $1,421,054.00

- . 2019 ' S1.460.S03.00 SO.OO S1.460.503.00

2020 S1.460.S03.00 $118,064.26 $1,576,567.26

2021 .  SO.OO $1,464,137.26 $1,464,137.26

2022 SO.OO S1.464.137.26 Si .464.137.26

SuOtola/ Si019.)05.00 S3.p86.3S8.78 S8.104.663.78

Greater Wakefletd Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor 01S9408)

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 S8.600.00 SO.OO S6.600.00

2016 S16.496.00 SO.OO $16,496.00

2019 S19.200.00 . S0.00 $19,200.00

2020 S19.200.00 SO.OO $19,200.00

2021 SO.OO- S19.200.00 $19,200.00

2022 SO.OO S1'9.200.00 $19,200.00

Subloisi 865,696.00 836,400.00 S104.096.00

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor 0177677

SFY Current Budget Increase/(Decrease) ■  Modified Budgoi

2017 S33.673.00 SO.OO $33,673.00

2018 S71.133.00 SO.OO $71,133.00 ■

2019 S71.133.00 ■ SO.OO $71,133.00

2020 S71.133.00 SO.OO $71,133.00

/ 2021 SO.OO S71.133.00 $71,133.00

- 2022 SO.OO S71.133.00 $71,133.00

Subrota/ S247.272.00 S142.288.00 S389.538.00

Fiscal Detail

21 ol 24



Nutrilion and TransporOtion

Financial Oeiail Aiiachmcni Sheet

Nowpon Senior Conlor Vendor 0177250)

SFY Current Budget increase/(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 S363.644.00 SO.OO S363.C44.00

2016 5764.254,00 SO.OO S764.254.00

2019 $790,246.00 $0.00 $790,246.00

2020 $790,247,00 $91,604.59 S86l.65l.59

2021 $0,00 $608,561.59 $606,581.59

2022 $0.00 $606,581.59 $608,581.59

Subtote/ $2,706,391.00 Sf.708.767.77 S4.417.159J7

Ossipae Concornod Cltlzani (Vondor tf170158)

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Docroase) Modified Budget

2017 S213.226.00 SO.OO $213,226.00

2018 $448,152.00 SO.OO $448,152.00

2019 $465,209.00 SO.OO $465,209.00

2020 $465,210.00 S52.673.66 $517,863.66

2021 $0.00 $475,753,66 $475,753.66

- 2022 SO.OO $475,753,66 $475,753.66

Subfotet $1,591,797.00 $1,004,160.98 $2,595,977.98

Rockinnhom NutHtlon MOW (Vendor 0155197)

SFY Curronl Budget increase/ (Oecroeso) ModlOed Budget

2017 $819,738.00 SO.OO • $619,736.00

2016 $1,722,783.00 $0.00 .$1,722,783.00

2019 $1,781,095.00 SO.OO $1,781,095.00 .

2020 $1,781,094.00 S243.260.46 $2,024,354.48

2021 SO.OO S1.629,784.46 $1,829,784.48

2022 $0.00 S1.629.764.48- $1,829,764.48

Subtoto/ S6.104J09.00 $3,902,829.44 $10,007,537.44

St Joseph Community Servlcot (Veridor 0155093}

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $656,917.00 SO.OO $856,917.00

2016 $1,801,017.00 SO.OO $1,801,017.00

2019 $1,687,570.00 SO.OO $1,867,570.00

2020 $1,887,570.00 $406,220,06 $2,273,790.06

2021 $0.00 S1.948.&80.06 $1,946,660.06

2022 SO.OO $1,946,660.06 $1,946,880.06

Subtora/ $6,393,074.00 $4,303,960.18 $10,697,054.18 i

Fiscal Detail
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Southwosfrn Community Servlcea {Vendof 0177511)

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Oocroaso) Medinod Budget

20t7 S33.44t.00 $0.00 $33.441.00

2018 $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

20t9 $70,240.00 •  $0.00 • $70,240.00

2020- $70.»9.00 SO.OC ' $70,239.00

2021 $0.00 $70,240.00 $70,240.00

2022 $0.00 $70,240.00 $70,240.00

SubtolM/ S244.180.00 SU0.4$0.00 $384,840.00

Community Action Partrwrahip of Strafford County (Vortdor di 77200)

SFY Current Budget Increoso/fDocroese) Modined Budget *

2017 $19,861.00 SO.OO $19,661.00

2018 $41,716.00 SO.OO $41,716.00

2010 $41,716.00 •  $0.00 $41,716.00

2020 $41,715.00 $0.00 $41,715.00

2021 $0.00 $41,716.00 $41,716.00

, 2022 SO.OO $41,716.00 $41,716.00

• Subtota/ St4S.OOS.OO $83,43200 1328,440.00

Strafford NutrHlen MOW (Vendor » 260816)

SFY Current Budget lncrosao/(Oocrcaso) . Modified Budget

2017 $221,173.00 so.oo- $221,173.00

2018 $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00'

2019 $462,549.00 SO.OO $482,549.00

2020 $482,550.00 $94,732.45 $577,282.45

2021 $0.00 $501,512.45 $501,512.45

2022 $0.00 $501,512.45 $501,512.45

Subtotal $1,851,128.00 $1,097,757.35 $2,748,885.35

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vondoc g177195)

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Oecrotiso) Modified Budget .

2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00

2018 $642,914.00 $0.00 $842,914.00

2019 $666,805.00 SO.OO $666,805.00

- 2020. $886,605.00 $111,646.61 $978,651.61

2021 $0.00 $889,191.61 $869,191.61

2022 $0.00 $869,191.61 $889,191.61

Subfolol $2,977,859.00 $1,890,229.83 $4,887,888.63

Fiscal Detail
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Nutrition and Transportation

Financial Detail Attachment Sheet

SFY Curreni Budget tncreoae/ (Oocroato) Modified Budget

2017 S32S.45B.00 $0.00 $325,458.00

201B S683.975,00 $0.00 $663,975.00

2019 $707,691.00 $0.00 ■ $707,691.00

2020 $707,692.00 $87,043.06 $794,735.06

2021 $0.00 $725,115.06 $725,115.06

2022 $0.00 $725,115.06 $725,115.06

Subfofal $1424.816.00 $1,537,273.18 $3,962,069.18

Summary for /Ml Vendor* by Year

SFY Current Budget Increase/ (Decroase) Modified Budget

2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00

2016 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 '  $10,608,729.00

.2019 $io;gs2.74e.oo $0.00 $10,952,748.00

2020 $10,952,749.00 $1,496,800.00 $12,451,549.00

2021 $0.00 $11,252,753.00 $11,252,753.00

.2022 $0.00 $11,252,753.00 $11,252,753.00

Subtolcl $37.581262.00 $24,004,306.00 $61.56$.$8».0O

$37,562,262.00 $24,004,306.00 $61,S66.&68.00

Fiscal Detail
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutritional and Transportation

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #4 to the Nutrition and Transportation Contract

This 4"* Amendment to the Nutrition and Transportation contract {hereinafter referred to as "Amendment
.#4") Is by and between the State of New Hampshire. Departinent of Health and Human Services
(hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels
Program. Inc.. (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a nonprofit corporation with a place of business
at 106 North Road. Brenlwood. NH, 03833.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on December 21, 2016. (item #15), as amended on June 7. 2017. (Item #13), December 20. 2017, (Item
#23), and on February 20, 2019, (Item #24). the Goniractor agreed to perform certain services based upon
the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums
specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18. and Exhibit C-l, Revisions to
General Provisions. Paragraph 3, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parlies agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in cbnsideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Cdritract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.6. Account Number, to read:

05-095-48-481010-7872-102-500731.

2. Form P-!37 General Provisions. Block 1.7, Cornpletion Date, to read:

June 30,'2022.

3. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read;

$10,007,537.44

4. Modify Exhibit A, Scope of Services by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with Exhibit A
Amendment #4, Scope of Sen/ices, which is attached hereto and, incorporated by reference herein.

5. Modify Exhibit A-1 Service Area by deleting it in its entirely and replacing it with Exhibit A-1 '
Amendment #4. Service Area, which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

6. Modify Exhibit B Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment by deleting It in its entirety and
replacing It with Exhibit B Amendment #4, Method and Condition^ Precedent to Payrhent, .which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Modify Exhibit B-1 Amendment #2. Rate Sheet by deleting it in its entirely and replacing it with
Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4. Rate Sheet, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

8. Add Exhibit K, DHHS Information Security Requirements, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.
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New Hampshire DepaKment of Health and Human Services
Nutritiorial'an^ Transportati^

All lerms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #4
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective retroactively to March 20. 2020, subject
to the Governor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written beloyy.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Date Name. DmjoranScRegtz yfirrsr\
Title; Dtfector-^ ^

V//MC

RocKingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program. Inc.

Oats Name;
Title:

Rockingham Nutrilion end Meals on Wheels Amendmenl 44
Program. Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutritional and Transportation

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by Ihis office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

S/29/2Q
Date Name;

Title; Assistant Attorney General

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor of the State of New
Hampshire on: (date of approval letter)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Rockir>gham Nuirition and Meals on Wheels Amendment UA
Program, Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor shall provide services to individuals not receiving the same or
similar services funded through other programs that may include, but are not
limited to:

1.1.1. The Medicaid State Plan.

1.1.2. Any Home and Community Based Care Waivers adrriinistered by the
Department.

1.1.3. The Medicaid Program.

1.1.4. Services provided through the Veterans Administration.

1.2. The Contractor shall provide and administer services in this Agreement, in
accordance with applicable federal and state lav/s, as well as rules, policies and
regulations adopted by the Department currently in effect, and as they may be
adopted or amended during the contract period, including, but not limited to:

1.2.1. Title III of the Older Americans Act of 1965 as amended through P.L.
114-144, Enacted April 19. 2016.

1.2.2. New Hampshire Administrative Rule He-E 502. The Older American Act
Services: Title IIIB- Supportive Services. Title.IIICI and C2 - Nutrition
Program Policies, (herein after referred to as NH Administrative Rule
He-E 502).

1.2.3. Title XX of the United States. Social Services Block Grant (SSBG).

1.2.4. New Hampshire Administrative Rule He-E 501, The Social Services
Block Grant (Title XX) (herein after referred tp as NH Administrative
Rule He-E 501).

1.2.5. New Hampshire Administrative Rule He-P 2300, Sanitary Production
and Distriljution of Food.

1.3. The Contractor shall comply with guidelines from the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) and the Department, as directed by the Department during
emergencies.

1.4. The Contractor shall adjust service delivery as directed by the Department, in
accordance with Older American Act Services: Title IIIB-Supportive Services.

2. Scope of Work

2.1. The Contractor shall provide services to eligible individuals in the
cities/town/counties, as identified in Exhibit A-1, Service Area, that include:

RocKingham Nutrilion.ond Meals on Wheels Program. Inc.
Exhibit A Amendment #4 Comniclor InitialialsgiM
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.1.1. Home Delivered Meals, which are funded through Title III and Title XX:
The Contractor shall:

2.1.1.1. Deliver meals to eligible individuals, as defined in NH
Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule

He-E 502, who are homebound and unable to prepare their
own meals.

2.1.1.2. Comply with regulations regarding safety and sanitary food
practice in accordance with state and local health, safety and
sanitation requirements.

2.1.1.3. Accept referrals from Adult Protective Sen/ices (APS) and
prioritize service to individual referred by APS.

2.1.1.4. Ensure each meal meets a minimum of one-third (33 1/3 %)
'  of the/dietary reference intakes established by the Food and

Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National

Academy of Sciences, and complies with the most recent
Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries
of the Departments of Health and Human Services and
Agriculture.

2.1.1.5; Prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the
special dietary needs and preferences of the individual,
including recommendations from the individual's licensed
practitioner.

2.1.1.6. Ensure a visual contact with each individual on each day that
meals are delivered as an assurance of the individual's

safety, with the exception of meals provided for weekends or
designated as emergency meals, which are delivered to
individuals in advance of anticipated inclement weather
conditions or other adverse conditions. If unable to make

visual contact with an individual, the Contractor shall initiate
its agency's protocol, Non-Response from Client at Delivery
Time or the equivalent agency guideline or policy and
procedure for homebound individual's nonresponse at the
time of delivery.

2.1.2. Congregate Meals, which are funded through Title III. only. The
Contractor shall:

,2.1.2.1. Provide meals in established community, settings where
eligible individuals share a meal with other individuals.

2.1.2.2. Comply with the food safety regulations, nutritional
requirements, and incorporating special dietary needs and
preferences as cited in Section 2.1.1.

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program. Inc. ^
Exhibit A Amendment 04 Coiunicior Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.1.2.3. Maintain a service provision log of all meals served that
includes;

'2.1.2.3.1. Service date(s) of meals: and

2.1.2.3.2. Names of individuals who received the meals.

2.1.2.4. Provide grab and go meals during a declaration of disaster or
emergency, in accordance with the Older Americans Act and
guidance provided by the Department, which shall be billed
to the Department under home delivered meals Title lllC-1.

2.1.3. Transportation, which is funded through Title III only, per individual per
day: The Contractor shall:

2.1.3.1. Provide demand-response transportation in which the
Contractor provides tailored transportation options for
individuals to be transported to and from their homes to
medical and other appointments and to do grocery and other
needed shopping.

2.1.3.2. Comply with all applicable federal and state Department of
Transportation and Department of Safety rules regulations.

2.1.3.3. Ensure that all vehicles are registered pursuant to New
Hampshire Administrative Rule Saf-C 500, Vehicle
Registration Rules and inspected in accordance, with New
Hampshire Administrative Rule Saf-C 3200, Official Motor
Vehicle Inspection Requirements.

2.1.3.4. Ensure that all drivers are licensed in accordance with New

Hampshire Administrative Rule, Saf-C 1000, Driver
Licensing, and New Hampshire Administrative Rule Saf-C
1800, Commercial Driver Licensing, as applicable.

2.1.4. Title IIIB Supportive Services. The Contractor shall:

2.1.4.1. Have the option to provide support services to eligible clients
who are homebound in accordance with the Older Americans

Act during a declaration of emergency or disaster, which may
include delivery services for essential needs. The Contractor
shall:

2.1.4.1.1. Receive requests from clients to pick up specific
items or run specific errands.

2.1.4.1.2. Shop for groceries and corhplete other errands,
which may include but are not limited to:

2.1.4.1.2.1. Picking up medications at a
pharmacy.

Rockihgharn Nulrilioh and Meals on yvheels Program. Inc.
Exhibil A Amendment #4 Coniracior Inilials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.1.4.1.2.2. Buying clothing for the client.

2.1.4.1.2.3. Buying other items for the client.

•2.1.4.1.3. Provide receipts to the client after each shopping
transaction.

2.1.4.1.4. Establish a system to account for the funds
provided for by the client to make such
purchases.

2.1.4.1.5, Deliver the items in Section 2.1.4.2.1., above to

the client's home, ensuring the condition of the
items remain in the original condition they were
purchased.

2.1.4.2. Request approval from the Department before providing Title
HIS Supportive Services by submitting a plan for Department
review and approval that includes::

2.1.4.2.1. Steps of the delivery process:

2.1.4.2.2. Steps for accounting for and ensuring proper use
of each client's money; and

2.1.4.2.3. Method of paying for the goods.

2.2. Access to Services

2.2.1. The Contractor shall assist individuals in accessing nutrition or
transportation services.by accepting requests directly from individuals,
their designated or appointed, representatives, or referrals.

2.3. Individual Requests for Application for Services

2.3.1. For Title III home-delivered meals and transportation services, the
Contractor shall determine eligibility for the service in accordance with
requirements in NH Administrative Rule He-E 502:

2.3.2. For Title XX home-delivered meals, the Contractor shall either assist an
individual to complete the Form 3000 Application, provided by the
Department for Title XX Home-Delivered Meals, or receive completed
applications for Title XX Home-Delivered Meals.

2.4. Individual Eligibility Requirements for Services

2.4.1. The Contractor shall complete an assessment for eligibility in
accordance with NH Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH

Administrative Rule He-E 502.

2.4.2. The Contractor shall prioritize individuals who are referred for services
by the Department's Adult Protection Program in accordance with NH
Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

Rockingham Nutfition and Meals on Wheels Program, Inc. a p
Exhibit A Amendmenl #4 CmurB'cior Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Heajth and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.4.3. The Contractor shall provide notice of eligibility or non-eligibility to
individuals and provide services to eligible individuals for the one (i)
year eligibility period, in accordance v\/ith NH Adrninistrative Rule He-E
501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

2.4.4. The Contractor shall re-determine Individual eligibility for services in
accordance with the requirements in the laws and rules listed in Section
1.2.

2.4.5. The Contractor may terminate services to an individual in accordance
with the laws and rules listed in Section 1.2.

2.4.6. The Contractor shall submit a completed Form 3502, Contract Service
Authorization - New Authorization to the Department in order to obtain
authorization for home delivered meals to individuals determined or re-

determined eligible to receive.services.

2.5. Individual Assessments and Service Plans

2.5.1. The Coiitractor shall accept input from each individual, or the
individual's authorized representative, to develop a persort-centered
plan that meets the provision of services in accordance with NH
Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

2.5.2. The Contractor shall monitor and adjust service plans to meet the
individual's needs in accordance with NH Administrative Rule He-E 501

and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

2.5.3. The Contractor shall provide services to individuals according to the
individual's adult protective service plans determined by the
Department's Adult Protection Program to prevent or ameliorate the
circumstances that contribute to the individual's risk of neglect, abuse,
and exploitation.

2.5.4. The Contractor shall provide protocols and practices to the Department
within thirty (30) days of the contract effective date to ensure that each
eligible individual receives services regardless of behaviors influenced
by;

2.5.4.1. Mental health;

2.5.4.2. Developmental issues; or

2.5.4.3. Criminal history.

2.6. Person Centered Provision of Services

'2.6.1; The Contractor shall incorporate Person-Centered Planning into the
provision of ail services in this Agreement as specified in NH
Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

Rockingham Nytriliqn and Meals on Wheels Progiem. Inc. v a
Exhibit A Amendmenl Contnicior Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.6.2. The Contraclor shall ensure individual service plans are based on
person-centered planning and may be incorporated into existing service
plans or documents currently used by the Contractor.

2.7. Individual Donations and Fees

2.7.1, To comply with the requirements for Title III Services, the Contractor:

2.7.1.1. May ask Individuals receiving home-delivered meals or
transportation services for a voluntary donation towards the
cost of the service, except as stated in Section 2.8.4. Adult
Protection Services.

2.7.1.2. May suggest an amount for a voluntary donation in
accordance with NH Administrative Rule He-E 502, Section

He-E 502.12"Voluntary Donations.

2.7.1.3. Acknowledges that any donation is voluntary, and cannot
refuse services if an individual is'unable or unwilling to make
a voluntary donation.

2.7.1.4. Agrees not to bill or invoice individuals or their families.

2.7.1.5. Agrees that all voluntary donations support the program for
which the voluntary donations are made.

2.7.1.6. Agrees to report the total amount of voluntary donations
collected from individuals to the Department on a monthly
basis.

2.7.2. To comply with the requirements for Title XX Services, the Contractor:

2.7.2.1. May charge fees to individuals, except as stated in Section
2.8.4 Adult Protection Services, receiving Title XX services
provided that the Contractor establishes a sliding fee
schedule and provides the sliding fee schedule information to
Individuals seeking services.

2.7.2.2. Ensures that fees shall comply with the requirements of NH
Administrative Rule He-E 501.

2.7.2.3. Agrees not to charge fees to individuals, referred by the
Department's Adult Protection Program., for whom reports of
abuse, neglect, self-neglect or exploitation have been
founded.

2.7.2.4. Agrees that all fees support the program for which fees.are
collected.

2.7.2.5. Agrees to report the total amount of fees collected from all
individuals to the Department on a monthly basis.

2.8. Adult Protection Services
RocKingham Nutrilion and Meals on Wheels Program, Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.8.1. The Contractor shall report suspected abuse, neglect,' self-neglect, or
exploitation of incapacitated adults as required by New Hampshire
Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) 161-F: 46. Reports of Adult Abuse;
Investigations..

2.8.2. The Contractor shall accept referrals of individuals from the Adult
Protection Program and provide them with meals or transportation as
described in this Agreement.

2.8.3. The Contractor shall inform the referring Adult Protection Service staff
of any changes in any individual's situation or other concerns.

2.8.4. The Contractor agrees that the payment received from the Department
for the speciHed services is payment in full for those services, and the
Contractor agrees to not attempt to secure a fee or monetary
contribution of any type, such as in Section 2.7,' from the individual
receiving services.

2.8.5. The Contractor agrees to continue providing services to individuals
referred by the Adult Protective Program without requesting a donation
or charging a sliding scale, for up to one (1) calendar year after Adult
Protective Services closes the case when a determination is made that

the individual needs services to help prevent decline and re-
involvement with Adult Protective Sen/ices.

2.9. Referring Individuals to Other Services

2.9.1. The Contractor may refer the individual to other services and programs,
as appropriate, if the Contractor identifies potential other community
programs or services that may be beneficial to the individual, and the
individual or the individual's authorized representative, agree to receive
services.

2.10- Individual Wait Lists

2.10.1. The Contractor shall provide services in this Agreeriient to the extent
that funds, staff or resources for this purpose are available.

2.10.2. The Contractor shall maintain a wait list in accordance with NH
^  Administrative Rule He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502

even when funding or resources are not available to provide the
contracted services.

2.11. Criminal Background Check and Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services (BEAS)
State Registry Checks

2.11.1, The Contractor shall obtain, at the Contractor's expense, a Criminal
Background Check for each staff member or volunteer who will be
interacting with or providing hands-on care to individuals, and shall

Rockingham Nutrllion and Meals on Wheels Program, Inc. .1^
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

release the results to the Department, at the Department's request, to
ensure no convictions for crimes, Including, but not limited to:

2.11.1.1. A felony for child abuse or neglect, spousal abuse, or any
crime against children or adults, including but not limited to;

2.11.1.1.1. Child pornography.

2.11.1.1.2. Rape.

2.11.1.1.3. Sexual assault.

.2.11,1.1.4. Homicide.

2.11.1.2. A violent or sexually-related crime against a child or adult, or
a crime which may indicate a. person might be reasonably
expected to pose a threat to a child or adult.

2.11.1.3. A felony for physical assault, battery, or a drug-related
offense committed within the past five (5) years in
accordance with 42 USC 671 {a)(20){A)(ii).

2.11.2. The Contractor shall authorize the Department to conduct a BEAS State
Registry check for each staff member or volunteer who will be
interacting with, or providing hands-on care to. individuals at no cost to
the Contractor.

2.11.3. The Contractor shall provide the BEAS State Registry check to the
Department upon request from the Department.

2.12. Grievance and Appeals

2.12.1. The Contractor shall maintain a system for tracking, resolving, and
reporting individual complaints regarding services, processes,
procedures, or staff concerns in accordance NH Administrative Rule
He-E 501 and NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

2.12.2. The Contractor shall ensure any filed complaints or concerns made by
the individual are available to the Department upon request.

2.12.3. The Contractor shall maintain a written plan that addresses the present
and future needs of individuals receiving services in the event that:

2.12.3.1. Service(s) are terminated or services' are planned to be
terminated prior to the contract completion date.

2.12.3.2. The contract is terminated or the contract is planned to be
.terminated prior to the contract completion dale.

2.12.3.3. The Contractor terminates any service(s) for any reason.

2.12.3.4. The Contractor cannot fulfill all. or portions of all, services.
!" terms or conditions outlined in the contract.

Rockingham Nulrition end Meals on Wheels Program, Inc.
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TO
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

2.12.4. Individual Feedback

2.12.4.1. The Contractor shall obtain individual feedback as required
in NH Administrative Rule He-E 501, Section He-E 501.12,
Contract Agency Requirements and NH Administrative Rule
He-E 502, Section He-E 502.11Contract Agency
Requirements using a method approved by the Department
within thirty (30) days of the contract effective dale.

2.13. The Contractor shall comply with staffing requirements that include:

2.13.1. Maintaining a level of staffing necessary to perform and fulfill all of the
functions, requirements, roles, and duties for the number of individuals
and service area; as identified In this contract.

2.13.2. Verifying and documenting appropriate training, education, experience,
and orientation for all staff to fulfill the responsibilities of their respective
positions.

2.13.3. Maintaining current personnel and training records and documentation
of all individuals requiring licenses or certifications.

2.13.4. Developing and submitting a written Staffing Contingency Plan to the
Department within thirty (30) days of amendment effective date that
includes, but is not limited to:

2.13.4.1. The process for replacement of personnel in the event of loss
of key. or other, personnel during the contract period.

2.13.4.2. A description of how additional staff resources will be
allocated to support this contract in the event ofinability to
meet any performance standard.

2.13.4.3. A description of time frames necessary for obtaining staff
replacements.

2.13.4.4. An explanation of the Contractor's capabilities to provide new
staff with comparable experience in accordance with Section
2.13.4.3.

2.13.4.5. A description of the method for training new staff members
performing duties under this contract.

3. Reporting

3.1. The Contractor shall submit a Quarterly Program Service Report to the
Department for each quarter of each State Fiscal Year by the fifteenth (15) of the
month following the close of the quarter.

3.2. The Contractor shall complete the Quarterly Program Service Report in
accordance with instructions provided by the Department.

Rocklngham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program. Inc.
• Exhibit A Amendment #4 Contractor Initials [Vl
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

3.3. The Contractor shall ensure^information in the report includes, but is not limited
to:

3.3.1. The number of individuals served by town and in the aggregate.

3.3.2. Total amount of donations collected.

3.3.3. Expenses by program service provided.

3.3.4. Revenue, by program service provided, by funding source.

3.3.5. Total amount of donations or fees collected from all individuals.

3.3.6.. Actual Units served, by program service provided, by funding source.

3.3.7. Number of unduplicated individuals served, by service provided, by
funding source.

3.3.8. Number of Title III and Title XX recipients served with funds not
provided through this Contract.

3.3.9. Unmet need or waiting list.

3.3.10. Length of time Individuals are on a waiting list.

3.3.11. The number of days individuals did not receive planned service(s) due
to the service(s) not being available because of inadequate staffing or
other related Contractor issue.

3.3.12. Explanation describing the reason(s) for individuals not receiving their
planned services.

3.3.13. . A plan to address how to resolve the issues in Section 3.3.12.

3.4. The Contractor shall submit Home-Delivered Data Form and the Transportation
Data Form provided by the Department by January 31" and July 31" in each State
Fiscal Year of the contract, as appropriate or as modified by the Department,
which shall include, but is not limited to, the following:

3.4.1. , For home-delivered meals:

3.4.1.1. The number of meals served by individuals and by town.

3.4.1.2. The number of meals served in the aggregate; and

3.4.1.3. The number of miles related to the delivery of meals in the
aggregate.

V

.^3.4.2. For transportation:

3.4.2.1. The number of individuals served by town and in the
aggregate;

3.4.2.2. The number of miles in the aggregate;

3.4.2.3. The purpose of the transportation.'

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program, inc, ^
Exhibit A Amendment fl4 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A Amendment #4

3.5. The Contractor shall ensure the Department has sufficient access for .monitoring
of contract compliance requirements as identified in 0MB Circular A-133 that
includes, but is not limited to:

3.5.1. Data. .

3.5.2. Financial records.

3.5.3. Scheduled and unscheduled access to Contractor work sites, locations,
work spaces and associated facilities.

3.5.4. Scheduled phone access to Contractor staff.

3.5.5. / Timely unscheduled phone response by Contractor staff.

4. Performance Measures

4.1. The Department will monitor Contractor performance by:

4.1.1. 100% of individuals served meet eligibility requirements.

4.1.2. 100% of the time eligibility re-determinations are completed before the
individual's current eligibility expires.

4.1.3. 100% of the time individuals receive services that meet their needs in
accordance with their service plans or plans from Adult Protective
Services.

4.2. The Contractor shall have a plan for monitorinig and ensuring the performance
measures in Section 4.1 above.

4.3. The Contractor shall actively and regularly collaborate with the Department to
enha'nce contract management, improve results, and adjust program delivery and
policy based on successful outcomes.

Rockingham Nutrition and Meals on Wheels Program. Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition arid Transportation Services

Exhibit A-1 Amendment 04

iJr

Service Area

The Contractor shall ensure services in this Agreement are available to eligible
individuals in the follovving towns/cities/counties;

Atkinson

Auburn

Brentv\/ood

Candia

Chester

Danville

Deerfield

Derry
East Kingston
Epping
Exeter

Fremont

Greenland

Hampstead

Hampton

Hampton Falls

Kensington
Kingston
Londonderry

New Castle

Newfields

Newington
Newmarket

Newton

North Hampton

Northwood

Nottingham
Piaistow

Portsmouth

Raymond
Rye
Salem

Sandown

Seabrook

South Hampton
Stratham

WIndham

RFA-2017-eGAS-06-NUTR|. iO-AOl
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Extiibit 8 Amendment #4

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The Departmenl shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed Form P-37,
General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, for the services provided by the
Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A Amendment #4, Scope of Services.

2. The contract is funded with federal funds. Availability of federal funds is contingent
upon meeting the requirements outlined in the;

2.1. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.044 and Federal Award Identification
Number 17AANHT3SS, United States Department of Health and Human
Services. Administration for Community Living. Older Americans Act Title III.
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title HIS

2.2. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and Federal Award Identification
Number 17AANHT3CM, United States Department of Health and Human
Services; Administration for Community Living. Older Americans Act Title III,
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title IIIC-1

2.3. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and Federal Award Identification
Number 17AANHT3HD, United States Department of Health and Human
Services, Administration for Community Living. Older Americans Act Title III,
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title IIIC-2

2.4.Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.667, United Slates Department of
Health and Human Services. Administration for Children and Families. Social
Services Block Grant. Title XX

2.5.Title of Program: (HDC2) Families First Coronavirus Response Act, Older
Americans Act Title III - Home-Delivered Meals, Award date of March 20, 2020.
United States Department of Health and Human Services. Administration for
Community Living, Older Americans Act title III, Grants for State and Community
Programs on Aging. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and
Federal Award Identification Number FAIN #2001NHHDC2-00.

2.6.Title of Program: (CMC2) Families First Coronavirus Response Act, Older
Americans Act Title III - Congregate Meals, Award date of March 20, 2020, United
Stales Departmerit of Health and Hurnan Services. Administration for Community
Living. Older Artiericans Act Title III. Grants for Stale, and Community Prograrhs
on Aging, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #93.045 and Federal Award
Identification Number FAIN #2001NHCMC2-00.

3, The Department has identified the Contractor as a Subrecipient, in accordance with
2 CFR 200.0. et seq,

4. Payment for services shall be on a cost reimbursement basis only for actual services
provided in accordance with the rates identified in Exhibit B-1 Amendment #4, Rate
Sheet.

RFA-2017-BEAS-0S-NUTRI.10-A04 Exhtoit D Amendment «M Cwrsctor Iniliatt C^U
Rockingh'arh Nutrition and Meats on Wheels
Progracn, Inc, /H't I
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit B Amendment #4

5. Payment shall be made as follows:

5.1. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices as provided by the Department
indicating the number of units provided.

5.2. Invoices shall specify the item description and rate as indicated in Exhibit 6-1
Amendment #4. Rate Sheet.

5.3. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and
emailed to dhhs.beasinvoices@dhhs.nh.gov. or invoices may be mailed to:

Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services Financial Manager
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

6. The Department shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of invoices and reports for contract services provided pursuant to this
Agreement. ^

7. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation as
identified in the Exhibit A Amendment #4, Scope of Services.

8. A.final payment request shall be submitted no later than forty (40) days after the end •
of the contract. Failure to submit the Financial Report, and accompanying
documentation, could result In non-payment.

9. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under this Contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of
noncompliance with any State or Federal law. rule, or regulation applicable to the
services provided, or if the said services have not been completed in accordance
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

RFA-20l7.8eAS-06-NUTRI-10-A04

R,ockingham Nutrition ond Meats on VVheets
Pfogram. Inc.
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Exhibit B-1 Rate Sheet

Amendment 04

Nutrition and Transportation
1/1/2017 through 06/30/2017 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation

Title XX HO Meols

Title itIC HO Meals

Title »IC Cong Meals

Title 1118 Transponation

Unit Typo

Per Meal

Per Meal

Per Meal

PerClient/PerOay

Total 0 of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivorod.

49,692
60.334

22.SOO

3,833

Rate per

Service

$5.50

$5.50

S5.50

$23.70

SubtoUl

Amount of Punding

273,306.00

331,837.00

123.750.00

90,644.00

819,737.00

Nutrition and Transportation

Title XX HO Meals

Title lite HO Meals

Title liiC Cong Meats

Title iilB Transportation

7/1/2017 through 06/30/2018 Service Units

Unit Typo

Per Meal

Per Meal

Per Meal

PerCtientrPerPay

Total# of Units of

Service

anticipated to bo
delivorod.

99384
120.668

45,000

7.665

Rate per

Service

$5.78

$5.78

$5.78

$24.89

SubforaJ

Amount of Funding

574.439.52

697,461.04

260.100.00

190.781.85

1.722,782.41

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Typo

Total # of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivorod.

Rale per

Service

7/1M8-12/31M8

Rate per

Service

1/1/19-6/30/19 Amount of Punding

Title XX HO Meals Per Meal 99.384 $5.78 $6.00 $  596.304.00

Tilie life HO Meals Per Meal 120.668 $5.78 $6.00 $  724.008.00

Title IliC Cono Meals Per Meal 45,000 $5.78 $6.00 S  270.000.00

THIa ItIB Transoortation PerCiieni/PerOay 7,665 $24.89 $24.69 S  190.781.85

Subtotal $  1,781.093.85

7/1/2019 through 06/30/2020 Service Units

Nutrition and transportation Unit Type

Total 0 of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per
Service

c'

'  ' . • 5 Amount of Punding

Title XX HO Meats Per Meal 99.384 $6.00 $  596.304.00

Title IHC HO Meals Per Meal 130.001 $6.00

j r'

$  780,008.00

Title iltC HO SUPPLEMENT Per Meal 8,115 $6.00 $48,690.48

Tliift IliC Cono Meals Per Meal 35.667 $6.00 $  214.000.00

Title III Meals (COVID-19) Per Meal 19,457 $10.00 $194,570.00

Title 1110 Trahsportalion/ Title
1116 Supportive Services:
Deliverv Services PerClient/PerOay 7,665 $24.89 $  190.781.85

Sifbrotai S  2.024.354.33

7/1/2020 through 06/30/2021 Service Units

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total 0 of Units of

Service

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per

Service
,s;

• v\ •

.'1—

Amount of Funding

Title XX HD Meals Per Meal 99.384 $6.00 $596,304.00

Title iilC HD Meals Per Meal 128.783 $6.00 $772,698,48

Title IliC Cono Meals Per Meat 45.000 $6.00 $270,000.00

Title lltB Ttansportalion/ Title
IIIB Supportive Services;
Deliverv Services PorClienl/PerDay 7.665 $24.89 $190,782.00

Subtotal $  1.829.784.48

RockinthjmNuUltioniimj Mexli on Wheels Program, inc.
nFP-20)7-Bt:AS-06Nl/rRl l0A04
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Exhibit B-1 Rate Sheet

Amendment 04

7/1/2021 Ihrough 06/30/2022 Service Unite

Nutrition and Transportation Unit Type

Total 0 of Units of

Sorvico

anticipated to be

delivered.

Rate per

Sorvico

•• ' •

p  ̂

Amount of Pundlrig

TiiteXXHO Meals Per Meal 99.384 ■ S6.00 5596.304.00

Title iliC HO Meals Per Meal 128.703 S6.00 5772.698.48

Title IIIC ConQ Meals Per Meal 45.000 56.00 5270.000.00

Tills tilB Transportaiiory Title
1116 Supponive Services;
Oeih/erv Services PerClleni/PerOay 7,665 524.89 5190,782.00

Subtotal S  f,829,784.40

Total 10,007.536.55

Roekinghjm Nutriilonsnd Mealj on whetlj Pfojram, inc.
RfP-2017BfAS-06-NUTRI-J0-AOl
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

DHHS Informatior^ Security Requirements

A. Definitions
I

The following terms may be reflected and have the described meaning in this document:

1. "Breach" means the loss of control, compromise, unauthorized disclosure,
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any similar term referring tb
situations where persons other than authorized users and for an other than
authorized purpose :have access or potential access to personally idehtlflable
information, whether physical or electronic. With regard, to Protected Health
Information." Breach" shall have the same meaning as the term "Breach" in section
164.402 of Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations.

2. "Computer Security Incident" shall have the same meaning "Computer Security
Incident" in section two (2) of NIST Publication 800-61. Computer Security Incident
Handling Guide. National Institute of Standards and Technoiogy, U.S. Department
of Commerce.

3. "Confidehiial Information" or "Confidential Data" means all confidential information
disclosed by one party to the other such as all medical, health, financial, public
assistance benefits and personal information including without limitation. Substance
Abuse Treatment Records. Case Records. Protected Health Information and
Personally Identifiable information.

Confidential Information also includes any and all information owned or managed by
the State of NH - created, received from or on behalf of the Department of Health and
Human Services .{DHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracted
services - of which collection, disclosure, protection, and disposition Is governed by
state or federal law or regulation. This information includes, but is not limited to
Protected Health Information (PHI), Personal Information (PI). Personal Financial
Information (PFI). Federal Tax Information (FT!). Social Security Numbers (SSN),
Rayfnerit Card Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and confidential information.

4. "End User" mepns any person or entity (e.g.. contractor, contractor's employee,
business associate, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) that receives
DHHS data or derivative data in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

5. "HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

6. Incident means an act that potentially violates an explicit or implied security policy,
which includes attempts (either failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to a
system or its data, unwanted disruption or denial of service, the unauthorized use of
a system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware,
firmware, or software characteristics without the owner's knowledge, instruction, or
consent. Incidents include the loss of data through theft or device misplacement, loss
or misplacement of hardcopy documents, and misrouting of physical or electronic

vs.. update 10/09/18 ' exhibit K Con,factor InHlab
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

OHHS Information Security Requirements

mail, ail of which may have the potential to put the data at risk of unauthorized
access, use, disclosure, modification or destruction.

7. "Open Wireless Network" means any network or segment of a network that is
not designated by the State of New Hampshire's Department of Information
Technology or delegate as a protected network (designed, tested, and
approved, by means of the State, to transmit) will be considered an open
network and not adequately secure for the transmission of unencrypted PI, PFI,

PHI or confidential DHHS data.

8. "Personal Information' (or "PI") means Information which can be used to distinguish
or trace an individual's identity, such as their name, social security number, personal
information as defined in New Hampshire RSA 359-C:19. biomelric records, etc.,
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which is linked
or linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden
name, etc.

9. 'Privacy Rule" shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United
States Department of Health and Human Services.

10. "Protected Health Information" (or "PHI") has the same meaning as provided in the
definition of "Protected Health Information" in the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.F.R. §
160.103.

11. "Security Rule" shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic
Protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments
thereto.

12. "Unsecured Protected Health Information" means Protected Health Information that is

hot secured by a technology standard that renders Protected Health Information
unusable, unreadable, or Indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is
developed or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is accredited by
the American National Standards Institute.

I. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Business Use and Disclosure of Confidential Information.

1. The Contractor must not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Conffdential Information
except as reascriably necessary as outlined under this Contract. Further, Contractor,
including but not limited to all its directors, officers, employees and agents, must not
use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation
of the Privacy and Security Rule.

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidential Information in response to a

vs. Last update 10/09/16 Exhibit K Cofliractor Initiab
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

DHhiS Information Security Requirements

request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, in response to a
subpoena, etc.. without first notifying DHHS so that DHHS has an opportunity to
consent or object to the disclosure.

3. If DHHS notifies the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by additional
restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Contractor must be bound by such
additional restrictions arid rhust not disclose PHI in violation of such additional
restrictions and must abide by any additional security safeguards.

A. The Contractor agrees that DHHS Data or derivative there from disclosed to an End
User must only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

5. The Contractor agrees DHHS Data obtained under this Contract may not be used for
any other purposes that are not indicated in this Contract.

6. The Contractor agrees to grant access to the data to the authorized representatives
of DHHS for the purpose of inspecting lo- confirm compliance with the terms of this
Contract.

IL METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA

1. Application Encryption. If End User is transmitting DHHS data containing
Confidential Data between applications, the Contractor attests the applications have
been evaluated by an expert Knowledgeable In cyber security and that said
application's encryption capabilities ensure secure transmission via the internet.

2. Computer Disks and Portable Storage Devices. End User may not use computer disks
or portable storage devices, such as a thumb drive, as a method of transmitting DHHS
data.

3. Encrypted Email. End User may only employ email lo transmit Confidential Data if
email is encrypted and being sent to and being received by email addresses of
persons authorized to receive such information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is employing the Web to trarismit Confidential
Data, the secure socket layers (SSL) must be used and the web site must be
secure. SSL encrypts data transmitted via a Web site.

5. File Hosting Services, also known as File Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hosting services, such as Dropbox or Google Cloud Storage, to transmit
Confidential Data.

6. Ground Mail Service. End User may only transmit Confidential Data via certified ground
mail within the continental U.S. and when sent to a named individual.

7. Laptops' and PDA. If End User is employing portable devices to transmit
Confidential Data said devices must be encrypted and password-protected.

8. Open Wireless Networks. End User may not transmit Confidential Data via an open

qILV5. Lnsl upOalc 10/09/18 Exhibit K Contractor Initials
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Exhibit K

DHHS Information Security Requirements

m

wireless network. End User must employ a virtual private network (VPN) when
remotely transmitting via an open wireless network.

9. Remote User Communication. If End User is employing remote communication to
access or transmit Confidential Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be
installed on the End User's mobile devtce(s) or laptop from which information will be

. transmitted or accessed.

10. SSH File Transfer Protocol (SFTP). also known as Secure File Transfer Protocol. If
End User is employing an SFTP to transmit Confidential Data. End User will
structure the Folder and access privileges to prevent inappropriate disclosure of
Information. SFTP folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Confidential Data will
be coded for 24-hour auto-deletion cycle (i.e. Confidential Data will be deleted every 24
hours).

11. Wireless Devices. If End User is transmitting Confidential Data via wireless devices, all
data must be encrypted to prevent inappropriate disclosure of information.

RETENTION AND DISPOSITION OF IDENTIFIABLE RECORDS

The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of this
Contract. After such time, the Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the data and any
derivative In whatever form it may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted
under this Contract. To this end, the parties must;

A. Retention

1. The Contractor agrees it will not store, transfer or process data collected in
connection with the services rendered under this Contract outside of the United
States. This physical location requirement shall also apply in Ihe implementation of
cloud computing, cloud service or cloud storage capabilities, and includes backup
data and Disaster Recovery locations.

2. The Contractor agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are in
place to detect potential security evenis that can impact State of NH systems
and/or Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide security awareness and education for its End
Users,in support of protecting Department confidential information.

4. The Contractor agrees to retain all electronic and hard copies of Confidential Data
in a secure location and identified in section IV. A.2

5. The Contractor agrees Confidential Data stored in a Cloud must be in a
FedRAMP/HITECH compliant solution and comply with all applicable statutes and'
regulations regarding the privacy and security. All servers and devices must have
currently-supported and hardened operating systems, the latest anti-viral, anti-
hacker, anti-spam, anti-spyware. and anti-malware utilities. The environment, as a

V5. Lasi update 1(V09/IB Exhibit K Contractor initials
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whole, must have aggressive intrusion-detection and firewall protection.

6. The Contractor agrees to and ensures its complete cooperation with the State's
Chief Information Officer in the detection of any security vulnerability of the hosting
infrastructure.

6. Disposition

1. If the Contractor will maintain any Confidential Information on Its systems (or its
sub-contractor systems), the Contractor will maintain a documented process for
securely disposing of such data upon request or contract termination; and will
obtain written certification for any State of New Hampshire data destroyed by the
Contractor or any subcontractors as a part of ongoing, emergency, and or disaster
recovery operations. When no longer in use. electronic media containing State of
New Hampshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program
in accordance with industry-accepted standards for secure deletion and media
sanitization, or olhenwise physically destroying the media (for example,
degaussing) as described in NIST Special Publication 800-88, Rev 1. Guidelines
for Media Sanitization, National Institute of Standards and Technology, U. S.
Department of Commerce. The Contractor will document and certify in writing at
lirhe of the data destruction, and will provide written certification to the Department
upon request. The written certificatiori will, include ail details necessary to
demonstrate data has been properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable,
regulatory and professional standards for retention requirements will be jointly
evaluated by the $tate and Contractor prior to destruction.

2. "Unless otherwise specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Contract, Contractor agrees to destroy all hard copies of Confidential Data using a
secure method such as shredding.

3. Unless otherwise specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Contract, Contractor agrees to completely destroy ail electronic Confidential Data
by rneans of data erasure, also Known as secure data wiping.

IV. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY

A. Contractor agrees to safeguard the DHHS Data received under this Contract, and any
derivative data or files, as follows:

The Contractor will maintain proper security controls to protect Department
confidential information collected, processed, managed, and/or stored in the delivery
of contracted services,

2. The Contractor will maintain policies and procedures to protect Department
confidential information throughout the information lifecycle, where applicable, (from
creation, transformation, use, storage and secure destruction) regardless of the
media used to store the data (i.e.. tape, disk, paper, etc.).

nil IB Is
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

OHHS Information Security Requirements

3. The Contractor will maintain appropriate authentication and access controls to
contractor systems that collect, transmit, or store Department confidential information
where applicable.

4. The Contractor will ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are in place to
detect potential security events that can impact Stale of NH systems arid/or
Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

5. The Contractor will provide regular security awareness' and education for its End
Users In support of protecting Department confidential information.

6. If the Contractor will be sub-contracting any core functions of the engagement
supporting the services for Stale of New Hampshire, the Contractor will maintain a
program of an internal process or processes that defines specific security
expectations, and monitoring compliance to security requirements that at a minimum
match those for the Contractor, Including breach notification requirements.

7. The Contractor will work with the Department to sign and comply with all applicable
State of New Hampshire and Department system access and authorization policies
and procedures, systems access forms, and computer use agreements as part of

- obtaining and maintaining access to any Department system(s). Agreements will be
completed and signed by the Contractor and any applicable sub-contractors prior to
system access being authorized.

8. If the Department determines the Contractor is a Business Associate pursuant to 45
CFR 160.103, the Contractor will execute a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with the Department and is responsible for maintaining compliance with the
agreement.

9. The Contractor will work with the Department at its request to complete a System
IVtanagement Survey. The purpose of the survey is to enable the Department- and
Contractor to monitor for any changes in risks, threats, and vulnerabilities that may
occur over the life of the Contractor engagement. The survey will be completed
annually, or an alternate time frame at the Departments discretion with agreement by
the Contractor, or the Department may request the survey be completed when the
scope of the engagement between the Department and the Contractor changes.

10. The Contractor will not store, knowingly or unknowingly, any State of New Hampshire
or Department data offshore or outside the boundaries of the United States unless
prior express written consent is obtained from the Information Security Office
leadership member within the Department-.

11. Data Security Breach Liability. In the event of any security breach COritractor shall
make efforts to investigate the causes, of the breach, promptly take measures to
prevent future breach and minimize ariy damage or loss resulting from the breach.
The State shall recover from the Contractor all costs of response and recovery from
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the breach, including but not limited to: credit monitoring services, mailing costs and
costs associated with website and telephone call center servi<^s necessary due to
the breach.

12. Contractor must, comply with all applicable statute's and regulations regarding the
privacy and security of Confidential Information, and must in all other respects
maintain the privacy and security of Pi and PHI at a level and scope that is not less
than the level and scope of requirements applicable to federal agencies, including,

but not limited to. provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a), DHHS
Privacy Act Regulations (45 C.F.R. §5b), HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules (45
C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164) that govern protections for individually identifiable health
information and as applicable under Slate law.

13. Contractor agrees to establish and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, .and
physical -safeguards to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Data and to
prevent unauthorized use or access to it. The safeguards must provide a level and
scope of security that is not less than the level and scope of security requirements
established by the Stale of New Hampshire, Department of Information Technology.
Refer to Vendor Resources/Procurement at https://www.nh.goy/doit/vendor/index.htm
for the Department of Information Technology policies, guidelines, standards, and
procurement information.relating to vendors.

14. Contractor agrees to maintain a documented breach notification and incident
response process. The Contractor will notify the State's Privacy Officer and' the
State's Security OfTicer of any security breach immediately, at the email addresses
provided in Section VI. This includes a confidential information breach, corhputer
security inddent, or suspected breach which affects or includes any State of New
Hampshire systems that connect to the State of New Hampshire network.

15. Contractor must restrict access to the Confidential Data obtained under this

Contract to only those authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data to
perform their official duties in connection with purposes identified in this Contract.

16. The Contractor must ensure that all End Users:

a. comply with such safeguards as referenced in Section IV A. above,
implemented to protect Confidential Information that is furnished by DHHS
under this Contract from loss, theft or inadvertent disclosure.

b. safeguard this information at all times.

c. ensure that laptops and other electronic devices/media containing .PHI, PI, or
PFI are encrypted and password-protected.

d. send emails containing Confidential Information only if encrypted and being
sent to and being received by email addresses of persons authorized to
receive such information.
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DHHS Information Security Requirements

e. limit disclosure of the Confidential Information to the extent permitted by law.

f. Confidential Information received under this Contract and individually
identifiable data derived from DHHS Data, must be stored in an area that is
physically and technologically secure from access by unauthorized persons
durlrig duty, hours as well as non-duty hours (e.g., door locks, card keys,
biometric identifiers, etc.).

g. only authorized End Users may transmit the Confidential Data, including any
derivative files containing personally identifiable information, and in all cases,
such data must be encrypted at ail times when in transit, at rest, or when
stored on portable media as required in section IV above.

h. in all other instances Confidential Data must be maintained, used and
disclosed using appropriate safeguards, as determined by a risk-based
assessment of the circumstances involved.

i. understand that'their user credentials (user name and password) must not be
shared with anyone. End ijsers will keep their credential information secure.
This applies to credentials used to access the site directly or indirectly through
a third party application.

Contractor is responsible for oversight and compliance of their End Users. DHHS
reserves the right to conduct onsite inspections to monitor compliance with this
Contract, including the privacy and security requirements provided in herein. HIPAA,
and other applicable laws and Federal regulations until such time the Confidential Data
is disposed of ih accordance with this Contract.

V. LOSS REPORTING

The Contractor must notify the State's Privacy Officer and Security Officer of any
Security Incidents and Breaches immediately, at the email addresses provided in-
Section VI.

The Contractor must further handle and report Incidents and Breaches involving PHI in
accordance with the agency's documented Incident Handling and Breach Notification
procedures and in accordance with 42 C.F.R. §§ 431.300 - 306. In addition to, and
notwithstanding. Contractor's compliance with ail applicable obligations and procedures.
Contractor's procedures must also address how the Contractor will:

1. Identify Incidents;

2. Determine if personally identifiable information is involved in Incidents;

3. Report suspected or confirmed Incidents as required in this Exhibit or P-37;

4. Identify and convene a core response group to determine the risk level of Incidents
and determine risk-based responses to Incidents; and
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5. Determine whether Breach notification is required, and, if so, identify appropriate
Breach notification methods, timing, source, and contents from among different
options, and l^ar costs associated with the Breach notice as well as any mitigation
measures.

Incidents and/or Breaches that implicate PI must be addressed and reported, as
applicable, in accordance with NH RSA 359-C:20.

VI. PERSONS TO CONTACT

A. DHHS Privacy Officer;

DHriSPrivacyOfficer@dhhs.nh.gov

B, DHHS Security Officer:

DHHSInformationSecurityOffi ce@dhhs.nh.gov
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STATE OF NEW HAMTSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF LONG TERM SUPPORTS A ND SER VICES

105 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD, NH 03301
,  603-271.5034 l-«MW52-3345 E*t. 5034 .
Fax: 603-271-5166 TOD Access: i-800.73S.2964

www.dhhs.nh.gov • • . v

/

January 24, 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council'

State House

Concord. NH 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Long Term Supports and.
Services. Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, to enter into retroactive amendments with the vendors
listed below by increasing the price limitation by $11,296,766 from $26,265,494 to an amount not to
exceed $37,562,262 and extending the completion date from June 30, 2019 to June 30. 2020 for the
provision of Nutrition and/or Transportation Services with no change to the Scope of WorV. retroactive
to January 1, 2019 effective upon Governor and Executive Council. 43% General Funds/57% Federal
Funds.

The original agreements were" approved by the Governor and Executive Council on December
21, 2016 (Item #15 - Vote 5-0). The agreement with Rockingham Nutrition Meals on Wheels was
subsequently amended as approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 7, 2017 (Item #13
- Vote 5-0). All agreements were amended as approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
December 20. 2017 (Item #23 - Vole 5-0).

Vendor Name Vendor Location

Current .

Budget
Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Budget

Community Action Program Belknap-
Merrimack Counties. Inc.

177203 Concord $4,557,669 $1,961,077 $6,518,746

Community Action Partnership of
Stratford County

177200 Dover $103:293 $41,715 S145.0D8

Easter Seals New Hampshire. Inc. 177204 Manchester $280,294 $113,199 .  $393,493

Gibson Center for Senior Services 155344 North Conway $752,842 $325,167 $1,078,009

Grafton County Senior Citizens
Council. Inc.

177675 Lebanon $3,518,353 $1,499,952 $5,018,305

Greater Wakefietd Resource Center 158408 Union $45,792 .  $19,904 $65,696

Lamprey Health Care 177677 Newmarket $176,139 $71,133 $247,272

Newport Senior Center 177250 Newport $1,892,152 $816,239 $2,708,391

Ossipee Concerned Citizens 170158 Center Ossipee $1,109,530 $482,267 $1,591,797

Rockingham Nutrition Meals on
Wheels

155197 Brentwood $4,265,302 $1,839,406 $6,104,708



His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
ar>d the Honorable Council
Page 2 of 4 -

Vendor Name Vendor Location

Current

V Budget
Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Budget

Southwestern Community Services 177511 Keene $173,921 $70,239 $244,160

St. Joseph Community Services 155093 Merrimack $4,458,951 $1,934,123 $6,393,074

Strafford Nutrition MOW 260818 Somersworth $1,150,885 $500,243 $1,651,128

Tfi-County Community Action
Program

177195 Berlin $2,086,963 $890,696 $2,977,659

VNA at HCS 177274 Keene. NH $1,693,408 $731,408 $2,424,816

Total: $26,265,494 $11,296,768 $37,562,262

Funds are available in the following account(s) for State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2019, and are
anticipated to be available in SFY 2020, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in
the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust
encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if needed and justified, without
approval from Governor and Executive Council.

See Attached Fiscal Details

EXPLANATION

This request Is retroactive to January 1, 2019 because the Department needed time to
calculate navy rates to incorporate the federal funding increase for meals, and evaluate systems, and^'^iis^
impact on federal feportihg requirement^ which delayed this action. The January 1, 2019 effective date
will provide a full initial six (6) months* period (January 1. 2019-June 30. 2019) for contract agencies to
apply the rate increases to their provision of sen/ices to clients. The Department did not receive the
notification of the increase of funding until November 2018.

The purpose of this request is to enable vendors to continue providing Nutrition and
Transportation Services by extending the completion date and increasing the price limitation of the
contracts. These services support older, isolated and frail adults in order to assist them to continue
living as independently as possible, saf.ely, and with dignity.

Nutrition Services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregate meals. Vendors will
deliver meals to the homes of eligible individuals who are hcmebound and unable to prepare their own
meals, or who are temporarily homet>ound due to recovery from illness or injury. Each meal shall
include at least one-third (1/3) of the recpmmended daily allowance established by the Food and
Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary
Guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human-Services
and Agriculture. The vendors will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special
dietary needs/preferences of clients, including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners.

Congregate meats are provided in commupity settings, where individuals travel to a specific site
to share a meal with other individuals. Each meal shall Include at least one-third (1/3) of the
recommended daily allowance established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine
for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary Guidelines for Americans issued by the
Secretaries of the Departments of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The vendors will
prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special dietary needs/preferences of clients,
including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners. '

Transportation Services include providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and from
an individual's home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, and to community
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facilities and programs that promote independent living and socialization. Vehicles used for
transportation services shall be registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire
Department of Transportation and New Hampshire Department of Safely regulations/ All drivers
providing transportation services shall be licensed in accordance with applicable New Hampshire
Administrative Rules.

Vendors for contracted services shall assist individuals in accessing the aforementioned
sen/Ices by accepting applications for services either directly from clients or through referrals.
Additionally, vendors shall assist clients with obtaining other services that may be of assistance to
them, as appropriate.

The Nutrition and Transportation services provided support individuals ages sixty (60) and older,
as well as individuals ages eighteen (18) and over with a disability or chronic illness. Services are
tarqeted toward, Individuals with the greatest economic and social need. The services support eligible
adults to live as independently and safely as possible, and with dignity. The vendors will ensure that
clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and ensure that clients have access to
appropriate services. Approximately 31.363 individuals will be served from January 1. 2019 through
June 30. 2020.

As referenced in the Exhibit C-1 of the contracts, the agreements include the option to extend
services for up to two (2) additional year(s). contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available
funding agreement of the parlies and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The Contracts
were previously renewed for nine (9) months. This current renewal request for one (1) year, leaves an
additionalthree (3) months of renewal

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, thousands of older adults
and younger adults with disabilities or chronic illnesses may not have access to home-delivered meals,
congregate meals, or transportation services.

Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds; 43®^ General Funds

57% Federal Funds; CFDA # 93.044 US Department of Health & Human
Services. Administration for Community Living. Older Americans Act Title III. ■
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title IIIB (FAIN #
18AANHT3SS); #93.045 US .Department of Health & Human Services,
Administration .for Community Living, Older Americans. Act Title III, Grants for
State and Community Programs on Aging - Title lllC-1 (FAIN #
18AANHT3CM); CFDA # 93.045 US Department of Health & Human
Services, Administration for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title III,
Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title lllC-2 (FAIN #
18AANHT3HD); CFDA # 93.667 United States Department of Health and
Human Services. Administration for Children and Families. Social Services
Block Grant
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lo'the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds will
not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

JeWey A. Meyers
Commissioner

The Deportmenl of HeoUh ond Hiimon Seruices' Mission is to join comninnities ond fomilies
in providing opporUinities for cuiicns to oehieve heotlh ond tndepenc/ence.



Nutrition and Transportation Amendments

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

05-95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: ELDERLY
AND ADULT SERVICES. GRANTS TO LOCALS. ADM ON AGING GRANTS (50% Federal Funds; 50% General
Funds)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $124,617.00 _■ $0.00- ■ $124,617:00

541-500383 ' Meals • Congregate 2017 $163,598.00 $0.00; ' $163,598.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 . $334,758.00 $0.00 $334,758.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 . $261,743.00 $0.00 $261,743,00 •

541-500383 Meals - Congregate .2018 $343,846.00 $0.00 ■ $343.84.6.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered .2018 ■ ' $703,599.00 ■ $0.00 $703,599.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■2019- ;■ '  ■ $26i;743.00 $0.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 Meals'^ Congregate 2019 ■  ■ '$343,846.00 $13,088.00 . $356,934.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $70.3.599.00 - $26,781.00 $730,380.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $261,743.00 $261,743.00

541-500383 . Meals • Congregate 2020 ■  $0.00 ■ $356,934.00 $356,934.00

544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 $0.00- $730,380.00 $730,380.00

SubtotQl $3,241,349.00 $1.388.926.00 $4.630,2 75.00

Easter Seals New Hampshire. Inc. (Vendor # 177204)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017' :■ $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00 :

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■  2017 ■ ■ ■ $0.00 ■ $0.00 ■ $0:00 .

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 ■ $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 • $113,200.00 $0.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $0.00 $0.00- $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018 ■ ,$6:00.; ■  $0.00 $0.00 ■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients -..2019' .. . • $113,200.00 ■■ $0.00 . ■. $113,200.00 ..

541-500383 Meats • Congregate . ■.2019 = :"$0.00 $0.00' . .. ■ ■  $0.00 ■

544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered ■ 201-9 .. ib-.oo $0.00 $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 - SO-PO' $113,200.00 $113,200.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate - 2020 ■■ $0.00 ■ ■ $0.00 . $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 V' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -.

Subtotat $280,294.00 $113,200.00 $393,494.00



Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title sfv:.' Current BucJget.

Increase/

(becrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients '  :2(il7'7. $12.848.00.. $0.00; $12,846.00-

541-500383 Meals • (Congregate . ■  2017 j' $46,750.00 " "  ':,$o.oo ■  $46.750;00'.

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 ■' ,$65,401.00 • $0.00 $65,401.00

512-500352 Transportation of'Clients . 2018 = $26,956.00 $0.00 ■" :$26,956.00,.

541-500383 " Meals • Congregate 2018 ■  ■ $98'.260.00 ■ .$0.00. ■  $98,260.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■ 2018 ■ ■ ■ .;$,137.454,00 ' . $0.00' . $"r37.454.00-

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019.--; ..■.:$26.956.00- . ■ ; " ■■ $0.00 ■ $26,956.00

541-500383 Meals T Congregate ■.2019 "■ ■■"$98;260.()0. .■ .  $3..740.00 . ■■$1"02.QOO.OO"

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered V2019 ■ ■■ .':'$"137!454.00 " $5,232.00"., $142,686.00 ..

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ' 2020 . , ■  -$0:00 "' ; $26.956".00 . $26,956.00-

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 $0.00. .. ■  $102,000.00 ■ ■  $102,000.00-

544-500388 Meals • Home Delivered 2020" ■ : v : ; .$0.00. ■ $142,686.00 . ■;$142,686.00

Subtotal $650,337.00 $280,614,00 $930,95^.00

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

Class/Account Class Title SPY CuVrerit Budget
• Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clierits :  -2017:;. $i83.'i3i.oo ■ ■ "sp.op $183;i-3V;00-

541-500383 Meals - Congregate . .20,17'.;. ' $167,622.00 ■  ■ :$0.00.^ $187,622.00 ■.

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered •■■2017 ;■ ■..'$;i61,0.73.00" . $0.00 ■/. ■  $161,073.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .  2018 ■ $384,625.00 . .  .$0.00 ■■ $384,625.00 .

541-500383 ,  Meals - Congregate :  ;26i8 ■ ■- "$394.Moo.' ■  $0'.00:- . $394,346.00.

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 ■ $338.546.00 •$0.00' $338,546.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■;'2oi,9 ■■ . $384:625.00 $0,00 .  $384,625.(j0

W1-500383 Meats • Congregate - --2019 ■) "■ ' $.394,346.0'0: , .$15.01.0'.'00 . ■ ■ $409,356.00,

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2,019 ■■ ■ •'$338.M6..(30"" :: '$i2..886.00"" ■  $351,432,00 . ■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .  2020; •" 'SO.OO-: . ■■ $3'84,625.00 ■ $'384,625.00 ;■

541-500383 Meals • Congregate .!2D2d'. , ■.$o;oo. "" . $409,356.00. ■ $409'.356.00 - ,

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■;:2620' .' :  $0.00. ■  $351.432.00 • $351,432.00

Subtotal $2,766,860.00 $1,f73,309.00 $3,940,169.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor #158408)

Class/Account Class Title Current Budget*
Increase/

(Decrease)

f  1

Modified Budget.

512-500352 Transportation of Clients • V2017^; ■ ■ ■ ■•. .$.0.00 .■' ■ ■" ■. ■$o.op;- ;■* "■\,.$o:po



541-500383 Meals - Congregate •; • 2017 / • .■"$"8:800.00 ■■■ ■ $0.00^ ■ ■  • $8.8d'0.00 ■.

544-500388 Meals - Home Delivered .■2017 ;=.■* .  ■ $0.00,- •■ s $0.00 -  .$0.00- ■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients . 2018 ■i' $0.00 $0.00. Vso.oo.

541-500383 Meals • Congregate :2018 ' ■ ' ■$'i8..496'00 $0.00.".■■ $18,496.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■ ■ ■2016 "■ -  $0.00-'. - ■  ■- :$0.00 "■ ■ $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2,019' ■ ■  $0:00,"... ;■ ■ $0.00- ■  , $0.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate ■  -2019 -: ■ .$18',4.96.00-' ■■■ $704:00 . ;$19.200.00

544-500386 . Meals - Home Delivered 2019 ■; .  : SP.QO ■ ■  $0.00 , ' $0^00 : :

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .2026 ■"$0.00 ■  $0.00 .. $0:00 "

541-500383 Meals - Congregate .  -2020 r-' • $0.00- ■; $19;200.p0 : • . :$19.200.00, ..

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2020 .  $6;00 ■ ■ ■ $0.0d.-; ■ " ■-.' $0.00 . ■

Subtotai %45,7B2.Q0 ■  $19,904.00 $65,696.00

Class/Account Class Title SFY ;■
I  \

Current Budlget.
Increase/

(Decrease)
• f'

l^odified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 20.17 $33:873.0p; ■■'$o.otf ' :$33.873.QO ■

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■2017 i . ■ $0.00 .■ ■'$0:00- ■  . $0".00-

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered .- 201-7 " ■ $0^00 ■  V$0.00' . $0:00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients •20.18:.;'. $71.133-.00 ,:$o.ob • - $71,133.00 "

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■  20'18- ■■ $0.00- . $0.00 ■ ■ $0.00 ..

544-50038'6 Meals - Home Delivered 2018; .  $0;00 .  t. ■ $0.00 ■ $0.00 ■ •

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■2019- : ■  .$71,133.00. $0.00" . $71.133.00:-

541-500383 Meals-Congregate ■■'2019"--." . ' 50,00" ■ .' ■ . $0.00 ■ ■ ■  $0.00"

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■ ■■2019i '- . "$0.00" .$0.00" $0:00 .-" ■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ' - -2020 ' ■^$o'..oo - .. . $71.■133:00 ■ ■■$7'1.i33.00- -

541-500383 Meals • Congregate ■  -2020 >■" ^■ ■$o;oo■ . ■ ■  $0.00" , •  .■ $0.00 ■

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2620 ■ $0.00 "  $0.00 ■
Subtotal $176,139.00 $71,133.00 $247,272.00

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Class/Account Class Title ■  "'sFy-.' C.urrent.Budget
'  Increase/ '

.  (Decrease)
4* • * .

IVIodiried Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■  '2017" 'r$38,725.00 ^ " ■$0..00 .  ■ $38.7,25.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate =. 2017. . ■  .."-^so'.see.oo . ■- ■$0.00 , .-■ ' .  $80,366.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■■■.20i7'" ■$"124:955.66 ■ ■•:$o.oo. : I". $^24.955.00^■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■."2d-18-- .  $8.1 ,'341.GO''. ■ ■ $o'.ob ,  $81,341.00 ■

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018..-; ■. V^$168;909.00: .$0:00 ■ ■ - $168,909.00 ' .

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered :  . 20T8: ■ .  ■ :$262:6'32.p6" ' ■; $0.0Q ■ ■ .. .$262,632.0.0 ■ ^



512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $81,341.00 ■ - $0.00 ■  .$81.341.00'

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■  2019 $168,909.00 $6,429.00 $175,338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $262,632.00 $9,996.00 $272,628.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020. $0.00 . $81.341.00... $81,341.00 .

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 ■ $0.00^ .  $175,338.00 ■ ■ $175,338.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2020 ■  ■ $0.00. .• $272,628.00 $272,628.00

- Subtotal $1,269,810.00 $545,732.00 $1,815,542.00

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

•  increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■  2017

o
o.

o

$0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 • $62,776.00 $0.00 $62,778.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2017 . . $71,858.00 $0.00 $71,858.00 ,

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018." $0.00 $0.00 ■  $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 .  ,$131,946.00 $0.00 $131,946.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 ■ $151,031.00 $0.00 ■  $151,031.00 .

■512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $0.00 ■ $0.00 $0.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $13T.946.00 $5,022.00 $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Horne Delivered 2019 $151,031.00 ■  $5,749.00 $156,780.00

512-500352 Transportation.of Clients • 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ■

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 ■  $0.00 $136,968.00 ■ $136,968.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■  2020 $0.00 $.156,780.00 . $156,780.00

Subtotal $700,590.00 $304,519.00 $1,005,109.00

Class/Account Class Title SFY. ■■■
-  I- '

' Cu.r.rerit Budget ■
.Increase/ .
(Decrease) : Modified Budget

■  512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 .■ ■ $90,843.00 ■■$0.00 $90,843.00. ■

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■ 2017:: $123,750.00 ■  $0.00 $123,750.00 ■

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered . 2017- ■■ -.$331,■837.00 . $0.00 $331,837.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 •■.-$190,782.00 ■  $0.00 $190782.00;

541-500383 Meals-Congregate ■2018 ■ . - $260,100.00 ■ ,$0.00 $260,100.00

544-500386 . Meals • Home Delivered .  2018 :  $697,461.00 .$0.00 , $697,461.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients . 2019 $190,782.00 $0.00 ■ $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019.'. $260;100.0P ' ■ $9,900.00 ■■ $270,000.00

,  544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019- $697,461.00 .  $26,547.00 $724,008.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 ■ $0.00 ■ $190,782.00 $190,782.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 ■' $0.00 $27,0.000.00 $270,000.00



544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered - .2020 $0.00 $724,008-00 $724,008.00

Subtotaf $2,843,116.00 $1,221,237.00 $4,064,353.00

St Joseph Community Services Vendor #155093)

Class/Account Class Title SFY [ Current Budget
increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 . Transportation of Clients 2017 . $25,003.00 . $0.00 $25,003.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2017 $158,538.00 $0.00 ■ $158,536.00 ■

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $490,897.00 $0.00 $490,897.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■ 2018 ■ $52,492.00 ■"$0.00' $52,492.00 -

541-500383 . Meals - Congregate .  2018 ■.$200,277.00 $0.00.- ,  $200,277.00,

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■  2018 ,$.1.164.716;00- $0.00 $1,164,716.00

512-500352. Transportation of Clients 2019 •$52,492.00 ■  $0.00" $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■  2019 $200,277.00 $7,623.00, $207,900.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered '2019 . $1:164.716.00 $44,332.00 $1,209,048.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020. ■  $0.00 ■ . $52,492.00 $52,492.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 SO.OO .- : $207,900.00 $207,900.00

544-500386' Meals • Home Delivered 2020 ■ ' $0.00 $1,209,048.00 $1,209,048.00

Subtotal $3,509,408.00 $1,521,395.00 $5,030,803.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

ClassMccount Class Title .3fy ■ Current Budget
•. Increase/ . • •

-  (Decrease) Modified. Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■  2017 : $33,441.00 $0.00 $33,441.00 ■-

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2017 ■ ■■ $0.00 $0;00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 ■ $0.00 $o:op $0.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .2018 $70,240.00. . $0.00 . ■ $70,240.00

541-500363 Meals - Congregate 2018 ■  ■ $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered .  2018- ■  $0.00 ■ $0.00 $0.00 ■
512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2019 $70,240.00. $0.00- . $70,240.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019. '■ $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered .2019- $0.00- $0.00 -  • $0:00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ' .2020 -. ■  $p.oo $70,240.00 .  $70,240.00 .

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■ 2020 .. •  ■ . $0.00 ■ $6.00' ■ ■  $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered .  2020 ■ . $0.00 $0.00, . ■ $0.00

Subtotal $173,921.00 $70,240.00 $244,161.00

Community Action Partnership of Stratford County (Vendor #177200)



Class/Account Class Title •  ,-.SFY ■■ ■ Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) . Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ^■2017- : •  .■)$19.86l,.0p $0.00 -.$19,861.00 ■

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ?P17- ■,'■ .$0.00 ;r ' $0.00" "  $0.00 .

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■2017 ;■ ■n?' $0.00 -  $0.00 ■ ■  . $0.00 ■■

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 .■■ ■ ..■f$41,716.00-:- ■  ■$0'.oo-: . . , .$41,746.00. ■ ■

541-500383 Meals • Congregate ■ 20i6'' Y $0,00 ■ ■i-: , $o;oo;.. $0,00 -V ■

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2018- ■  $0.Q0 $o:oo-"- - ■■■:$o.oo

512-500352 Transportation of Clients :  2619--. .  $41.7-16.0.0: ■  ■ . ■ .$0.00 ■  $41.7,16.00- ■

541-500383 Meals • Congregate .  2019, . ■ .-$0.00.: . !" $o..oo ■ $0-00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■  2619 Y ■  ■.•v-.$o;.oo. ' ■ $0.00; .  $0r00 •:

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ■2020 c •  $0.60 ■ ■$41,716.00 $41,7.16.00.,

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2020 , ' ■■ ■■■; $0.00 Y ; ■ .;$0-.00 / $0.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered '• 2020 ' $0.00 "  . ::'$0.0.0 $0.00 ■ . ■

Subiotai $103,293.00 $41,710.00 .$145,009.00

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor U 260818)

Class/Account. Class Title SFY .

■  }' S
Current Budget

Increase/

' (Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .  2017 . . $0.60 ■' ■■ $0.00- $0,00

'541-500383 Meals • Congregate '2017 ■- ■^$27,974.00 $0.00' . .- ■  $27,974.00^

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered • ,• .2017. " ■■ ';$129,234.00 . ■ $0.00 ■■■!• $129,234.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients "2018 f/; - $0:00; . ■ $0.00, .$o;ao .. "

541-500383 Meals - Congregate "  2018 : ;$58.706.OO. . . $0.00 - ■ ■■ . $58,788.00 •

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered . •2018 . ."$27,1,625.00' ■ ; .,■$0.00 .  $271,625.00 .

512-500352 Transportation of Clients ,20.19 '• •  . ■i-Y$o.oo" -■ ■•■$0.00;." ■ ■  $0.00 ■ .

541-500383 Meals - Congregate. : --2oy9 ■' .,$58',788.00' . ■ -■'$2,238.00 ■  $61.026.0.0

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■•■20r9 ■  ■■$271,625.00 ■ r. $.10,339:00 $281,964.0.0

512-500352 .  Transportation of Clients- ■•'.2020." '  ■ $o'oo ^ ■ .•$o.ob -." ■ ■$o..oo ;

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■■■ 2020 $0.00; ■■ $61,026.00-, $61,026.00

544-500386 Meats • Home Delivered 202'G :■ $-o.'6o $28i;964.00../ $2'61.964.00" ■

Subtotal $818,034.00 $355,567.00 $1,173,601.00 "

Tri-County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account Class Title '  ■ shr." Gurrerit Budget
Increase/

•(Decrease) . Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .  2dl7v* / ■;$102;49b:00 ; ;$0:,00.- - : $;! 02.490:00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate '■■20.17;'.- ■■Y$77,869.0d'' , ■ ,  .$0.00 .  $77,869.00; V

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ^!5i7Y- '■$152."570:0d- "$0.00 ■ $152,570.00' '



512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018' $215,229.00 . $0.00 $215i229.00

541-500383 Meals - Ciongregate 20'l8 $163,661.00 $0.00 $163,661.00

544-500366 Meals - Home Delivered ■2018 ■ $320,674.00 $0.00 $320,674,00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis ■20'19 ; $215,229.00 :  $0.00 ■■ $215,229.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $163,661.00 $6,229.00 ■ $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $320,674.00 .  $12,206.00 $332,880.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2020 $0.00 $215,229.00 $215,229.00.

- 541-500383 Meats - Congregate 2020 $0.00 $169,890.00 $169,890.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2020 . ■  $0.00 . $332,880.00 $332,880.00

Subtotal $1,732,057.00 $786,434.00 $2,468,497.00

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/.

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients '2017 ■  $26,985.00 $0.00 $28,985.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate 2017 $73,277.00 $0.00 $73,277.00.

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 $1.18.745:00 . $0.00 $118,745.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2018 . $60.856.PD- $0.00 $60,856.00 ■

541-500383 . Meals - Congregate 2018 ■ $154,008.00 $0.00 $154,008.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 .  $249,575.00 $0.00 $249,575.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients .2019 ■  ■$60;856.00 $0.00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate ■  2019 ■$154,008.00 '  • $5.862-.00 ■ $159,870;00,

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■  2019 , $249,575.00 $9,499.00 $259,074.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clienis 2020 $0.00 $60,856,00 $60,856.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2020 ■ $0.00 ■ $159.87().00. $159,870.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered .  ,2020 ■$o.oo . $259,074.00 ■ $259,074.00 .

Subtotal $7,749,885.00 $495,767.00 $7,645,046.00

05-95-48^1010-7872 Summary for All Vendors

Class/Account Class Title SFY- Current Budget
'  Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

512-500352 Transportation of Clients . 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,7.09.00

541-500383 Meals • Congregate '2017 .$1,011,322.00 : $0.00 ■ $1,011,322.00

544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■ 2017 $1:,98"r.328.00 .$0.00 $1.981.328;00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 ■  $1.57Q.313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

541-500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 ■' '$1,992,637.00 $0.00 ■ $1,992,637.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered 2018 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297.31.3.00

512-500352 ' Transportation of Clients 2019 ■ .  $1,570,313.00 ■ $0.00 Sl.570,313.00 ,

541-500383 Meals-Congregate ;■ 2019 ■* ,$.1,992,637.00 $7.5.845.00 $2,068,482.00



544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered ■ . 2019 " ■  $4;'297.313.qp; ^- •  $163:567.00; '■ ■$4.460:880:00 ■

512-500352 . Transportation .of Clients , 2020-. V ■  $o!oo ■ : $1,570,313.00': $1,570.3.13.00

541-500363 Meals • Congregate ■ 2020. ■ '  ■- $0.00 '■ . $2,068,482.00" $2,068,482.00

544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered ■ 2020..■■ .  ' ■ .■%o:oo $4.-460.88p.06 . $4,460.8.80.00

Subtotal $19,460,885.00 $8,339,087.00 $27,799,972.00

$19,460,885.00 $8,339,087.00 $27,799,972.00
05-9,5-48-481010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: ELDERLY

AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT (S0% Federal Funds; 40%
General Funds)

Communltv Action Program Belknap-Merrlmack Counties, Inc. (Vendor #177203)

Class/Account Class Title SFY. .. Current Budget
Increase/ ;

■  (Decrease) . Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered- ■ ■ 20ir - . . :i252.9.62,0Q ■$o'.op" $.252;962.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered' ■20.18 ■  >53i;679.00 , . r  ■ ■$0.00^- .. $531.679:00'- "

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■20-19 .$53V,679.00 : $20,237.00 $551,916.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■' 2020. . ; .$0.00 , ■ $551,916.00 $551,916.00 -
• Subtotal $1,316,320.00 $572,153.00 $1,888,473.00

Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor# 177204)

Class/Account Class Title .. SFY.'
4*/ fc ' ,

.Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified.Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 ■ .$o-.oo. . ■  $0.00' ■  $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■ ■ $0.00' $0.00" $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019. . $0.00 ■  .$o:oo- ■ ■ ■ • $6.00
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 ■  . $0.00 $o..oo-- ■ . $0.00 .-

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

. V

Gibson Center for Senlof Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account Class Title '. SFY
'l.

Current Budget.
•  Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■ 2017 ■  r$i,9;70i;00 ■■ $0.00- :$19.701.00;
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered .  .2018, - ■ $41,402.00 .■ . .$0.00 ■  $41,402.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered : "2019 ■'.$41,402:00. ■■ . $1-,576.b0-" $42,978.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■  2020- $0.00 $42,978.00 $42,978.00 ■■

Subtotal $102,505.00 $44,554.00 $147,059.00

Grafton County Senior Citizens Counci . Inc. (Vendor #177675)

Class/Account Class Title s W ;■ •  ■ ' ■ ' ■ •
Current Budget

Increase/ '

' (Decrease) . Modified Budget



544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1.44,419.00 . $0.00 $144,419.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018- $303:537.00 ■ $0.00 $303i537.00

544-500306 Meals Home Delivered 2;019' .  $303,537.00 ■ $1-1,553.00 ■ $315,090.00.

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 $0.00 ■ ■ $315,090.00- . $3,15,090.00

SubtotsI $751,493.00 $326,643.00 $7,078,136.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor # 158408)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386. Meals Home Delivered 2017 < -  $0.00 ■ $0.00- $0.00 .

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 '  $6.00 ■ $0.00 $0."60

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 ■ $0.00; ' $0.00 -  $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 ■■■' ' $0.00 ■ ■ $0:00" $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified. Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $0.00 $0.00 .  $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■ $0.00 ■ ■ $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 ,  " $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020. ■ $(3.00 ■ $0.00 ■■ $0.00 ■

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 50.00

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

Class/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) ModiFied Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 ■ ■ .$119,598.00 ■ $0.00' $119,598.00

544-500388 ' Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■$251.;372.00" ,$0.00 $251,372.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered .2019 ■ $251,372.00 :  .$9,568.00 $260,9.40.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■ 2020 $0.00 $260,940.00" $260,940.00

Subtotal $622,342.00 $270,508.00. $892,850.00

Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #170158)

Class/Account Class Title .  .SFY .

rr.
1  :

Current Budget
Increase/ •

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 ■ $78,590.00 ■  $0.00 $78,590.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $165,175.00 ■ $0.00 ■ $165,175.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $165,175.00 $6,287.00 $171,4.62.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■  '2020, ■. $0.00 • $171,4'62.00 $171,462.00

Subtotal U08,940.00 $177,749.00 $586,689.00



Rockingham Nutrition MOW (Vendor#1SS197)

Ctass/Account Class Title SPY . *. Current Budget

-. Increase/

(Decrease) Modified.Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 ■ $273,306.0.0 ■  $0.00" $273,306.00- '

544-500366 Meals Home Delivered ■  '2018 •$574,440.00 ■  $0.00 $574,440.00.

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $574,440.00 $21,864.00 $596,304.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 ■  $0.00 $596,304.00 , $596,304.00

Subtotaf $1,422,186.00 $618,168.00 $2,040,354.00

St Joseph Community Services Vendor#155093)

Ciass/Account Class Title SPY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered . 2017 ■ . ■$182'.479.00 ■ $0.00 $182,479.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $383,532.00 $0.00 $383,532.00

544-500366 . Meals Home Delivered 2019 V $383,532.00 ■ ;  $14,598.00 .$398,T30.a0

544-500386 ■ Meals Home Delivered .■2020 .  ■■ $0:00 $398,130.00 ■ $398,130.00

Subtotal $949,543.00 $412,728.00 $1,362,271.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

Ciass/Account class Title ■  SPYv Current Budget
Increase/ .

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ,  2017 : ■■ $0.00 $0.00, . $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered .2018 , . ,$0.00 $0.00 "  $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■  2019 ■  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered - 2020 " .  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ■

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200}

Class/Account Class Title SPY

\  1

Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544.-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 '■ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home.Delivered 2018 . ■■\-.'$0.00 . $0.00' $0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered '.2019 ■ $0.00" ■ ■  ■ $0.00 $0.00 .

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020- ■■ $0.00 ■ $0,00 .  $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor 260818)
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Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $63,965.00 $0.00 . $63,965.00;

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $134;443.0d ■  $0.00 $134,443.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 ■ .$134,443.00 $5,117.00 $139.^0.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020, $0.00 $139,560.00 $139,560.00

Subrofa/ $332,851.00 $144,677.00 $477,528.00

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget

Increase/

.  (Decrease) Modified. Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 $68,206.00 ■ $0.00 - .$68:206.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $143,350.00 ■$0.00 $143,350.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered ■■ 2019 $143,350.00 $5,456.00 $148,806.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 ■■■.; $0.00 -■ $148,806.00 , $148,806.00"

Subtotal $354,906.00 $154,262.00 $509,168.00

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered .  2017 $104,451.00 $0.00 . $104,451.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018: - .  $219,536.00 .$0.00 $219.536.00.

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 =$219,536.00 $8,356.00 $227,892.00 "

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2020 SO.OO' $227,892.00 $227,892.00

Subtotal $543,523.00 ' $236,248.00 $779,771.00

05-95-48-481010-9255 Summary for All Vendors

Class/Account Class Title SPY- Current Budget "
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2017 ■■^$T,307;677.00 $0.00 $r.3q7.677.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■  .$2,748,466.00 $0.00' $2,748,466.00

544-500386 Meals Home Delivered • 2019 , $2,748,466.00 $104,612.00 $2,053,078.00

544-500386 . Meals Home Delivered 2020 ,  '$0-00 ■. $2,853,078.00 $2,853,078.00 .

Subtotal $6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 $9,762,299.00

$6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 $9,762,299.00

Summary by Vendor by Yean

Community Action Proaram Belknap-Merrimack Counties. Inc. (Vendor #177203)

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

:  .-2017 . $87.5:935.00 $0.00 ■ $87,5.935.00
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2018 . .  $l-,840;867.00 :$o.oo ■$1,,840.867;00'..
20,19 ■; $1.640,8'67.00 ■  $60,106.00 ■ $1.900;973.p0 ■
2020 .  $0.00 ,  $1,900,973.00 $1,900,973.00 ;

Subtotal $4,557,669.00 $1,961,079.00 $6,5ffl,748.00

SFY

v., , i' . ■
Current Budget

Increase/
(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 . $53,894.00 $0.00 $53,894.00

2018, $113,200.06 ■$0.00- $113,200.00

2019 $113,200.00 ■ ■ $0.00 $113,200.00

2020 $0.00 . -$113,200.00 ■ $.113,200.00

Subtotal $260,294.00 $113,200.00 $393,494.00

•

SFY Current Budget.
•. Increase/

(Decrease) Mddlfled Budget

2017 $144,698.00 $0.00 $144,698.00
' 2018' • $304,072.00 $0.00 $304,072.00

2019 • $304,072.00 .$10,548.00 $314,620.00

2020 $0.00 . $314,620.00 ■ $314,620.00 .

St/bfofa/ $752,842.00 $325,168.00 $1,078,010.00

SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017' $676,245.00 $0.00 ■$676;245.00
2018 ;$1.421-.054.0p- $0.00 ■ $.1,421,054.00

.  ■ 2019 $1,421,054.00 $39,449.00 $1,460,503.00
>  . ' 2020. - $0.-00 S1,460;503.00 $1,460,503.00

■
Subtotal $3,518,353.00 $1,499,952.00 $5,018,305.00

Greater Wakefield Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor# 1S6408)

SPY; ■ Currerit Budget
Increase/ '

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 ■  . .$8,800.00' $0.00 .  $8,800.00
'

.  2018. ■ $18,496.00 ■ $0.00 $18,496.00

2019 : $18,496.00 $704.00 $19,200.00

2020" ■ .  $0.00 . $19,200.00 $19,200.00

Subtotal $45,792.00 $f9,904.00 $65,696.00
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Lamprey Health Care (Vendor #177677)

SFY ■'
1.

Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) . Modified Budget

'  "2017 ■■ $33,873.00 ■ $0..00 ■ ■  $33,873.00

2018 $7i;i33.00 .  $0.00 $71,133.00

2019 .. $71,133.00 $0.00 $71,133.00

2020 = .  $0.00 . - $71,133.00 $71,133.00.

Subtotal $176,139.00 $71,133.00 $247,272.00

Newport Senior Center (Vendor #177250)

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) .. Modified Budget

'  2017. . ■; $363,644,00 '  : $0.00- $363,644.00

2018 . $784,254,00 $0.00 $764,254.00

2019 ■ $764,"254.00 $25.99i00 $790,247.00

2020 $0.00 ■  $790,247.00 $790.24.7.00

Subtotal $1,892,152.00 $816,240.00 $2,708,392.00

. Ossipee Concerned Citizens (Vendor #17C158)

.  SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 .$213,226.00. $0.00 $213,226.00

2018 $448,152.00 $0.00 ■ $448,152.00

2019 $448,152.00 ■ $17,058.00 $465,210.00

2020 $6.00 . $465,21.0.00 $465,210.00

Subtotal $1,109,530.00 $482,268.00 $1,591,798.00

Rockinqham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

SFY- Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 $819,736.00 ■ $0.00" ■ $819.7.36.00
1 2018 $1,722,783.00 $0,00 $1,722,783.00

2019 $1.722.7.83.00 ■■ $58,311.00 $1,781,094.00

2020 :■ $0.00 $1,781,094.00 $1,781,094.00

Subtotal ' $4,265,302.00 $1,839,405.00 $6,104,707,00

St, oseph Community Services Vendor #155093)

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
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2017 $856,917.00 $0.00 $856,917.00

■ 2018 ■■ $1.801-.017.00 ■  $0.00' ^ $1,801,017.00

2019 ' $1,801,017.00 $66,553.00 '.$1,867,570.00

- ■  2020 .. '$0,00 ■ $1,867,570.00 $1,867,570.00

Subtotal $4,458,951.00 $1,934,123.00 $6,393,074.00

Southwestern Community Services (Vendor #177511)

SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

20.17 $33;441.00 $0.00 . $33,441.00

2018 .. $70,240.00 $0.00 $70,240.00

2019" ■  ■ $70,240.00 $0.00 .  $70,240.00

■  2020 .  $0.00 $70,240.00 $70,240.00

Subtotal $173,921.00 $70,240.00 $244,161.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)

SFY Current Budget

.  increase/

'  (Decrease). Modified Budget

2017 $19,861.00 ■ $0.00 ■ $19,861.00

2018 $4V.716.00' $0.00 ■ $41,716.00

2019 .  $41,716.00 $0.00 $41,716.00

2020 ' ■  $0,00 ■ $41,716.00 $41,716.00-

Subtotal $103,293.00 $41,716.00 $145,009.00

Strafford Nutrition MOW {Vendor # 260816)

SFY- , Current Budget

•  Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

,  2Q17 $221 ;i 73.00 ■ $0.00 "■ $221,173.00

2018 ■  $464,856.00 $0.00 $464,856.00

■2019. ■ $464,856.00 $17,694.00 . $482,550.00

2020 $0.00 , $482,550.00 $482,550.00

■ Subtotal $1,150,885.00 $500,244.00 $1,651,129.00

TrI'County Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

SFY ■ Current.Budget.
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
1 2017 $401,135.00 $0.00 $401,135.00

■ 2016 li $842,914.00 ■  $0.00 ■ $842,914.00

2019 ■ $842,914.00 - $23,891.00 $866,805.00 ■
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2020 $0.00 - $866,805.00 $8'66.805.00 -■
Subtotal -  $2,086,963.00 $890,696.00 $2,977,659.00

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

.  (Decrease) Modified Budget

2017 , $325,458.00 $0.00 $325,458.00

2018 $683,975.00. $0.00 $683,975.00

2019 $683,975.00 ■ $23,717.00 $707,692.00

2020 $0.00 ■ . $707,692.00 $707,692.00 .

Subtotal $1,693,408.00 $731,409.00 $2,424,817.00

Summary for All Vendors by Year . .. . . .

SFY . Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

■ 2017 . $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00

2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00

2019 $10,608,729.00 $344,024.00 $10,952,753.00

2020 ... $0.00 . $10,952,753.00 $10,952,753.00

Total $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 $37,562,271.00

'  S26,265,494;00 $11,296,777.00 $37,552,271.00

/

Class/Account Class Title" •  SFY ■ Current Budget.
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
7872-512-
500352 Transportation of Clients 2017 $747,709.00 $0.00 $747,709.00

7872-541-
500363 Meals: Congregate 2017 $1,011,322.00 $0.00 $1,011,322.00

7872-544-

500386 " Meals - IHome Delivered 2017 $1.981;328.00 $0.00 $1,981,328.00

7872-512-
500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-
500383 Meals - Congregate 2018 $1,992,637.00 $0.00 $1,992,637.00

7872-544-
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2016 $4,297,313.00 $0.00 $4,297,313.00

7872-512-
500352 • Transportation of Clients 2019 $1,570,313.00 $0.00 $1,570,313.00

7872-541-
500383 Meals - Congregate 2019 $1,992,637.00 $75,845.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-
500386 Meals - Home Delivered 2019 $4,297,313.00 $163,567.00 $4,460,880.00

7872-512-
500352 Transportation of Clients '2020 ■ $0.00 $1,570,313.00 $1,570,313.00

15



7872-541-

500383 Meals - Congregate

. 1 •

;  .'•2020 ' $0.00 $2,068,482.00 $2,068,482.00

7872-544-

500386 Meals - Home Delivered . 2020 \ $0.00 $4,460,880.00 $4,460,880.00

9255-544-

500386 Meals Home Delivered ,  2017 $1,307,677.00 $0.00 $1,307,677.00

9255-544-

500386 Meals Home Delivered 2018 $2,748,466.00 ■ $0.00 $2,748,466.00

9255-544-

500386 Meals Home Delivered 2019 $2,748,466.00 $104,612.00 $2,853,078.00

9255-544-

500386 Meals Home Delivered ■: -2020'" $0.00 $2,853,078.00 $2,853,078.00

Total $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 $37,562,271.00

7872-512-

500352 Transportation of Clients all $3,888,335.00 $1,570,313.00 . $5,458,648.00

7872-541-

.500383 Meals - Congregate all $4,996,596.00 $2,144,327.00 $7,140,923.00

7872-544-

500386 Meals - Home Delivered ' all $10,575,954.00, $4,624,447.00 $15.200;401.00

9255-544- .

500386 Meals Home Delivered all $6,804,609.00 $2,957,690.00 $9,762,299.00

Total $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 $37,562,271.00

Grand TotetSFY17 2017 $5,048,036.00 $0.00 $5,048,036.00

Grand Total SFYIB 2018 $10,608,729.00 $0.00 $10,608,729.00

Grand Total SFY19 2019 $10,608,729.00 $344,024.00 $10,952,753.00

Grand Total SFY20 , 2020 ■ $0.00 $10,952,753.00 $10,952,753.00

Total Contract $26,265,494.00 $11,296,777.00 $37,582,271.00
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November 2.2017

.rtis Exceilericy, Governor-Chrislc^her-T. Sununu..
.  '..-land the rtonorable'.Counci!,.

•• !'Slaie;Hou'seV- .'" , • • ; . ' •
^•;Cbncb^<^^.NHn03301:• . . • • *.

-  vV; ■ REQUESTED ACTION

^/Aothorize (he'Departmenl of Health and Human Services. Division.of Long Term Supports-and
•  r 'Sef^ce's.'^Boreau-cf.'Elderly'and Adult Seiyices. to enter IntO'retroactive amendments with the vendors
-  -^listed'^l6W:;,by„increasing the price llmitatlon by $8.597,592'from,$17,667,902 to .an amount not to
(.• .;.:exceed'$26;265,494 and extending, the completion date from September 30,'. 2018 to Juno. 30, 2019 for

■ ' 4he:provision of. Nutritiori and/or Transportation Services. with no change to the Scope of Work.
••■•retrbacllye .lO; JutyM. 2017 effective upori-Governor and Executive Council. The orlginal agreements

-  . .were approved-by .Governor and Executiye Council on December 21. 2016 (Item #15) and the coniract
-.-•■/.wilh^Rdckingham .Nutrition Meals on Wheels was amended ori June 7, 2017 (Item #13). .43% Gerieral
•• r.;Eunds/••57%; Federal Funds..

.  -t

,  .:.-Vehjdor Name Vendor Location.
Current
.Budget

Increase/ •
(Oecreaee)

Modmed.
Budget

•  -CorTimunity Action . . .
•  • Program.'Belknap-'

. Menrihiack.^unties. tnc.. .

»

177203 Concord" •' '$3,065,757 ■■ $1.491 ,'912 ■ -  ■$4,557,669

./••.Cornrnunity Action
\ Pa'rtnersh'tp^of'Slrafford.

V - \ - ^County '
177200 ■ Dover $69,513 $33,780 $103,293

;, Easter Seals New
•. /;Hampshlfe,-lnc: • .177204 ' Manchester ■  $188,629 ■  - $91,665 $286,294.

Grafton:^unty'Seiiior
Citizens Council. Inc. '

177675 Lebanon 12.366.814 ■  $1,151.5.39 $3,518,353

•  .Greater Wakefield ;
. .Resource'Center 158408 Union - :$3o!8DO. -  ■ $1.4.9'92- $45;792

.. .^Lamprey Health. Care 177677. • Newmarket $118,560 $57,579 - ■ . . $.176,139

•• .Newport,Senior-Center •' 177250 • Newport .• -$1,272,754 $619,398. $1,892,152

'  .•-••Ossipee Concerned
■  ■ ■••'Citizens

r •

17(3158 ■ Osslpee ■  $746,279 .  $363,251 ,  . $1,109,530

•  )

h'

I  j. ..

•  « r • '
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7.1

• . •(Vendor Name Vendor .' Location

Current

Budget
.Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified

Budget

.  Rockingham Nutrition
Meals on Wheels

155197 Brentwood $2,869,064 $1,396,238 $4,265,302

Southwestern Community
"Services

177511 Keene $117,031 $56,890 $173,921

SfJosephlCommunity
Services

155093 .. , Merrimack $2,999,190 $1,459,761 $4.458,95.1.

Stratford NUrition MOW . 260818 .Somersworth $774,098 $376,787 $1,150,665

.The Gibson Cenler for

..r." '• 'Senior^^Seryices 155344
North

Conway
$506,402 $246,440 $752,842

-Tri-County Community
Actio'ri Program » ' l'77i95 .Berlin • $1,403,957 $683,006 $2,086,963

.  /VNAiatHCS . 177274 Keene.'NH' $1,139,054 .  .. $554,354 $1,693,408

Total: $17,667,902 $8,597,592 $26,265,494

Funds'.to support this request are available in (he following accounts in State Fiscal Years 20.16
a ■' ,• Wnd 201.9,.with authority to adjust amourits within the price limitation and'adjust encumbrances between • .;
>  • ■ Stale .FIscal Years through the Budget Office If needed and justified, without approval from Governor^. «.

arid-Executive Council. ■

See Attached Fiscal Details

•••.-1

r*
*  !>

EXPLANATION

This request ,is retroactive to July 1, 201.7 because the New Harnpshire Legislature
appropriate in each, year of the biennium (State Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019) a one-time increase of
.up tO;five-percent (5%) for elderly and adult non-M^icaid services in HB144. The Department is
;'8fneriding,,the contracts to increase.the per meal and per client per date transportation rates. The
purpose ofthis request.ls to increase'the price limitation and.extend the completion date iri order for the
yendorsvto-'provide Nutrition'arid Transportation Services to support older, isolated and frail adults in
•order.to^asisist iherri'to continue living'as independently as possible, safety, and with-dignity.

■■.Nutrition Services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregate meals. Vendors vrill
■detrver meals to the homes of eligible individuals who are homebound and unable to prepare their own
meals, or who are temporarily homebound due to recovery from illness or Injury. Each meal shall
•Include-at least one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily allowance established by the Food and
• Nutriliori Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary
"Guidetines for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the' De'parlmonts of Health and Human Services
and Agriculture.- The vendors .will prepare meals, to the extent possible, that incorporate the special
dietary-needs/prefefences of clients-. Including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners.

Cor^regate ririeals are provided in community, settings, where ind'ividuals travel to a specific site
l6 share a meal with" other individuals. Each meal shall Include at least one-third (1/3) of the
•f^'mmen.ded daily allowance es.tablished-by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine
for.the National Academy of'.Sciences, as well as the Dietary .Guidelines for Americans issued by the
^c/elaries; of the Departments-of.Health and Human Services and Agriculture. The vendors will

1 r. . .. ' ■
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.iprepare.meals, to the extent possible, that incorporale the special dietary needs/preferences of ciients,-
Vincludlng"re.<iommendalions"from clients'licensed practitioners.

•Transportation Services Include providing transportation to individuals in a vehicle to and from
• ari-individual's" horhe for imedical 'appointments, "grocery shopping and errands, and to community
•  facilities'and programs, that promote independent living and socialization. Vehicies used for
transportation sen/ices shall-be registered and inspected in accordance with the New Hampshire

. Departmerit-of Transportation and New Hampshire Department of. Safety regulations. All drivers
• .providing; transportation services shall be licensed in. accordance-with applicable-.New Hampshire
/Administrative Rules. •' '

\A '^V.th"eni;^s;apprppriate..' ; \ '
■  -i^.'^.The'Nutrition and Transportation services provided support individuals ages" sixty (60) and older,

{/v!';v^s'weil-:8S.'ln"dividuals".."ag^ (18) ahd over .with a disability or chronic illness; :Services are.
-targeted toward individuals with the greatest economic and social need. The services support eligible

''V-.' '.■a'dults";to-.live as'independently'and safely.as "possible, "and with dignity. The vendors will ensure..thal /
'■■■■ ■dienls served^ meet . eligibility requirements for services and ensure that clients, have access to - .

'"apjs'ropriate'services. . • " . • ^
"- .V '-' ••".aThese contracts-were selected through a.competiiive.bid process. Sixteen (16) agreernents

i '- . ' .- . were"bri9ina,liy approved by the. Governor and Executive'Council, one (i).of which (City of Nashua) will
^'."'■•■'••be put-beforetheGovern'or and Executive Council at alater date. • .-.r;--> . '

V >■ • . ;.-As:refefehced in'the Request for Applications and in,Exhibit,C-1 of this contract, this Agreement -r / •
f'-inclucies the-,option to'exfend for u'p to two (2) additional yB_ar(s), contingent upon satisfactory delivery of V

*  .V > :'= .r.seryice's'r available, funding,' agreement'of the parties "and 'approval of the Governor and Council. .-. The " ; •" ••
*  •,'j/lDivlsk)n'iS'.'exefCising"this renewal option for'nine"(9)'months. leaving an additional"one (1) year and •• •

•V three (3)'.mbnths of renewal. • ;
V- -Should the Governor and Executive;Coun"cii not approve this request, Ihe Legislature's direction - ,

.to incroasV.'raies.paid for Nutrition'and Transportation.Services." and its inclusion of funding in the... ■ ."■
' ■;;".^v'''cuiTeint;bierfnium to sup'port these increases-will be unfulfilled. • "

',Area5se'rved: Statewide.
Source.of Funds: 43%'.Genera! Funds ^ .

■  •' -,57% Federal .Funds: CFDA # 93.044 US Department, of. Health & Human ■ ■•".!• v'-i'Se^ces, Administralion'for.Community .Living.,Older Americans Act .Title III. Grants-.for.-
'.-.'•State and Community Programs on Aging-Title NIB (FAIN 17AANHT3SS); #93.045.US

,  •beparlrnent of'HeaUh &. Hunrian; Services.,Administration for Community Living.: Older
■'Americans Act Title III. Grants for State and Community Programs on Aging - Title, IIIC-1 •

■  ■• ■ ■>(F"AIN # 17MN'HT3CM): CFDA # 93.045 us Department of Health & Human Services.-
•i " ' • /Aqhiinistratibn for Community Living, Older Americans Act Title III, Grants for State arxJ " . -

1- • •• , > . . 'Community'Programs on Aging- Title IIIC-2 (FAIN # 17AANHT3HD): CFDA # 93.667 , .• "•Oriiled States Department pf;Health and-Human Sen/ices,.Adrhinistr'ailon for Children and
'  .,Families,"Sdcial Services Block Grant

•: V. -. ;
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-i;: r

./■'■'"'■■v;..; event that-the Federal Funds become no'longer .available. General Funds'will not be
.  •.requeste'd'lo""support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

■  .

.  -v- -- .
•• • •. /•.>«• • r • •

•.2:^ > • -N-' • " ' '
.ht . V /.

t  •* S * / • .

*  * * • V '

I"-' ,. •- ;• ..

Christine L. Sai^fbniello

Director

Approved by:

. Jeffrey A. Meyers ■
'Commissioner

-v; I

>i'

.•J • • • *
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.' The Deportmtni of Health dnd'Hiimon Services' Mission isio'join'commnniticsond'fomiiies
f V . • in prouidingopporlnnitiesfor^citiientjoochieveheolthdnd independence.
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Nutrition and Transportation Amandmants

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

.0S^95-48-481.010:7B72:HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEFT OF HEALTH.AND HUMAN SVS, HNS:
El'oERLY ̂ 0 WULT'SERVICES; grants TO.LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS (57% Faderal Funds;
43% .GanVal^unds)

.Community Action Program Balknap'MerTlmack Countlas, Inc. (Vandor #177203)
.. . »•_

Class/Account- ciB88''Titia .  -SFY 1 .'Current Budget
Increase/

(Oecr'oase) >'' Modified Budget

■  '.5-l2-5dd352: • -'■•^Transpbrtatlon of Clients " 2017 . $124,614.60 . ■ $124,614.60

:  ■541-500383.:: -Meals - Congregate 2017 .■ '  $163,597.50 • $163,597.50

1 ■544:5GD386>f : Meals-: Home' Delivered .-2017 • ■  $334,757.50 . • $334,757.50

"V'512-5003521:;. '.'"/..Transportalionof Clients .  -2018 .  $249,229.20 ■  $12,514.04 . $261,743.24

■■■ ..54l-^5003e3: •-^.'-.Meals - Congregate 2018 ' - $327,189.60 ' $16,656:92 ■ : $343:W6.42
■,V544-500386'-'' Meals' Horne 'Delivered 2016 $669,515.00 $34,034.40 . $703,599.40

■.,512:500352." '  '.Trensportaiion of Clients 2019 $62,307.30 $199,43.5.94 $261.'743.24 .
' 541-500383-. . <v- . • Meats'- Congregate 2019 ■  $81,796.00 $262,050.42 '■$343,846.42

■ 544^500386 •'•-•Meals'- Home Delivered ■ 2019 ' $167,381.50 $536,217.90'. $703,599.40 ■

*» ' ' * ' * • Subtotef $2.180.38B.10 $f;060,959.62 $X24U47.72 .

o;

*  , ■

Easter Saals New Hampshire, inc. (Vendor# 177204)

Class/Account' Class Title SFY Current Budget
.  Increase/ .■
(Decreaae)*': Modified Budget

■.■■■•.5"l2-500'352.:' Trensportation'of Clients 2017 $53:893.80 ■l $53:893.60

•.'541-500383-»V :V' Meals • Congregate 2017 .  . - ■■ $0.00

- ■544-500386 ■ • i/ Meals - Home.Delivered .  .2017 $0.00

.'.512-500352;.- :. .Transportationof Clients 2018 . ■ $107,787.60 $5,412.12. $113:199.72

..•.,-541-500363;:.; •' - Meals'- Congregate "2016 ■  $0.00

;"r<544-500386 Meals'- Home Delivered 2018-■■ $0:00

'■■.i5l2-500352.;:.' Trensfwrlalion of Clients " .  2019 - -.$26,946.90 $86,252.82- $113,199.72 '

.■■■■;541-'50d383"".; . -Meals - Congregate . : 2019 ■  $0.00- •  $0.00

■ ■ '544-500386"^ Meals ■- Home Delivered '■2019 ** $0.00 . $0.00.

Sublofaf $188,628.30 - -$'91,664.94 $280,293.24



Gibson Center for Senior Services (Vendor #155344)

Class/Account: ;Cla88 Title,. SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

:  ■512.5003'52- •  • Jranspoirtation of. Clients * . ■ 2017 ' $12,645.40 $12,845.40 .

-■54.1-500383" ■'- Meats - Congregate 2017 $46,750.00 $46:750.00

-  . 644-500386 .  Meals • Home Delivered 2017 $65,400.50 $65,400.50

512-500352. . .' ..Transportation of Clients 2018 $25,667.10 . $1,288.77 ■ $26,955.87

54V500383*'- Meals - Congregate 2018 .  $93,500.00 .. $4,760.00 . ■ $98,260:00

544-500386 fMeais • Home Delivered : .  2018. $.130,795.50 $6,658.68 $137:454.16.

512-500352 . ■ ■ Transportation.of.'Glients " 2019 $6.422 70 $20;533..17 •.$26,955.87

■:--54i-50'03a3'T; .  •."Meals - Congregate- 2019 $23,375.00 . ■ $74,885.00 .  $98,260.00 .

544-500386- ■';■ Meals • Home-Delivered • " ■  2019 $32,697.50 ■ $104,756.68 • ■■■■■$137.454-.'18

'  • '. • .'e • '« St/bfofaf $43r;453.70. .. $212,882.30 $650,336:00

■ Grafton County Senior CItlzensi bound ; Inc. (Vendor d 177675)
.  •* ' ' • • *

Claas/Account-

•  - 1 •

'sClass Title .SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

■■ .512-500352/' f ' Transportation of. Clients ■-2017 $183,129.90 . -  $183,129.90

-.541-500383:; ■ ■?•. "Meals"-"Congregate ""•• • ■2017 ■: $187,621.50 $187:621.50

■544::5D0386'-r Meals - Home Delivered - ■ ■ 2017 $161,073.0.0 • ■.$161;073:QD

.  512-500352'ii Transportation of Clients' ■ 2018. $366,236.10. $18,389.07 , . $364,625.17

.=541-'500383-ij; "Meals - Congregate .  , 2018 ■  ■ $375,243.00 $19,103.28 $394,346.28

-  544-500'3e6r:: /".Meals - Home Delivered 2018 . $322,146.00 ■ $16,400.16 . $338,546.16

■512-500352 i-'Transpdriationof Clients ■ "2019 "$91,553.10 $293,072.07 $384,625.17-

■■■■ ■541-500383; ■ 1.;"-' 'Meals - Congregate ■2019 ■ .  $93,813.50 : $300,532.78 $394,346.28

■■ ■: 544^500386.'"' -It'Meals - Home" Delivered •'i ■ 2019 .■ $80,536.50' $25'8.009.66 . $338,546.16 ■

'* ' * ■ • •• .<r C- Subfofaf. $1.8Si;352.BQ $905,507.02 $2,766,859.62

'V • Greater'Wake^eid Nutrition and Transportation. (Vendor ^ 156408) •
'} 1 ■ . ■•■• ".'f,
Class/Account' ■  Class Title- SFY Current Budget

Increase/
(Decrease) Modified Budget

: 512-500352 - 't'-Tr'ansportation of .Clients ' .  -2017

.541-500383 K . Meals:- Cbngregatia ■  2017 . ■ ,$8,800.00. ■ .  $8,800.00 .

544-500386'-'-i ^.? Meals - Home Delivered ' •' .. 2017 ."

•■ 512-500352. : ■'.-'.Transportation of Clierits ; -."2018. •

. •54i;5D03a3-;\ ,"•■'. ■: Meals.- Congre'gale". :  . 2018- . $17,600.00" $896.00 $18,496.00

. ■'544-500386."'t Meals - Home Delivered. .  2018 /
f

.■;'V512-500352''^ .i.Trariisportation.ofClients « .2019 .

.."'541-500383:1 *!■ - Meals- Congregated ...■2019 $4.400.00^ . ; $14,096.00 $18,496.00

.  5441500386-." Meals - Home Delivered • "■ ■  2019

■: iSubtotat •  . $30,800.00 ■ $14,992.00 . . $45,792.00^ ,

. I •

.• 'j.2.

■  'A . '■



Ctafis/Account .Cla&s Title -  SFY Current Budget

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

•; 512-500352.: Transpbfta'tio'n of Clients . 2017 . $33,872.80 $33,872.80

541-500383 '  Meals - Congregate 2017 $0.00

544-500386 ; Meals -Home Delivered 2017 $0.00

-. ■512-500352 ■ .  Transportation of Clients 2018 ■  $67,745.60 $3,387.28 571,132.88 ■

'.541-500383 . i. -Mesils - Congregate 2016 $0.00

■■■:544^500386'" - -v-Meais - Home-Delivered ■  2018 ■ •  , ■ $0.00 . .

.■:-;'512-500352<.^ Transportation.of Clients- ■  2019 . $16,941.60 .  $54,191.28 . $71,132.88

: "■■541-.500383 '■ Meals-.Congregate • ' •  2019 ■ $0.00 ";$o.oo'-

544-500386 • ■■ •V'- Meals - Home Delivered"- 20-19 ' $0.00 •  $0.00

Subtofaf .  . If ffi,560.00 $57,576,56 $176,133.56

'Newoort Senior Center.fVendbr 0177250)

Clasft/Account.' •  . Glade Title ■- SFY- ' Current Budget
Increase/

(Oecreaise) Modified Budget

■>512-500352*-^ • < Transportation of Clients- ■  -.2017 - $38,725.80 . - , $38,725.80 ■

54.1-500383'. . •V Meals - Congregate • $80,366.00 $80,366.00 ̂

•  's^-soosse' • Meals - Home Delivered ' 2017 . $124,954.50 $124:954.50

■^:/51'2-500352- IV'Transportation-Qf ClientSs : .  . 201-8. ■ $77,451.60 ■ $3,888.92- - $81,340.52

■:.-:*54V500383';'- '' ■ Meals • Congregate ' 2018 : ,  $160,726.50. $8,182.44 $168,908.94

.  ■•544-'500386. ■■■ ••i"Meals - Home Delivered • . . 2018 ■  - .$249,909.00' $12,722.64. $262,631.64

...512-500352^ Transporlation of Clients 2019 ■ .  $19,362.90 $61,977.62 ■  $81,340.52

.•-.541-500'3B3.v • Meals - Congregate ■.-201.9 . ■  $40,183.00 $128,725.94 $168,908.94

•  •544-'500i3'86 - ••••. Meals - Home Delivered. ' ■ 2019 ■ .  .$62,480.00 $200,151.64 $262,631.64

Subtotal $fl54,f59.30 |4f5.649.20 $1,269,806.50

V. . -'OsslDfieCbncornedCltlzonsiVendortflTOISS)

Class/Account ClaesTltle. SFY Current Budget
increaser

(Decrease). . Modified Budget

■ 512-500352 V ^Transportation of Clients-' • " .■2017 ■ $0.00. .

.■/.■541-5d0383. '' •J- . Meats • Congregate . - .'2017. ■  $62,777.00 ■$62,777.00 ■ ■

'■■V544-500386'' . • -Meals - Home'Delivered -■2017 ■ .  $71,857.50 $71,857.50

V'512-500352-'i •-.Transpbrt'alion bf Clients •"! .  .20.18 $0.00. ■

";'^541-506383-. - Meals - Congregate ^ . -2018- . ■  $125,554.00 $6,391.84' .$131.945.84, .

'• :544-500386 Meals - Home'Delivered- ■ - 2018 .. ■$143,715.00 ■  $7,316.40 ■ $151,031.40 .

'512:500352 -  .Transporlation of,Clients. . ■■2019-" ' $0.00 ■  . $0.00

■. .■54i;500383' '.'Meals -.Congregate ■ • . .-2019 - $3i;388.50 . ■$100;557.34.- ■  : $131,945.84

.-544^500386. ' :■ ."Meals.- Horrie.Delivered- ■ "  2019, .. ' $35,931:50 '■ $115,099:90 $151,031.40.-

*  -.s" ' ■ . ' ' Subfofa/ . $471,223.50 . $229,365:43. 1700,56^98

:3V' '  V ' • V ' .

' • I



Class/Account . Class Title SFY ..Current Budget

■ Iricrease/

■  (D^raase) .Modified Budget

5l'2-50b352 'V • .:Trarisp6rtaljon of Clienls .;2017 . $90,844.00 ■  ■ $90,844.00 -

.  -SAi-sooae'a ■ Meals • Congregate 2017 ■ $123.750':00 $123,750.00

*••544-500386 ' ■ Meals - Home Delivered . 2017 $331,837.00 $331,837.00 ■

2-500352 : ■' . Transportation of Clienls 2018 $181,677.60 $9,104.25 $190,781.85

VV541-500383-1 MeSIs - Congregate 2018 $247,500.00 $12,600.00 $260,100.00

* .r-.544^'50b386 V; .O'Meals- Home Delivered • 2018 '.V$B63,674.00 ■- $33,787:04 .. $697,461.04 -

512-500352-V > i-Transportatlon of Clients 2019 .^$45,418.80 $145,365.05.- ! -'$190,781.85

"■ :';;541-500383-- .- Meals-'Congregate • 2019 ■ ",$61,875.00 $198:225.00- '$260,100.00 .

V'.544^500386' :- C Meats • Home Delivered 2019 :  $165:918.50 . ■ $531,542.54 •$697,461.04

iV' . . 1 ■
.  • * Subtotal. ■ SI.912^492.90'• $930,62188 . $2;841ff6.78

•  • • . * e

•'Class/Accbunt' V  Class Title SFY ICurrent Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

'S;-512-500352'. ;• TransportationofClients •2017 ■  ■■.$25,001.60 .  $25,001.60

..V541-500383 :V- .iV. . Meais - Congregate ■ .'2017 •  $158,537.50 $158,537.50

5441500386'.-.. Meals.-'Home Delivered' 2017; ;  $490,697.00 $490,897.00

'.-■■:512-5b0352 : -..Transportalion of Clients' ■  20-18 ■ '- . $49,992.80 • ■ $2,499.64 .  . $52,492.44.-

y541--500383. ». : • Meais - .'Congregate -. 2018 , ':$317.075.00 ($1l6-.798.00) $200,277.00 •

V ■'544-500386 " ' - 'Meals - Home Delivered ■  2018 ■ $981,794.00 $182,922.24 $1,164,716.24

■A5l2l500352'^' l>;Trans|x)natlon of Clienls • 2019' ■ ..$12;500.8a iE39.991.64 • $52,492.44

i<-5'41-'500383. .^ - 1 Meals;- Congregate .  ■ 2019 .■ "$79,271.50 ' $121,005.50 $200,277.00 ■ -

.l-544.5003e'6-".-. •'I' MealS;- Home Delivered .2019 ■ ■  .■■'$245,448.50 $919,267.74 $1,164,716.24

".: , * •. • ■ ^. Subtotal . $2/360,518.70 ' $1,148,888.76 $3,509,407.46

K-
•v'-

'• •*. s - • ;■
Class/Accdu nf • j; : • Class Title SFY Current Budget

.Increaser .

(Decrease) Modlfi^ Budget

;  -512-500352 ■ Transporialion of Ciierils • .■ 201.7 .  $33,440.70 $33,440.70

■.-.'541.-500383y* .-.M'eals - Congregate . 2017 . $0.00 ■

'-'5^500386^: * li Meals'-Home Delivered-'" •  2017 ■ -  . •  .* ■ . $0.00

512-500352 - .'.••. Transportation of Clients • ■.,2018 ' ^  ,$66,881.40 , $3,358.18 ■ $70,239.58 ■

->.54.1.500383:-- .-' Meals - Congregate : : 2018 $0.00

KC54^5d0386--' ■ ■ -Meals.- Home Delivered • . 2016" ■ • 1 . " $0.00

■^•■512-500352.-l' :. Transportation ol Clients • ■ •20'19. -■.$1,6.708.50 $53,531.08 $.70,239.58

.541-500383--" ■ Meals'- Congregate ■'2019^ - ■ $0.00 .-*■ $0.00-

■:;' :-544l50D386... V - Meals - Home Delivered. 2019 " $0.00 $0.00 ■

'  ' ' Subtotal $117,020.60 : $56,889.26 ' $173,919.86

,  \

'/i', ■'



Community Action Partnefshlp of Strafford County (Vendor #177200)
1

Class/Account V' ■Class Title ■ SFY Current Budget
'Inoreaee/.-.

..(Decrease) Modified Budget
.512-500352 • •■ Transportation of Clients 2017 ■$19,860.60' •• ^ $19;860!60: '

■  541-500363 ^eals • Congregate 2017 $0.00
544-500386 . Meals - Home Delivered 2017, $0.00 ■
512-500352 . Transportatioaof Clients. ■  '^Ol's .  .$39,721,20 .. ^$1,994.44 $41,715.64
541-500383-.. •'Meals • Congregate' . 2dtfe $0.00

./544-500386 •: '^■■.■iMeals-'Home Delivered • • ■  -2016 ■  .. $0.00 ,
' 5.12"-500352'>. "-"'Transportation of Clients- .  2019 $9,930.30 ■ ■ ■-$31.785:34V ■ . $41,715.64 . ■
:"541-500383;-!: •r- " Meals Congregate 2019 . . '$0.00 ■$0.00 ■

: "544^"500386';'" ;• '.'Meals - Honie Delivered ' ■  -aoig.- " $0.00 ■ ■  ■ .■$o.oo-.
. Subtotal ; *69,5f2.fO. ■ : $33,779.78 S it

; i-'' r'^Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor # 260618) -

ClassfAdcojunt i  ' • Class Title . ■ SFY. Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease). " Modified Budget
' ,■ '.512-500352 ■ ■ Transjxjrtation'of Clients • .. 2017 ■  $0.00 V'
•  541-500383I-' •Meals-Congregate •■2017" $27,973.00 $27,973.00
i ■: 544-500386.:- .Meals - kdme-Delivered '  20.17" ■ $129,233.-50 .  .$129,233.50:--.

.512-500352 • ■:>Transpprtation"of Clients- • 2018 I  • ■■ ■ ■ .$g.6o"
:541-500383::-. V- Meals- Congregate" 2018: $55,940,50 .- $2,847.88. $,58:.78,8,38 !

. ̂  :"544l500386' ..■ V; Meals-Home Delivered- . ■ ■ 2018 ■ -.$258,467.00 " ■  $13;1.58.32 ■-■$271-,625.32-.'
■  512-500352'V Transportation of Clients .'2019. ■ - ■ $o:oo ■ ,  . $0.00 ■
. , '54r-500383' .  ■ Meals:- Congregate ' 2019 .■$13;986.50- ■ ■ $44.80V.88 - $58.788'.-38VV'r-:

■544-5003a6T . Meals-Home Delivered- ■. 20f9--" ■ ■ . $64,619.50 $207:005.82 ' $271,■625.32'
■ ■ ■ *. ■ • I Subtotal.. $550,220.00 ■ . ■$267,8^3.90 ■ ■'$8r8;0"33.90.'

S' * I

•  \'.A -

?• Tri-Cbunty Community Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account -iCIasis Title .' : Current Budget
increase/ .

(Decrease) Modified Budget
■'..512-500352- ■ ,Transportation"bf Clients ' 2017 -  $102,490.00 ■ '  ■"$1O2.490'.O0V "
'  541-5G0383.V '.Meals-.Congregate. 2017 '  -$77;869.00 ■ ■  ■$77,869.00 -■

544-500386^- Meals.-'Home Delivered.. ■  2017 $1*52",570.00 - ■ $152,570.00 ■■■■
"5.12-500352 .'; Transpdrtation of Cliefits 2018 - '  " $204.'980.00 . .'$io;249.oo-.; $2i5:229:00

54.1-500383 ■ Meals - Congregate • ■ ; 2018 $155:732.50 .  : $7,928.20 , $163,660.70"
■ 544-500386 .■^ .Meals - Home Delivered .2018 .  ■$305.-140.00' ■' ."$15.534.4C' .' "$320;674.40" ;.
.5.12-500352. ■- •- ■ Transportation of "Clients 2bl'9-' '■ ■  ■ ''$5i':245.06- ■■■ .V$'163.984.00" : $215:229:00" .■; •

■  541-5Q0.383-,/ 'Meals-Cor^greg'ate 2019 ■ ■ $30,934.50 ■■ ■ $124,726.20 -■ " $163:660.-76 '.
' 544-50.0386 - . ■■ .Meals-' Home Delivered ■ 201.9 ■ .i$.76,285.00.-V :::$2'44.389.40 $320,"674:40' ■
V'- . ' ' ' ' • Subtotal $1,155,246.00 ,$566,811.20 , .$1,732,057.20 ■:

•(

•'5

•I .
■K>



VNAat HCS (Vendor <^177274)

. Cliass/Accourit

v.

Class Title SFY Current Budget
Increase/ .

. (Decrease).. Modified Budget

' .5l'2-50d352 . -Transportalion of Clients ■ 2017 ■ $28,985.10 • • $28,985.10'

■541-500383^' •  Meals -Congregate . .. 2017 $73,276.50, $73,276.50
544-500386 Meals- Home Delivered 2017 $118,745.00 $118,745.00

512-500352 Transportation of Clients 2018 $57,946.50 $2i909.55 $60,856.05
. 541-500383 Meals - Congregate • 2t)18 $146,547.50. . $7,460.60 $154,008.10
.  .544-500386 - 'Meals'-,Home Delivered . " 2018 $237,484.50 $12,090.12 $249,574:62

;512-500352 , ■  Transpcrtation'of Ciienls" ■ 2019 -  $14:480.70 $46,375.35. ' .$60,856.05 '
: 541-'500383 ; ■ Meals' • Congregate ■2619- . ■ ' $36,635.50 ■ $117,372.60 $154,008.10 ■.
. 544-500386 .'•■•Meals - Home Oelivered ■2019 .  $59,372.50 ■ $190,202.12- $249,574.62

\ t' • * Subtotal $773,473.80 • \$37$,4'i6:i^ .$1,149,884:14

05-95-48^1010-7e72 Summary for Ail Vendors
-Class/Accourrt . - . Class Title SFY Current Budget ' (Decrease)' Modified Budget
.  512-500352: .:-. 'Transportation of Clients " ■'-^■20^7 ■. ,  . $747,704.30 ■ $0.00 $747,704.30

541^500383^'. Meals ^Congregate' . 2017 ' $1,0li,316.00 $0.00 $.i:b:ii.,3.i.8:oo
; ;544^500386.-'. Meals - Home Delivered - • .  2017 . $1,981,325.50 ' ■  $0.00 $1,981,325.50

■ .5l'2-500352 .  -Transporlation of'Clients- 2018 $1,495,316.70 $74,995.26. "$1,,570:311,96 ■
541-500383 ' • .Meals - Congregate . . , 2018 . $2,022,608.50 ($29.970.84> .$1,992,637.66 •

. ■ 544-500386 , •L Meals -.Home Delivered •. 2018 - ■■$3,962,640.00 $334,674.40 . $4,297,314.40
■  ''512-500352, • Transportation of Clients 2019 . $373,816.60 ■$.1.196;'495.3'6 ■ $■1,570,311.96 '

541-500383 " MealV Congregate. 2019 ■  . $505,659.00. $1,486,978.66 $1,992,637:66 .

'544-500386 .Meals'- Home Delivered:. .  2019 " ■  $990,671.00 • $3,306,643.40 -$4,297,314.40

Subtotal.. ff.3.09f;05fi.60 . $6,369,876.24 $li4M,875.84

■  i

%
'.1.

>1

I '■
• y.

:W,

^ b5-9&-4^i010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN $VS; ~HHS:
ELDERLY AND AI>ULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS,i.SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK GRANT.(57% Federal

Funds;' General Funds)

Community: Action Pfogram BelkdapKMerrlmack Counties. Inc. (Vendor 0177263)
Class/Account Class Title. ; < SFY Current.Budget (Docrea^) " Modified Budget

544-500386- . 'Meals Home Delivered.. - 2017 ■$252,961:50 ' - --$■252,961.50
■ 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered. ■  .2018 ; '.: $505,923:00' $25,756.08 . ... ..$53.1,679.08'. ■
" 544-500366'■ -  :Meals Home Delivered ■2019' ■  ■ $126,483.50 $405,195.58 - $53T;679.08.

.  • I- Subfotai ;  $685,368.00 .$430,957.66 .. $1,316,319.68

6.



' Easter Seals New Hampshlre;1nc. (Vendor tf 177204)

Clasa/Accbunt Class Title SFY Current-Budgbt .(Decrease) Mpdifled Budget

544-500386 Meals-.Home Delivered 2017
/.

544.-500386 • Meals Home Delivered 2016

.■ .544-500386- ' Meals Home Delivered - 2019 \

.v'-v- : Subtotal 10.00 - $0.00 so.oo

'•'Gibeon Center tor Senior Services (Vendor g155344)
■ Class/Account Class Title SFY Current Budget '. *  (Decrease)' Modified Budget
'■ 544^500386: ■ ■ .  .'Meals Home Delivered .. ."201.7 ■  $19:701.00 . ■ ■■ sigjov.oo ■
. •J544^500386:-; ^ * Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■$39.'396;50 : $2.005.64- • •$4i;402;l4

'f!. ■  .544-560386 >■ /Meals Home Delivered• ' 2019 ■ "• ■ $9,850.50 '■ $31,551.64- $41-. 402.14

■ ■■ ■ ■ . . ■ Subtotal .568,948.00. ..$33,557.28 $102,505.28 .

•' Grafton County ^nior Citizens CoiincH' Inc. (Vendor g 177675)
'■ .v*

" f ■Class/Account- Class Title SFY Current Budiget . ■ (Decrease) Modified Budget
544-500386., •••■ Meals Home Dellvereb- - 2017 . •■ $144,419.00;' ' $144,419.00

y 544.-500386 . ■ Meals Home Delivered. 2018 -. $288,032.50 • -  $14,704.20' . . $303,536.70

*; 5^1-500386 ■ ^  •Meals-Home Delivered' . 2019 .  ;$72■.209.■50-■ ; $231,327.20 $303,536.70"

'Y- Subtotal $505.46f;00 . $246,03140 $751492.40 .

Creator Wakefield Nutrition and Transportatlon'. (Vendor U 158408)
. / V' ,  Increase/..

Class/Account .  . . Class Title SFY Current Budget'. ' (Decrease) Modified Budget
.s A ■'■■54^500386 Meals Home Delivered. •• .2017 :
• ••''544-5d0386-' . !- 'Meals-Home Delivered- - 2018

H%*.' • '.V544-500386.'; • - jMeials Home Delivered .■■'2019 ■ ■

Subtotal' $0.00- ■ $0.00 ■ ". $o: oo, ,

•I ', ••

Lamproy Health Caro <Vendor#17.7677)

'CiasslAccount Class Title .  SF^ Current-Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
:  '544-500306- -Meals Home Delivered'' ■-■'.'iOU. ; •  •

. ■' .544-500306 _ ' .Meals Hom'e Delivered • 2016

..:S44-5a0'386':'. •  - Meals Home Delivered .■.:2019
*  , * • ' * ' , Subtotal ' .$0;0b. SO.OO- ■  'so:qo '

:  '

•  ' ' • >.

■ I."



Newport .Senior Center (Vendor 0177250) .

:J'} iClase/Acratiht., r^^'XlassTiUe.- SF.Y . Current Budget .  (Decrease) . Modified Budget

=•/•?!•; 544^500386 '.•'! V Meals'Home'Delivered • 2017 • . .$119,597.50 ■:--$1i9;597.50.- "
- v; '■■•'.■■54^500386- -. . 'Meals HomeiDelivered. .2016 ? $239,195.00 $12,177.20 ' ' • $251,372.20 ■ -

■.544-500386. Meats Home Delivered 2019 ■ ■ $59.80.1:50 ■ $191,570.70 $251,372.20

Subtotal $418,594.00 $20it47.9O S622.341.90

. • '.Oftalp—Concerned CttUena (Vendor tf170156)
•> ... * • • ■ . ,

Class/Account' *  Class Tills .- SFY Current Budget '
.  incroaso/'.
(Decrease)::- .Modified Budget

H ?::=!544-500386- ". :  ■'.Meals.Home Dellvered 2017. . $78,589:50 .. -$78,589.50

:'';'.544-500386 .'Meals'Home Delivered • 2018 $157,173.50, '' ■' .■$8.00i,56-- ■■ ■  $165,175.06 -

> • V-* ■.■;:-544-50.D386--.-: ;'•'MealS'Ho'me-Delivered V-.-. 2019-' .■ ■■.$39,292.00 ■$125.883.06V ■ .r.$_1"65;i75.08-.;-
Subtotal ■■$275,055.00 ■ . $133,884.62 - : $408,939.62 •

. 0 * y ■ RocklnghemNutrltlon MOW (Vendor 0155197). ■
i'

Class/Account Class .Title SFY . Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget

'.•..544-500386 ' ' :.Meals;Home-Delivered 2017 $273,306.00 .  $273,306.00

544-.50a386 ■■ -■<> .-Meals' Home Delivered 2018 ■  $546,612.00. ■ $27,827.52 $574,439.52

" 5«-560386.-: ' -Meals Horhe Delivered - .  '2019 $f36.653.00- ■ $437,786,52 . $574,439:52 .

.. Subtotal $956,571.00 $465,614.04 $1,422,185:04

'"r'

•  * •

-St Joseph Community Services Vendor 0155093)

•«* •

•  • •

.Class/Account' ClassTltle SFY Current Budget
Iricreaso/

(Decrease) Modified .Budget
*r. ♦* ■ .' 544-500386-': V . Meals.Home Delivered ■ .  2017 ■ ' $182,479.00' ■ .. $,182,479.00

,t,'t ■  ■544-500386;; Meals Home Delivered . ■  2018 $364,952.50 - ■ $18,579.40 . $383,531:90 ■
,\'.544-500386-. ' .Meals'Home Delivered" -  2019 ■ $91,239.50 .$292,292.40 ' .  ■■'$383.531'.90'

•' * • * Subfofa/ .$638;671.00 : ■$310,871.80 '  $949,542.80.

.- . Southwestern Community Services (Veridor 0177511)

••

.Class/Account '(^lass Title •SFY - Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease). . Mpdifidd Budget

- 544-.50Q386."- ' . Meels Home Delivered 2017

/■■544-500386'. . Meals Hom.e Delivered' • "^20"V8'" "  . ' ■
.rs^K-soosae: ■ 'Meals.Home Delivered - ■ 2019-.. .

\  1
,  . • N

*  *

Subfo/a/ $0.00 ■ $0.00 -  $0.00

•V-'S:



j  . '■Community Actlon Partnerehlp of Strafford County (Vendor tf  177200)
'1 •  * * • • **» * '* * '  ' ' / ••••• ... Increase/ '' • ;

.bj^^Accqiint- :  . Class Title. SPY Current Budget .  .'(decrease) . > Modified Budget
. ■544-500386* Meals-Home Delivered .. ■2017 .

»  .

—-

S44-500386. - Meals'HornVOeli^red 'li': ;20.#6-^

. 544-500366 . Meats Home Delivered 2019.

Subtotal so.oo $0.00 . ■  $0.00

•Strafford Nutrition MOW (Vendor A TBD) '

Increase/..
Clas^Accoiint Class Title- Current Budget (Decrease) - Modified Budget

■■■544-^0386-. '  Meals Home Delivered 2017 -■ $63,965.00' ■■ . $63.965;00
• •V ,

544:500386 ■ Meals Home Delivered .2018 . $127.930.00^■ $6;5.12.80 ■■ ■ $134.442.80- ■
■ . 544^500386 ■ .'Meals Home Delivered . - ,  2019 $31,982.50 . .  $102,460.30 ' $134,442.80

-  * ■Subtotal .  . 1223,877.50, $108,973.10 $33^350.60

.ti-T

•  •Trl'County CQmmunity Action Program (Vendor #177195)

Class/Account- Class Title SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
■  544-'500386 ' Meals Home Delivered 2017- $68,205.50 $68,205.50

5^500386" ■ Meals Home Delivered 2018. $136,405.50 ■ $6.944;28 ■ $143,349:78

" ■ ■544^500386 'Meals-Home Delivered '  2019 ;  $34,100.00 ■ $109,249:78 ■  $143,349.78

Subtotal ■ $238,7ff.00- $173,194.06 $354,905.03.

■<- ... .

VNA at HCS (Vendor #177274)
1  ■. ' ■ . • ;

■Class/Accdunt '  ' ; Class Title SPY . Current Budget
.  Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
' 544-500386" •Meals Home bialivered-. • 201.7 ■$1.04,450.50 1  • ■$104,450:50' ■

■. ■544-'.500386 ; ■ '/.'Meals Home Delivered 2018 ■  $208,901:00 .. $10,634.96 . .  ,$219,535:96
544-500386 •  'Meals.Home Delivered' .  . 2019 . .  $52,228,00 $167,307.96 . $219,535.96 '.

Subtotal $335,579.50 ' $177,942.92 $543,522.42

05»95-48-4ei01Q-9255 Summary for All Vendpra

Class/Account Class Title. SPY Current Budget.
Increase/-

.  (Decrease). Modified Budget
'  544-500386 ' ' Meals Home Delivered 2017 $1,307,674.50 '  $0.00 :$t.307,674.50

■.•^■50.0386 .. ■ Meals' Home. Delivered • '  2018 $2,616,321.50 :V$133,143.64 ■$2,748,465.14

■  544-500386 '  . Meals Home Delivered ' ■  '20.19 ■ $653,840.00 ' •$2,094,625.14 $2,748,465.14

Subtotal $4,57$}836.0b $2.22t;76B.78 $3,804,304.73
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Summary by Vendor by Year.

/ .

S. ■/ Community Action Proflfam BelknaprMerrimack Counties. Inc. (Vendor #177203)-'
.1 \ . -■' ■vi . ■ I ..-- . . . ! . 1 -iHWOflfle/ • i .

'i A • ' ^Cu^rent Budget ' . (Decrease) MocModified Budget
'2017. $875,931.10 •  .$0.00 ' $875,931.10
2018 $1,751,856.70 $89.011.'44 $1,840,868.14

• 2019 $437,968.30 $.1,402:699.84 $1,640,868.14
Subtotal S3,0$5,756.10 $1,491,911.28 $4,557,667.38

Sl^ Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 . $53,893.80 $0.00 • $53,893.80 ■

'  "2018 .  ■ $107,787.60' ■ $5,412.12 :.Sri3.199.72
•

.  2019 ■■ $26,946.90' $86,252.82 $113,199.72
Subrofay' $188,628.30 $91,664.94 $280,293.24

■  i

\
S^ Current Budget

thcreaee/
(Decrease) Modified Budget

■  2017 $1'44.696.90 -  $0.00 $144,696.90
■  2018 ■ $289,359.10 $14,713.09 $304,072.1.9 ..
- 2019 :  $72,345.70 .$23~1.726.49 $304,072.19
Subtotal $506,401.70 $246,439:58 ■$752,84128.' .

••

Graftpn County Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (Vendor # 177675)

. SFY. . CurreintBudget
Increase/ .

(Decrease) M6dlfled:6udget
- ■■ 2017 ■ $676,243.40 ^ ■  $0.00 $676,243.40

.2018 $1,352,457.60 . $68;596.71 $1,421,054.31,
20.19 $338,112,60. $1,082,941.71 $1,421,054.31

. Subtotal: $2,366,813.60 ' $1151538.42- $3,518,352.02
. Greater Wakefield Nutrition and TranspoiHatlon. (Vendor # 1S6408)

•  .

SFY ■' Current Budget
increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
■■ ■ -2017 ■■■ $8,800.00 "■■■ ■  "$0;0D. ■■ $8,800.00

.■■•■2D.18. '- ■ - $17600.00 $896.00 -. $18,496.00 .

.  2019 $4,400.00 ■ .-$14,096.00 ■ $18,496.00
1

Subtotal .  $30,600,00 • $14,992.00. $45,792.00' ..
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Lamprey Health Care (Vendor 771577)
■' ■ V • •

■ SPY .Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease] Modified Budget
;r '■ 2017.:- \$33;872;60-"-. :  $0.00' $33;e72.80 •
- v.t

2016 ■  $67:745.60 $3,387.28 $71,132.88
2019 ■ $16,941.60 $54,191.28: $71,132.88

1.. ■
'' Subtotal $118,560.00 ... $57,578.56 $176,138.56

■ r/ Newport Senior Center (Vendor 0177250) '

:  (■
•* '• SPY. Current Budget.

Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $363,643.80 $363,643.80

. ■ , 2018 ;$727._282.10 . $36,971.20 $764,253.30
• •_ •  I • V *

■  2019 $181,827.40 .$582,425.90 $764,253.30
■ . • ■ Subtotal $1,272,753.30 $619,397.70 $7,692,750.40

• Oesi^e Concerned Citizens (Vendor 0170156)
" V  • •

,  - V •"
SPY Current Budget

Increase/
(Decrease) Modined Budget

. 2017 $213,224.00 $0,00 ■ $213,224.00

•  •* . , 2018 ■ .  $426.,44.2.5P $21,709:80 $448,152.30 .
'

;  2019 - $106;'6'12.00 . ■ $341,540.30 $448,152.30
c*. •

Subtotal $746,278.50 $363,250.70 $1,109,528.60

RpcKlngham Nutrition MOW (Vendor #155197)

• , SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $819,737.00 .. $0.00 $819,737.00

2018 "■ $1,639,463.60- $83,318.81. $1.722,782.'4i
• 2019 $409,863.30 $1,312,919.11 $1:722.762.41

Subtofa/ $2,669,063.90 $7,396,237.92 $4:265:301.82
St Joseph Community Services Vendor #155093)

SPY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
N ■ 2017 $856,915.10 $0.00 .  $856'.915.10

'  2018 ■ $1,713,814.30 $87,203,28 ^ $i;801,017.58.
•  • 2019 $428,460:30 $1,372,557.28 $1,801,017.58

• •

•Subtotal $2,999:189.70 ■ ■ $7,459,760.56 $4,456,950.26
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.•. ♦•■ .• '• '•■.■■• ;

. SFY . Curront Budget
.  Increase/
(Decrease)- ■ Modified Budget i'"

» • • • .' • ■ r . ■ . " 2017. ■  $33,440.70 ■  "SO-OO- ■  $33,440.70 '- '
■: . 2016 $66,881:40 $3,358.18 ■ $70,239.58 .

■  2019 $16,708.50 * $53,531.08 $70,239.58
' ■ Subtotal .  $117,030.60 $56,889.26 ■ $173,979.86 .

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modlfled Budget
^  » '2017 $19,860.60 $0.00 ' $19,860.60 .

.  2018 $39,721.20 $1,994.44 $41,715.64
2019 $9,930.30 $31,785.34 $41,715.64

■

Subtotal $69,512.10 $33,779.78 $703,297.88

'  * r

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
2017 $221,-171.50 $0:00 . $221,171.50 .
2018 $442,337.50 ■ $22,519.00 $464,656.50
2019 $110,588.50 $354,268.00- $464;856.50

Subtotal $774,097.50 .$376,787.00 $1,150,884:50

SFY Current Budget
Increase/

(Decrease) Modified Budget
■  2017 $401,134.50' ■: $0.00 $401,134.50

2018 $802,258.00 ■ " $40.655.88- $842,913.88
•  . . ' *■ ;.2019" $20Q.564;50 . $642,349.38 $642,913.88 '

Sutytotal $1,403,957.00 $683; 005.26 $2,086,962.26

SFY Current Budget
Increase/ -

(Decrease) Modified Budget
.

■  2017 $325,457.10 ■  $0.00 $325,457.10
•  2018 $650,879.50 . $33,095.23 ■ $683,974.73

2019 $162,716.70 $521.258.03: $683,974.73
Subtotal $7,739,053.30 $554,353.26 $7,693,406.56
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Summary for Ail Vandofs.by Year

SFY ; Current Budget' .  (Oecreaee) • ..Modtfled.Budget
.« -v ^ *. * ,

1- ' . ■ $5.048.'022.30 ' ; ■*:'$o'oo-, rV; "..$5,048,022.30 .
.• " '• ••• ' "  '2010.-; .$10;095;88i5.70-.: ■■ ■$5ll842..4'6.-.. •$10;608;729..16-

•* • • • *» .-2019 . .  $2,523,986.60 $8,084,742.56 .•$10,608,729.16 *
'  > Total . $17,667,895.60 * $8;597,585.02. $26,265,480.62

<■. ■

K-V
ry.

■Cla&a/Account :  Class title SFV Current Budget
Increase/ -

(Decrease) Modified Budget
7872-512- .
500352 :' /-■ Transportation, of clients 2017 $747,704.30 . $0.00 . $747,704.30
7872.541-- . :. i .
500383 ■■ ■* " . Meals - Congregate ■  '2017 .. $1,011,318.00- ' ■  .$0.00' ■ $1,011..316.00
7872-544-, , v.
500386 Meals-Xorne Delivered- .2017 ■ $i;981.325.50 $0.00 ■ . •$1.98'l".325.50 '
7872-512-; :
500352'- • . Transportation of. Clients ■  2018 .$1,495,316.70 , . $74,995.26 - ■ $1,570,311.96'
7872-541-:^ ■■ ^
500383' -. ' - ■ ■ ' Meals - Congregate ■  2018 . $2,022,608.50 . ($29,970.84) $1,992,637.66
7872-544-. •
500386 ■ . ■ ' ■ • Meals-.Home Delrvered- 2018 $3.962.64o!oO /" $334,674.40 $4,297,314.40 '
7872-512--
500352 ■■ Transportation pf Clients • ■ ■ 2019 $373,816.60 ■■$1,196,495.36.- . $1.57.0.311.96 ■
7872-541- .
500383 : .' Meals - Congregate; ' ■2019' ■ $505,659.00 $1,486,978.66- $1.992.637.66'
78.72-544-:
500386 . Meals • Home' Delivered . ■2019. $990,671.00 :$3,306.643.40 ■ $4,297,314.40
9255-544- , ...
500386 • .  Meals Home Delivered ■ ■.2017 ■ $1.'307.674.50 ■ $0.00 - $1,307,674.50.
9255-544;
500386- . .;" - MBalis Home Delivered ■ 2018' $2,615,321.50. $133,143.64 $2.'748.465.14 ■
9255-544-*
500386 r, Meals Home Delivered' 2019" $653,840.00. ■' $2,094,625.14 $2,748,465.14

.Total $17.667.895.'fe"0' $8,597,585.02. $26,265,480.62

t

f.

^.

•C; •

7872-512-•
500352 ■  TranspPrta1ion,.of Clients- all . $2,616,837,60. ■ $1,271;490.62 • $3,688:328.22 .-
,7872-541-
500383. ' Meals • Congregate "all . $3,539,585.50 $T..45"7:007.B2 $4,996,593,32 .
7872:544-
500386 '■ .Meals.-.Home Delivered -  all .. $6,934,636.50 $3.64.1.317.80 -$10,575,954.30
9255-544- ' - ■
5Q0386' -^ I Meals Home Delivered- ' . all $4.576;836.00 ; $2,227,768.78 $6.8.04:604.76

•t Total $17,667,895.60 . $8;597,585.b2.' $26,265.480:62'■
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■ly
'  '' ^ X • ''

.  . Grand Tbtal SFY17 :  "2di7 ■' .  $5;0^;P22;30 . ■$p;qo., $5:948.022.30 ;
. ;;Grand Total . .. '' .2018. $10,09.5,886.7,0:. /.$512i842,46; ,$10,608,729,16:
y Grand.Tcrtal SFY19 -y ■■ ■.2619' : $2,523,986.60 ■.$8.qiB4;742:56: $10,608,729.46

Total-pontract : $17.667,895.60- $8,597,565.02 $26,265,460.62^
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Cetn^tiioncr

Miur««n U. Ry*o
Director of Hunun

G«otc«»

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES

BUREAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

It# PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NM 0330I-9867
fiOS-tTt-MO) i-soo-sei-ius . .

Fax: #0^271-4#49 TDDAccmi: l-#00-79#'tM4 www.dhh».nh.gev

April 17. 2017
■  .

.  His Ex^lcncy. Governor Christopher T. Svjnunu
•' .'and.the'Honorabte Council
V. State House • - •
'Concord. NH 03301

'  REQUESTED ACTION

■  • - . Authorae the Department of Health and Human Services. Office of Human Services. Bureau of*
•Elderly'and Adult Services, to retroactivoly amend ari existing contract vrilh Rockingham Nutrition
.Meals on Wheels (Venclor ID U 155197) located al 106 North Road, Brcnhvood. NH 03833. to change"

•/the iransportation service'rate • within the price limitation for the'provision of Nutrlt'ion and/or
., Transpbrlaiion Services effective upon .Governor and Executive Council Approval. There is no change
V- .' to'-the ̂ ce limitation of $2,869,063.90 and no-change to the completion date of September 30. 2016.

■'.The'original agreement was approved by Governor and Executive Council on December 21. 2016 (Item
•*#15). 54% Federal Funds. tSVaGeneral Funds.

.• Funds to support this request are available in state Fiscal Year 2017. and are anticipated to be
(.•available.-for Stale Fiscal Year 2018 and 2019 upon Ihe availability and continued appropriation of funds
•  in "the-'future operating budget, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years
* through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

.  • .

'05^95-48-481010-7872 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
•HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT .SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS. ADM ON AGING GRANTS (57%

.•Federal Funds; 43% General Funds)

SFY Class/ Account Class Title Current Budget

■  '2017 512-500352 Transportation of Clients $90,844.00

■2017. 541-500383 Meals - Conqreoate $123,750.00

-2017 544-500386 Meals • Home Delivered $331,837.00

2018 512-500352 TransDortaiion of Clients '$181,677.60

2018' ■  541-500383 Meals - Conqreqale $247,500.00'
2018 544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered $663,674.00

.  ■■■ 2019 512-500352 Transportation of Clients ' $45,416.80

"  2019 ■■ 541-500383. Meals • Conqreqale $61,875.00
■  2019, 544-500386 Meals - Home Delivered • ■ $165,918.50

Subtotal $1,912,492.90
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05-95-46^1010-9255 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERSHCES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES. GRANTS TO LOCALS. SOCIAL SERVICE BLOCK

Class/Account Class Title
t

Current Budget

SFY 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered $273,306.00

2017 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered $546.812.00

2018 544-500386 'Meals Home Delivered - $136,653.00

2010 Subtotal $956,57100

Total $2,869,063.90

EXPLANATION

'  The purpose of this amendmeni is to request a retroactive change to the transportation service
rale for Rockingham Nutntion Meals on Wheds from $10.40 to.$23.70. while reducing the total number
of rides anticipated, with no change .to the price limitation. Transportation Services support older,
i^ated and frail adult's ages sixty. (60) and older in the community by assisting them to continue living
as Independently as possible, safely,.and with dignity.

Effective January t. 2017. the-Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services implemented a new rale
,; structure-for contracted transportation agencies without Increasing the total amount of funding availabie
' fortranspo'rtation.. The-new rate structure Is intended to reimburse contract agencies iat a rate that Is
more ai)ignied.with their costs for providing these services in their geographic areas. The rale change is

• being.m^e to correct an incorrect rate allocated to the agency. The current rale was based on the
agency's.geographic headquarters in southern' New Hampshire and currently does not account for the

.-.large rural areas'served-by the agency. .In addition, the.agency had requested fewer transportation
units in its-proposal than were assign^ in the currently effective contract. The request is retroactive
to.the-beginning'of the contract. January 1. 2017, to..account for the error. II Is projected that the

- increase in.ra'tes will support the additional costs, of serving clients in more rural areas and will ensurie
thai clients are able to receive needed iransportation services.

Transportalton Seryices 'includes iransporting individuals in a vehicle to-and from an individual's
.home'for rnedical appointments.' grocery shoppir^g and errands, and- to communily facilities ar^
programs that prornote.indepe'ndent liwng and socialization. Vehicles used for transportation services
'are registered and insjsected in accordance to the State Department of Transportation and Department
of Safety regulations. All drivers providing transportation services are licensed in accordance with NH'
Administrative Rule. Saf-C 1000, drivers.licensing and Saf-C 1800. commercial drivers-licensing, as

■' applicable. The services the vendors provide support individuals ages sixty (60) and older or'individuals
with a disability or chronic illness. Services are designed to assist low Income participants, lncludir>g
the eWerty poor. ■

The.contracts were competitively bid. The Department of Health and Human Services Issued a
- Request for /^'plicdtion on August 10, 2016. Sixteen (16) applications were received. The proposals
-were-evaluated by a team of Department of Health and Human Services employees with knowledge of
the program requirements. Sixteen (16) contracts were approved by the Governor arxf Executive
Council. These agreements include renewal options for up to two (2) years, contingent upon the

'.'Vmvision of satisfactory services, continued .funding, and Goverrx>r and Executive Council approval.
■ Should the Governor.aryj Executive Coundl rK)! approve this request, the funding rate assigned

to the contractor wit) hamper the coniractor's'abilily to provide transportation services.
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Area served; Statewide

Source of FurxJs: 46% General Funds ■

>■64% Federal Funds: CFOA # 9.3.044 US Oepartmerii of Health & Human Services. Administration for
.• Community Living, Older Americans Act Title III. Grants forState and Community Programs .on Aging-

TitleJIIB (FAIN » 17AANHT3SS); #93.045 US Department of Health &.Human.Services. Administration
fo,r..Corfi'mun'ily'U^9, Older Americans Act Tilto III. Grants'for'Slate and Community prog'rams on
Aging -Titte-IHC-I (FAIN # 17AANHT3CM}: CFOA.# 93.045 US Department of Health A'Human

•  "Services. Administration for ComniunKy Livir>g. Older Arncricans Act Title III. Grants for State and
• ^ •• Community Programs on Agirtg - Title lliC-2 (FAIN # 17AANrtT3HD);. CFDA # 93.667 United States

-..Department of Health and Human Services.'Administration for Children and Families. Social Sconces
. ' .-.iBiock Grant

*  •

•• In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer availabie. General Funds will not be requested to
' support this program.'

Respectfully submitted.

Maureer>J>: Ryan
Director of Human Services

. Approved by:
mov-.

Jeffrey A. Meyers.
Commissiorier •

\ The Oepartmenl o/ Heeflh end Human Services' Mii^n is to joiri commurrHies an6 ram/iies
in providif)g opportun'rties for citizens to achieve health and independence.

\
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n> PLEASANT STRCeT.CO.N'CORO.NH OSlOI Itt?

Far. S0Vt7|.4i43 TOO Aectii: I40l>-73b-t9€4 www.dbbi.ob.fov
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•  • November 21, 2016

• '. Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
: ' ^ and the Honorabi.e Council

"state* House
Concord,. NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

, ■ Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, OfTice'of Humari Services. Bureau of
,;;6Wer|y and Adull Services, to enter into contracls.wilh the vendors listed below,- for-the provision of
. Nutrition and/or Traf\spOftalion Services; In an-amount not to exceed $17,667,902 effective January 1.
•■.••2017, or approval of the Goverrwr and Executive Council, whichever is later, through September 30.

2018. ^e'AGeneral Funds/54yeFeder8l.Funds,

Vendor Name Vendor Location Current Budget

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County 177200 Dover . . $69,513

•,Commur>ity Action Program BelXnap-Merrimack '
Counties, irTc.

177203 Concord $3,065,757

Easter Seals New Hampshire, lr>c. 177204 Manchester $166,629

Grafton County Senior Citizens Council, inc. 177675 Lebanon $2,366,814

Greater.WeKef'Cld Resource Center •  TBO Union $30,800

Camprey Health Care 177677 - NewmarVel
•/

$118,560

'Newport'Senior Center 177250* Newport ■  $1,272,754,

Osslpee Concerned Citizens 170156 Center Ossipee $746,279

Rocl(ir>gham Nutrition Meals on Wheels 155197 . Brehtwood $2,669,064

'S( Joseph Community Services 155093 Merrimack $2,999,190
L  • •
'Stratford Nutrition MOW 260616 Somersworth $774.*C98

•Southwestern Community Sen/ices TBD Keene . $117,031

The Gibson Center for Senior Services 155344 North Conway $506.^02

Tri-County Commurxty Action Program TBD. Berlin $V.*403.957

VNA.aiHCS , .  177274 Keene, NH $1,139,054

Total; $17,667,902
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Funds to support this request are anticipated, to be available in the following accounts in Slate
Fiscal Years 2017 and are aniicipaled to be available for State Fiscal Year 2018, and 2019 upon the
availability and continued appropriation.of funds in the future operating i^dget, with the ability to adjust
.encumbrances between Stale Fiscal Years through the.Budget OfTicfC. if needed and justified.

See Attached Fiscal Details '

,  EXPLAIYATION

Th'e purpose'Of this request is to provide'Nutrition and Transportation Services to .support older.
"! iisblaled and frail adults in order to assist them to continue living as independently as possible, safely.
•• and with dignity. • Notwithstanding any other provislon of the Contract to the contrary, no services shall
•, continue after. June 30. 20t7 and the Department shall not be liable for any payments for services
.-^■provided after June 30, 2017 unless and until an appropriation for these services has been received

'  from the stale legislature and funds encumbered for (he SFY 2018-2019 bierinium. ■
Nutrition Services are comprised of home delivered and/or congregale meals. Selected

•  vendors will deliver meals to eligible individuals who arc homebound and unable to prepare their own ■
•!rr>eals, or who are temporarily homebound due to recovery from illness or injury. Each delivered meal

•  jncludcs 'al least one-third (1/3) of Ihe recommended daily allowance established by the Food and
•  •: • Nutrition-Board of the Institute of medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the dietary

guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries of Departments of Health and Human Services and
'  ■■ Agriculture. The vendors will prepare meats, to Ihe cxient possible, that incorporale special.dietary

needs/preferences of cltef)t. Including recdmmendalions from clients' licensed practitioners.
. ... . ..'.Congregate meals are'meats provided in community settings, where tndrviduais travel to a

specific site to share a meal with other individuals. The vendors will ensure each meal includes a
minimum of one-third (1/3) of the recommended daily allowance established by the Food and Nulrilion

■. :.;.-B6ard..of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as well as the.dietary
guidelines for Americans issued by Ihe Secretaries of the Oepartmenis of'Heallh and Human Services
and'Agiicullure. the vendors will prepare meals, to Ihe extcnl possible, that incorporale special dietary

'  • . needs/preferences of client, including recommendations from clients' licensed practitioners.
'Transportation Services include providing transportation lo individuals In a vehicle to from

an.individuars.home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, and lo-.c6mmunlly
•  " faciiilies and programs .that . promote Independent living" and socialization. Vehicles used for

transportation services are registered and inspected in accordance to .the Stale .Department c1
Transportation and Department of Safely regulations. All drivers providing transportation services are

-licerised in accordance'with NH Administrative Rule. Saf-C 1000; drivers licensing and Saf-C 1800.
,  ,commercial drivers licensing; as applicable.

Ver>do/s for contracted services will assist individuals in accessing Ihe aforementioned services
'  by-.accepting applications for services either directly from clients or through referrals received.

• Additlorially. -vendors will assist clients viKlh.obtaining other services that may be of assistance to
.  I 'clienls/'as appropriate.

. The services the vendors provide support individuals ages sixty (60) .and older or individuals
with' a' disability or chronic Illness and are largeied toward low income participants, Nutrition and
Transportation Services support eligible aduils to live as independently as possible, safely, and with
dignity. '

■ The contracts.were competitively bid. The Oepartmenl of Health and Human Services issued a
■ Request'for Application on. August, to. 2016. Sixteen (tS) applications .were received. These
. • agreerrients inciudc rer^cwal options for up lo 2 years contingent upon the provision of satisfactory

•  -'ser^ces. continued funding and Governor and Executive Council approval.
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The proposals were evaluated by a team of Department of Health and Human Services
employees with knowledge of the program requirements. The team also included staff with significant
business and management expertise.

Selected vendors virill ensure clients served meet eligibility requirements for services and each
vendor has identified and clients" who will receive services.- and ensure clients have access to
appropriate services.

"'ShoukJ the Governor and Executive. Council not approve this request, funding to community
■ programs, slal^de. would be significantly impacted. . Limiting funding at the community fevel will
negatively impact home-bound Individuals in the state and potentially reduce their ability to stay In their
home .environment. Limited funding would also reduce the mobility of individuals who require
transportation In order to travel to and from community locations.

Area served. Statewide

Source of Funds: 46% General Funds

54% Federal Funds: CFDA # 93.044 US -Department of Health & Human
-. Services, Administration for Commuriity Living. Older Americans Act Title III. Grants for State

and Corhmunity Programs on Aging - Title 1118 (FAIN U. 17AANHT3SS): <f93.045 US
. Oepartmenl of Health & Human Services. Administration for Community Living. Older
•  Americans Act Title III. Grants lor State and Community Programs on Aging - Title IIIC-1.(FAIN

'• U' 17AANHT3CM); CFDA #93.045 US Department of Health & Human Services. Administration
for Community Living. Older Americans Act Title III. Grants for Stale and Comrhunity Programs

■ on Aging - Title IIIC-2 (FAIN # 17AANHT3HD): CFDA # 93.667 United States Department of
Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families. Social Services Block

•  • Grant . • .

Respectfully submitted,,

■  ■ Maureen U..ftyan.
Director of Human Services

Approved by: ^ '

JeWey A. Meyers
Commissioner"

The Oepartmenl of Hea'/fh and Human Sen/icos'Mission is la join communilies and families
in providing opporiunifies for.cilizenj lo achieve hearth and independence.



N©w Hampshir© Department of .Health end Human Serviced
' bffice.cf Business Qperatibhs

Cbnt;acito'&Procurement Unit
•  • • •;Summary^cOring^Sheet_^^^2_^!iL_^_L_^^^

Nutrttlon and Trangportatlon Servlcias

• RPA Name '

RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI

RFA Number '. Reviewer Names

1.

2.

3.

d.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Bidder Name

CAP Belfcnap-Merrlmack Counties. Inc.

CAP StraHofd Coonty

Easter iSbais NH,

Graflon County Senior Cttbenft Council, Inc.
I

Greater Wakefleld Resource Center

Lamprey Health Cere

Nashua Transit System

Newport Senior Center. Inc.

Oeslpee Concerned CItliens. Inc.

RocKlnqham Nutrition Meals on Wheels

SL Joseph Community Services," Inc.

Tracey Tarr.'Adfflmisiraiorll.
• Elderly & Adun Srvcs. DHHS

P»«S/P«t>

Maximum

•  Points

Actual

Points •

. Jean Crouch. Superviso* VU. >
2 OEAS

1S0 150

Wendy AiJtman. Administrator 1
^ OBAS

150 .. 105
4.

ISO 142 5. . ■ "

ISO 150
■ 6.

150 ' 105
7.

150 150 • 8-'

ISO 135" 9. • . .

150 130

150 125

■  r

.150 150

ISO 145
.



12.

13.

Straffonj Nutrition Meats on Wheels.

. ' The Gibson Center for Senior Setvlcea. Inc

14.
TrI County CAP. Inc. •. .

15.
VNA at HCS

16.
Southsfefltem Community Services

18. 0

20.^

'• 150-■ 135

■lib .150 .

■ . - ■ISO■•■•ISO •

ISO130

' ISO120

■ ISO •.0

1500

150.0

ISO0

• - .



•••

FINANCIAL DETAIL ATTACHMENT SHEET

0S-'9Ma<4ai010-TS72 HEALTH AND'SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HM5: ELOERLT AND ADULT
SERVICES. GRANTS TQ COCALS. AQM ON AGINO GRANTS FatfanI Funda: OananI Fufvla}

Claa a/Account CUaa nua ->;'-,8tiUFIiuit,Yav ; .^c?Curr«nteu4oirt..

312-S003S2 Transoortailonol Clianli 7.|:.V:^-.r:f*r'r>''i'i Mfstiiii
Sil.$00M3 - Meal) • Ceno/eaale

i

SU-S003U Meat) • Home Oelivarttf

SI3.S003S2 TrenspotaUonef CknU

S4I-S00383' MeaU*Co'naraqsia - ' 'M- JO
SA4.S0036C- ■  Maal) • Homo OaUvatafl '.ini V:;Va .2|«j,vf»W.SfS00

SI2-S003S2 TranaoetailOA el Clania

S41 *500303 Meato - ConoroQale

54i-500388 - Meals • Home OeiNared

■  • SuUoial S3,t60.3M.l0

Clait/Accouni Claaa TlUa Suia Fiscal Year Current Budget

512:500352 ' 'Transoonatlone'CDanii • •i"-'.! . 26i^-1L .'.t-i*/-.
54I.S003S3 Meab • Conorooate Miri-j-'.-iSi- ••• -wc?!;-; u'Jka f

544.5003S0 • • Meal* - Home Oeilvertd •V?.';. 2dl7VV?'-c"- "■v:r3;Tr w
512-500352 • Tnnt Donation o' Cllanu io'iO' :- "r.."fi67.70).6(ll
54I-9003S3 ' Meals • Concrecaia •a"^' Mio?:;-. ■
544-5003SS • Maali-- Home OaOvereO "  2018.V ■ ■ ■

512-500352 Transootalion ol CBanIt . Mis-' ■ '  ' ' 126.940.90
541-500303 - Meals ■ Conotaoile 2019 r
544-500306 Meal) • Homa Oallvered 2019
. . . Subtotal *- .1100.620.30

IMIO



Cuat/AceouRt ■ - Glut TItl* Sute Fiscal Year Cuirant Oud|}el

9(2-M03S3 ■Tianioorlallon o^Ciwnit
S41.900M9 • - Mitit • CoAOreoat*
944.9003U MetH • Honw Delivered ' -
9>3.&003&2 Trsnaoodation of Cfenu -
S41-M03M- 1  Meila • ConareoJta

i

?!

1

9M-M03U Meat) • Horn# Otifvtrtd ' ■oVJ7;.'2oto7A:"tr(«!
513-500352 Transoonaiion of Clams
54t-S00383 Masts • CoAflrooata

Meats • Home Dallvefed
Subtotal $437.451701

-  Clau/Aceount . * Clasa ritia State Fiscal Year Current Budget
513-500392 - - Transoonatlon of Ctams

S4|.5003»3 ■ Masts • Coooreoata
544-5003M Mesti - Homa DeOveiod
5t3-500353 TranaoorUtion of Claots
54I.S003S3 - Meab • Conoraoaia
544-500309 Meals • Homa Defrrtt ad :'t£jrivj3oia.'Ai:nii&aK3%5«MAaae^
Si 3-500352. Transoonotron of Ctianis

I

i

S4i-500383 ' Meib - Conorcoale
544-5003M a^esh • Home Otiwarao

Subtotal $1,001,352.00

etas I/Account Clasa Tliia - ■ ^ Sute Fiscal Year Currant Budget
512-500352 Transoofiation ol Clienls

541-500303 ' Meals-Conoraoaia 1
544-500366 ■ Meals - Home Oelverad -V." •/-Vso'u-""'
512-500352 ' TransboAaiienolCilcnts 2<)I0-'-"- ••"v
541-500363 • Meals - CooQraaste 2bV0 ' "v^ "
544-500300 Maals - Home Oelverad 2Ol0.^:'-• .^35S!^F5W:Wr?itt00
512-500352 ^  ̂ Transoortatron of Clients - 2015 •:
541-500303 Masis • Conoreesia .  2010^-.^- • ■•>. V •-;tt:4b6.oo
544.500366 Meals - Home Defvc'eO W1« • ••■ •» .'iXV---. •T.;'.;:}V''KJ.00

- Subtotal 530.000.00

^ ]o110 '



»;.• '•
i' ■'

f" :
;*\

V\ '

, I • ,

' •.r: .

Clast/Accouni

312-300332

341-300383'

344-300386 " ' 1

Citai Tlila

TransDonalloA'el Clients

Meals-CeAQreoata

"1 ■ •

Slate Fiseei Year

•*i. taFb* t* 6 ** A''>t '

Amount

'$13,872,160

512-500332

341-500383 • -

Tmnsoortattoft'of Clients

- Meats'ConorMstt
344-500386

312-300332

Meats - Home Oeilvemd

Trunseerlatlon of CSents
341-300363 ' Meals • Cenoreoaie '
344-300386 Meats - Homa Delivered

SubleUI j $118 360 00

: f-- ■

Hmttpen S»nlof C»nt»f IVmdof UTTasOt
ctauy Account CUsaTllla . auto Fiscal Y*sr I Amount

512-500332 TrsnspoilsUon of Cltnts
54I-5003A3 • Mssts - Conoreosto

$44300366 Meats • Home DeOveted

312-500332 Tfansoortation e/Cflenta

541-500383 Meals • Congroaale
344.300386 Meals - Home OaiKrced

312-500352 Tranioonstlon o/C8enls

341-300383 Metis • Conoreoaie
344-300386 Meals • Home OeOverad ri20A8»aai«W2a<<.^)^;r. 48ft0d

Subtoai 1634.139.30

^  5.

t » I

Class/Account Class TtiJa SlaU Fiscal Year
312-500352 ••' Transoortation of CHenis

541.500383 ' • Meals - Conoreoate

344-300388 Meats - Home Oettveied iii;i-jl.lTv'ntK-'i7i'8WjSb
512-300332 Transoonalion of Clients •' .r-r<»-r^;2018.^;:"'.<.4!r
341-300383

344-300386
Meats • Cono/eoate ■TtfsSw&7iiV2j:544'.6a

512-500332 • Transoortation ol Ciienis
r.i a 114i7,i 5:oo

'I.""'- -riT:

341-300363
344-300388

Meats • Conareoite • . ;c4'.Ar.-.-.-.'.Oii88!50
• 20i9..-"':^';s'-:
Subiotir

••. .vw'^'.-r./iT'SSd.Bsrsfl

$471,223.30

>.!.• . Jo/. 10.



.  CUu/Account C<as4 TtU* Suta FIsulYear Current Oudoet

S12-S003S2 ' Tfentoortel'ion of Clienli 2017

S41S00363 Mealt • Cenartoale 2017 ••••'•ii2a750Jb

544-500M6 Mean • Home 0«liv«re4 2017 .  jli...-.'-1331.837.00

312$0(U»2 2016 - V -  . 877.80

»41.M0U3 • Meatk - ConorMila '■'AIuV. '201S 'x;'"./' •..v;'.H^^jn47.sod.ob
&44.&00U$ Meab • Home DeUve'ed •.•V7/.>.:20»8 v;V 674.00

SI2-S(I0332- TrensoenailoA o(C<ienii 2019 . .".S';

Ml-500)83' ■  Meals-CoAcmate 2010

544-500386 ' Meals • Home OeOvereO 2019 A:'."-.?iV>ri-;-f9i65.91B.6fl
Subtoui 81.912.493.90

Class/Actovni Class lUle 8ute Fiscal Year Curraru Budget .

5l2-5003$3 Trensoertatloe o4Cr«nts

541-S00383' - Meals - Conoreaale ll54BV'2St2dV7w.;^"Hffi 55£t!2M^fia8;toL6b
544-500386 ' Meats • Home Delivered

i

1

517-500)52 Irensoonetlen of Cletws

541-500383 • Meals • Conereoale -

544-500386 Mesh - Home Delivered : y;!1>C?>'2018r

SI2-S003S2-- TrsAsoortai'on el Cliertts

541-500363 Mesh - CoAoreotit
544-500)86 Meets - Home Delivered a»aWl9l2016'.Y:r.V^:*s «tj ttitV.y#ti2gti43S646150

.Sutiolai '  82.360.516.70

CUsa/Aceounl Class TlUe Sute Fiscal Year Current Budget

5f?-SOO)S2 TntuDOdal'on ol Cr«Ms

341-500)83 Meah • Corwreoale

i

i

544-500386- Meab - Home Delivered

512-500)52 . TrartsoortitioA ol Cilenls

541-500)83 Meals • Conornsle
544-500)86 Meals • honre Delivered

512-500)52' Transoodatlon ol Clienls «rT^:r-'-2dl9'<m~;V.V^^ 'Vr-f^lSloJilBrfOKBO
541-500)83- Meals - Cetroreoale
544-500)86 Mesh • Home Delivered :t.'.-v-.V 2019 ■  ...'X/.J f. t-tar.-:-.'. v'-.'.

SuMotal 8117.0)0.60

Class/Account Class Title State Ftscil Year Current Budget

5l2-500)52' • TtaASOortatloA ol Clients •• -"■ ■ 2017 •  •-\i,f.-I19.860.a0

541-50038) PAeah - Corwreoate 2017 - I"-

54'4-500386 Metis • Home DeOrared 2017 "'•■ ■ ■ ' ■ '

512-500)52 Transoerlslion 0' Ctienls 2016 •■- 6)9.721.20

541-500)8) Meals-Conoreetie 2016 •'* .* . • *• V.

544-500)86 Meah ■ Home Oslivered 2018

512-500352 TiansoenarioA ol Cilenis 2019 89.930.30

541-500)8) Meats ■ Conoreoale 2019 •

544-500366 - Meals • Home Delivered 2019
Subtotal 869.512.10

4 el lO



3  ...
.0 ■

0- '-

StfiWOfd Nutrition MOW (V>wdor •

CIam/Accouoi Cla*» TlUa Suia Plaeal Year Currani Budgot

SI2.S00352 . TranioerUiien of CUenti ■■ ■• • 2017
MI-S00383 •  - Moils • Conoreoale .-Mi? • . ..;.. :^-;-Sii'.e73.00
5*4-500wa Moil} • Homo Oofivoftd ■  ■-;-;;,*2i6'ir..;
513.500352 ' ■  Ttinioo'lolion of Clionis 20^6'.
$41-500363 '  MoaU -Conottoilo • -
»44-5ooue- Molls • Homo OtNireO ■ 2016 .\:'i-%0H7a'.-ffJ-'.i25e.'4a7.«

$)3-500353 '  TfinsoortltionofCltcnis

$41-500303 Moih'-Cenorooaie
$44:500366 • ' Meals - Home OeOvered . -•■20'lOS'r"'= w.y

Subtotal .6550.220.00

<  . TH-Countv Community Action Program fVandor tl7Tt99)
Clst*/Aecounl Cisio Title Suta flocal Yaar Cumni Budget

5)2-500392 Tianiooflolion of Clients •>;>iiiSKS4Kt((Xf490:d0
$41-900363 • '■MeaD - Conarooaio

544-500366 ' >  'Meals - Home C3oDvored
512-500392 TrensDonaiion of Cilenis

$41-500363 1 Meals - Conarmala
$44-500366 1 Meals - Home Oellverad

512.500392 ' 'rransooftallonefClienis -

541-500363 Meals - Congrvaata
544-500366 Meals • Home Dtlivereo 'm5f-.V20l ISm!MMHmrflfi&siooi

, Subloul r  51,165.246.001

CiasWAceoum 'Claaa Title Slate Fiscal Year Cunant Budgal

512-500352 TratvsDonaiion of CHenis 4'.V-5i»ff5'F!^J2B;fia5;.10

541-500363 ' Meals - Conoreoale ■

W.i

1

i

544-500366- Meals - Home Oelrverad

512-500352 Transoofialion ol CGenis

541-500363 Meals ■ Cenorecale
•-N.i'.'STarw-

-'201B -a>. -.v -.11»

544-500368 Meats • Home OeWered mwwy.oo

512-500352 ' ' 1 ' TransoorlalionofCiienia

541.500363:- '  ' Meals - Conoreoale • 20i9"-v'-:'' ••^i>i::^''»»Sliwr35.6Zl
544-500366 f^ets • Home Delivered t- 2019'- i"

Subtotal . 6773.473.60

Class/Account Clasa Title State Fiacal Year Amount

512-500352 (  TranSDortai'^A of Ciicnia 2017 ■  • 1747.704.30

541-500363-' - Meals • Conoreoate 2017 • ■ 61.011.316.00

544-600366 Meals - Home Delivered 2017 -■61.961.325.50

512-500352- Transoorlalion of Clienis 2016 61.495.310.70

$41-500363 - Meats-Conoceoaio 2016 12.022^.50
$44-500366 Meals - Home DeWered 2016 63.962.640.00

512-900352 • • ' Trgnscxmalion 0'Client) 2019 6373.616.60

Sol 10



.  ' f

1. '
J..

S4I-900U3 Mcsi) • Cenoieaiie 20)0 S905659.00

&M-SOOUS . Meils • Home Dvlivaretf 2010 • • 1990.671.00

Subteui 9)3.091.059.60

'OS-IMM*tOtO-i2$9 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF M6ALTM ANO MUlUN SVS, MHS: CtOERLY AHO A0U17

CiM«)Account Clate Titie Stale FlacalVaar Current Ucditled Budset

544.500360 Meala Home Oefveted '-Mf.tVJOl?'-- • •.i4252.96)J0

544-500360 Meali Home OeWared :!S50fliB23.oo

544-500360 MeaK Home Defrrtied fiMK!.-;: -2019' •• ••

Subioai 5065.36^.66]

% Easier Seals New Hampshire, Inc. (Vendor* 177204)

doM/Accounl Class TlUe Sute Fiscal Yaar Current UodlOed Budset

544-500360 Meals Home DelNered in)^i?arAiii-3a:-v fjttiOq
544-500306 Meals Home OeHvored

544-500360 Meals Home Delivered

(
Subiotat 1 50.00)

Gibson Center lor Senior Servtcee (Vendor #169344)

\

ClMiilAceoiinl Class Title Stala Fbcal Yaar Current Modlfled Budget

544-500300 lAeels Home Delivered

544.500306 Ueati Home DelNered

544-900360 ' Meals Home Delivered In '«fc-l;•-y;<S (• L'hi
1  Subtotal. 1|. .908.940.001

CreRon County Senior ClitzeneCouncil, Inc. IVendot ■ 1T7676)

CUu/Accounl i

n

Ciaaa Title StstaFlscal Year Current Modlfled Budfletl
544.500360 Meab Home Delivered

544-500360 i Meals Horr>e DcUveted

544-500360 lAeals-Home Delivered

1
Subtotal 1  9505.46100|

. Greater Wakeflild Nutrition end IrineoofUtlon. (Vender 9 156408)

ClasV Account Class Title Stata Fiscal Year J Current Modified Budget
544-500300 Meats Home DeKvered 2017 . r.-. .. ■■'■■ri- 90.00

544-$00366 - Meals Home Delivered ■  2016 '-i-. '• .•.-•••■ ■ "..•••• - 90.00

544-500300 Meats Home OeDvered 2019 . .'ilO.OO
Subtoul 90.00

, lamprey HeaHh Care (Vir>dor 41776771

Clati/Account Clasa Title SUts FIsul Year Current Modified Budgai

544-500360 S4eali Home Delivered 2017 90.00

544-500306 Meals Home Delivered 2016 90.00

544-500306 Meals Home Deiiveted 2019 90.00

1 • . Subtotal 90.00

N»wpOft Senior Ctnttt |V»ndof t1 nasol

&ei 10



CUtt/Accewnl Clau Till* Sisit Fiscal Yaai Currtfll MediOad Gudgat

M4SOO)M M«ab Ho'nc OOiverea 201? SM9.597.M

544.900)M Meats Home Ooitvomd 2018 $2M.I9S.OO

M4W0M6 Meals Home Oeliveced 2018 ■  SS9.601^

Subtotal Mt8.S94.00

Conctrntd CHIifn» {Vtndof f tTOI&t)

Cliss/Aceeunt Class Till# Stale Fiscal Year Cutrtni Modified Gudoel

S44-sooMe- Meals Home Oci've'Vd 2017/' •  '-MZB.SaO.SO

544-900)88- Wets Home Oellverad 2018 .  •"I197"173.M

544-500386 Meals Home Oetivered • ..2019 .839^.00

- Swbtetal 5775.0)9.00

Rocklnatxaw NutfUlow MOW {V«ndof

OaiilAccourtt . Class Title State Fiscal Year Currenl Medllled Gudget

544-500386 Maals Home Otiivared .;.'iw.v,20'i7...: -:-":-:';iiSi-|a74)306;00
544-500386 Meal) Home Oellveivd Xi»w:-i20i8:
544-500386 ' Meals Home Delivered .■;:i:!;VJ::'.2019-,.;-:.«n- -  •.':^'.V-.|)4a:64J:oO

SuMotal 5996.571.00

4

S< Jo—Ph Conimuftitt S*«vlC»i lV«n^ f\ S50t3)

-Clais/Accevnl Clasa Title Stale Ftecal Year CurrerM ModlOed Gudoel
544-500368 Meab Home Oetivefed - v;:=;A#at*r<.%3ea-;47900
544-500386 Meab Home Delivered 'ferir.'20l6*iSf^':;-;
544.500386 Meals Home OeTrvered-

Subtotal Si36.671.00

Soulhwttltrn Community Stv1c»« (Vendor J 17^511)

. Class/Accourtt Class Title SUte Fiscal Year Current ModlOed Gudget
544-500386 Meats Home Deikrcred •  20t7ifr^-:t-
544-500386 Metis Homo Delkrersd uWV-.v\-20l8S^:...^- rH «iS?/r:ri?ft^J3&00
544-500386 Meets Home Delivered

Subtotal 50.00

CommunHy Action P<f1n<fthlp of SUifford County *imOO)

CiassfAccbuni Class Title State,Fbcai Year Currcr^t Modified Gudget
544-500386 Meals Home Delivered - 2017 -
544-500366 Meals Horns Delivered 2018
544-500366 Miais Home OciKrered 2019' '• 80.00

SubteiaJ 80.00

5tf»ftoia NutMllon MOW {VandOf» TBP)

Claas/Accourti Class.Tltle Suie Fiscal Year CutrerM MediOed Gudget
544-500386- Meab Home Delivered 2017 .-■863.965.00
544-500366 ■ Meals Home Delivered 2018 '.'8127.930.00
544-500366 Metb Home Delivered - 2019 .831.082.90

Subtotal 8223.877.50

Tri-County Cofnwwnlty Action Pfoflrim (Vendor $\THtS)

Class/Accourd Class TlUe Stale Flieal Year Current Modltled Budget
544-500388 ■ Meals Home Deliverad 2017 888 20S.90
544-500386 Meal) Home DeTivered ' 2018 8138.405.90
544-500388 Meab Home Delivered 2019 ' 834.100.00

Subtotal 8238.711.00

VNA «t HCS (V<ndof *177274)

■  V

.7«<10



Clau/Account Claaa Tlua State Fiscal Year Current Hodlfled Budget

&44.M0US Meats Home OtGverad 2or7>. y-: •  ";il04:45d.50
S44.S00388 Md'ab Home Oel'tveftd ■:-.vW-a..v.:s2O8.»i;0O
&44-&00Ma Mash Home Oeifveted •  • .vvvaoie;y*.;'A:.'f: iHHBatibn

Subtoui 1  SWS.S79.S0I

05-9S-4£-4810lO-9]Sd Summary fo'All Vtndora

Ciatt/Account Class nui State Fiscal Yeir Current ModlRed Budget
S44-S00SM- Meah Home Oeiiversd
S44S00M8 Meats Homa Oativtfcd 53'.iS«»r:ptoeiO.S11-.SO
so-sooua-- Meah Home Daihrered

.Subtotal 11  I4.S70.BM.OO

Summary by Vendor ^ Yaai
Cemmunliy AcUen>roaram B*lkt\ap-M«mm»ck Couniioa. Inc. (Var>der dlTTSOS)

1. suie Fiscal Year | Current ModlRed Budget
• S«7$.MI.tO

SI.7SI.8S0.7O
»437.gM.)0

Subtotal S3.0eS.7S0.t0

Easter Seals Hew Hampsfilie. inc. (Vendor if 177204) '

SUU Fiscal Year Current Modlfled Budget
• »l^>' v'-.'.;- S93.093.00

••• •. •2010^7.'. N'. 1107.707.60
2018.i-. 926.940.90

Subtoui 1100.628.30

Gibien Canter for SenlorServicts (Vendor AISSS44)
State Fhcel Year Current ModiRed Budget

.••20>7>:::r.--v 1144.096.90
2ote .• • S209.3S9.IO
?0I0 S72.349.70

Subtotal SS06.401.70

Cf»m>n Comity Stwtof ClUunt Council, tot. (V»ntfo« $ ITTtTS)

• ol 10 '



'Suit flKll Yiar Currtnt Modlfltd BudOtt

V. MIT tara 243.40

Mia •• Sl032.4a7.60

-  .2010 >33a ii3.ao

-
Subioul s2.3a6.at3.eo

StJtt Fiteti Ytar Currant Modlfldd BwtfRtl

•  MJ7 Sa.800.00

.  -2018 tW.600.00

•.•2019:-. t4 400.00

SuOlotil iM.aoo.oo

L»mpr»» H«iUh C»ft IVtwdot »1?7*TT)

■ Suit Fiscal Yiitf Currtnt ModiGtd Budgtl

...•iMW. .-i 133.873.60

•  •■•• ■■•VMie)- tB7 749.60

• • •»;e?'Mi9;.i' • 118.941.60

• • • » • SubloUi sne.sao.oo

. Ntwoort Sonler Ctnltr (Vtndor 1177290)
suit FlacM Yaar Cunant ModlAtd BudOtt

1 1383 643.60
1727.262.10
1161.627.40

i  1 SubtoU) 1 •11.272.753.30

OmIdm Conctrntd Cltlztns (Vtndor IITOISa)
.. 1  1 SUttFlictlYtir Currtm Modlfltd Budgtt
/

.. ... - - 1 1213 234.00

1106.612.00
1  1 SubtoUl •  1746.278.50

1  . •j' . Roeklnahtm Nutrition MOW fVtndor f t9S197)
suit Fiscal Ytar Currtnt Modlfltd Budgat

1819.737.00
11639.463.60

- tinf«l?2016;rY?'5VVj 1409.663.30

. . ..
Subtotal' 12.660.063.90

StJoatph Community Strvlctt (Vtndor #195093] '

y

•  .. ' •  ̂ suit Fiscal Yoar Currtnt Modlfltd Budgtl

•
SBS69I5:>0

.-•<itMia.-. :v:.v^- 11.713.614.30
• . ;'»|9'; 1438.460.30

SubteUl 12.999.189.70

■I':

suit Fiscal Ytar Currtm Modlfltd Budgtl
-: .2017. 133.440.70

'M1B 166.881.40
MIB- tl8 706.90

Subioul IIW.030.60

I. rnmiruinliy Aeilen Parlnarshlp ot Simflerd County tVtndO' #177206)
" Stilt Fiscal Ytar Currtnt'Modlfltd Budgtl

M17 119660.60
MI8 139.72I.M
MI9 19 930.30

. Subteui 169.513.10

St/afford Nutrition MOW (Vandoi« 260811)
1 ■■

SUttFllctI Ytsr Currtnt Modiflad Budgat

9'oUO- .
\

1



.y

. 20i7.- M3VI7I.50

20l«= :'- -  M42 337.50

2019' ';'4.-4iV SltO.Seft.5Q

SubiotsI S774.097.50

✓

Trt^univ Communtlv Action Proflram (Vtndor ff17T1IS)

Stata FItcal riiar Curront MedlfWd Budgat

• A-^^V2017 S401.t)4.50

S603.75e.00

2019.?-:. • •' . • 9200 564.50

Subtotal St.403.957.00

VNA •( HCS (Vandor P177274)

Suia Flacal Vaar CuVrtnl ModlOad Bud0«t

9125,457.10

.9650679.50

.. 9182.716.7Q

SubioUl 91.139.051.30

Svinmarir for AJI Vandon by Yaai

' Stata FlacaiYaar Currant WodtOad Budflal

' -.V-^ MI7' 95.048.023.30

2016 ■''}■•■■■ 910 095.666.70

Mi's- • 93.533.086.60
Subtotal $17,667,695.60

lOol 10


